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ILLINOIS HEALTH FACILIT IES AND SERVICES REVIEW BOARD
DEC 2 7 2012 APPLICATION FOR PERMIT

HEASECTION:IS QDI)ENTIFICAI'ION GENERAL INFORMATION, AND CERTIFICATION

SERVIC.S REViEW BOAR

This Section must be completed for all projects.

FaciIityIProject Identification

Facility Name: Advocate BroMenn Medical Center - Laboratory

Street Address: 1304 Franklin Avenue

City and Zip Code: Normal 61761

County: McLean Health Service Area 4 Health Planning Area: D-02

Applicant /Co-Applicant Identification
Provide for each co-applicant [refer to Part 1130.220].

Exact Legal Name: Advocate Health and Hospitals Corporation d/b/a Advocate BroMenn Medical Center

Address: 1304 Franklin Avenue, Normal, IL 61761

Name of Registered Agent: Gail D. Hasbrouck

Name of Chief Executive Officer. Colleen L. Kannaday

CEO Address: 1304 Franklin Avenue, Normal, 1L 61761

Telephone Number: (309) 268-5180

Type of Ownership of Applicant/Co-Applicant

X Non-profit Corporation ] Partnership

O For-profit Corporation O Governmental
] Limited Liability Company | Sole Proprietorship ] Other
o Corporations and limited liability companies must provide an lllinois certificate of good
standing.

Partnerships must provide the name of the state in which organized and the name and address of each
partner specifying whether each is a general or limited partner.

APPEND DOCUMENTATION AS ATTACHMENT-1 IN NUMERIC SEQUENTIAL ORDE AF 1 E LAST PAGE OF THE

APPLICATION FORM.

Primary Contact
Person to receive all correspondence or inquiries during the review period]

Name: Sonja Reece, FACHE

Title: Director, Health Facilities Pianning
Company Name: Advocate Health Care

Address: 1304 Franklin Avenue, Normal, iL 61761
Telephone Number: (309) 268-5482

E-mail Address: Sonja.Reece@advocatehealth.com

Fax Number: (309) 888-0961

Additional Contact
[Person who is also authorized to discuss the application for permit]

Name: Robert S. Miller, FACHE

Title: Vice President, Operations

Company Name: Advocate BroMenn Medical Center
Address: 1304 Franklin Avenue, Normal, IL 61761

Telephone Number: (309) 268-2030

E-mail Address: Robert-S.Miller@advocatehealth.com

Fax Number: (309) 888-0961

ABMC Laboratory CON
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ILLINOIS HEALTH FACILITIES AND SERVICES REVIEW BOARD APPLICATION FOR PERMIT- May 2010 Edition

Additional Contact
[Person who is also authorized to discuss the application for permit]

Name: Joe Ourth

Title: Attorney

Company Name: Arnstein & Lehr, LLP

Address: 120 S. Riverside Plaza, Suite 1200, Chicago, IL 60606-3910

Telephone Number (312) 876-7815

E-mail Address:.  jourth@arnstein.com

Fax Number: (312) 876-6215

ABMC Laboratory CON
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ILLINOIS HEALTH FACILITIES AND SERVICES REVIEW BOARD APPLICATION FOR PERMIT- May 2010 Edition
ILLINOIS HEALTH FACILITIES AND SERVICES REVIEW BOARD
APPLICATION FOR PERMIT
SECTION I. IDENTIFICATION, GENERAL INFORMATION, AND CERTIFICATION

This Section must be completed for all projects.

Facility/Project Identification

Facility Name: Advocate BroMenn Medical Center - Laboratory

Street Address: 1304 Franklin Avenue

City and Zip Code: Normal 61761

County: McLean Health Service Area 4 Health Planning Area: D-02

Applicant /Co-Applicant Identification
[Provide for each co-applicant [refer to Part 1130.220].

Exact Legal Name: Advocate Health Care Network

Address: 2025 Windsor Drive, Oak Brook, IL 60423

Name of Registered Agent: Gail D. Hasbrouck

Name of Chief Executive Officer: James H. Skogsbergh

CEO Address: 2025 Windsor Drive, Oak Brook, IL 60423

Telephone Number: (630) 990-5008

Type of Ownership of Applicant/Co-Applicant

X Non-profit Corporation Ol Partnership
] For-profit Corporation Ol Governmental
] Limited Liability Company ] Sole Proprietorship ] Other

o Corporations and limited liability companies must provide an lllinois cetrtificate of good

standing.
Partnerships must provide the name of the state in which organized and the name and address of each

| APPEND DOCUMENTATION AS ATTACHMENT-1 IN NUMERIC SEQUENTIAL ORDER AFTER THE LAST PAGE OF THE
| APPLICATION FORM. e . e IR . .

Primary Contact
[Person to receive all correspondence or inquiries during the review period]

Name: Sonja Reece, FACHE

Title: Director, Health Facilities Planning
Company Name: Advocate Health Care

Address: 1304 Franklin Avenue, Normal, IL 61761
Telephone Number: (309) 268-5482

E-mail Address: Sonja.Reece@advocatehealth.com

Fax Number: (309) 888-0961

Additional Contact
[Person who is also authorized to discuss the application for permit]

Name: Robert S. Miller, FACHE

Title: Vice President, Operations

Company Name: Advocate BroMenn Medical Center
Address: 1304 Franklin Avenue, Normal, IL 61761

Telephone Number: (309) 268-2030

E-mail Address: Robert-S Miller@advocatehealth.com

Fax Number: (309) 888-0961

ABMC Laboratory CON
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ILLINOIS HEALTH FACILITIES AND SERVICES REVIEW BOARD APPLICATION FOR PERMIT- May 2010 Edition

Additional Contact
[Person who is also authorized to discuss the application for permit]

Name: Joe Ourth

Title: Attorney

Company Name:  Arnstein & Lehr, LLP

Address: 120 S. Riverside Plaza, Suite 1200, Chicago, IL 60606-3910

Telephone Number (312) 876-7815

E-mail Address:  jourth@arnstein.com

Fax Number: (312) 876-6215

ABMC Laboratory CON
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ILLINOIS HEALTH FACILITIES AND SERVICES REVIEW BOARD APPLICATION FOR PERMIT- May 2010 Edition

Post Permit Contact
[Person to receive all correspondence subsequent to permit issuance-THIS PERSON MUST BE
EMPLOYED BY THE LICENSED HEALTH CARE FACILITY AS DEFINED AT 20 ILCS 3960

Name: Sonja Reece, FACHE

Title: Director, Health Facilities Planning
Company Name:  Advocate Health Care

Address: 1304 Franklin Avenue, Normal, IL 61761
Telephone Number: (309) 268-5482

E-mail Address: Sonja.Reece@advocatehealth.com

Fax Number: (309) 888-0961

Site Ownership
Provide this information for each applicable site]

Exact Legal Name of Site Owner: Advocate Health and Hospitals Corporation

Address of Site Owner: 2025 Windsor Drive, Oak Brook, IL 60523

Street Address or Legal Description of Site:1304 Franklin Avenue, Normal, IL 61761

Proof of ownership or control of the site is to be provided as Attachment 2. Examples of proof of ownership are
property tax statement, tax assessor’'s documentation, deed, notarized statement of the corporation attesting to

ownershlp an optlon to Iease .8 Ietter of intent to Iease ora Iease

APPEND DOCUMENTATION AS ATTACHMENT 2x:N NUMERIC QU
APPLICATION FORM. "> ™= T :

Operating Identity/Licensee
Provide this information for each applicable facility, and insert after this page.]

Exact Legal Name: Advocate Health and Hospitals Corporation d/b/a Advocate BroMenn Medical Center

Address: 1304 Franklin Avenue, Normal, IL 61761

Non-profit Corporation ] Partnership

| For-profit Corporation O Governmental

] Limited Liability Company ] Sole Proprietorship ] Other

o Corporations and limited liability companies must provide an lllinois Certificate of Good Standing.

o Partnerships must provide the name of the state in which organized and the name and address of
each partner specifying whether each is a general or limited partner.

o Persons with 5 percent or greater interest in the licensee must be identified with the % of
ownership.

Organizational Relationships

Provide (for each co-applicant) an organizational chart containing the name and relationship of any
person or entity who is related (as defined in Part 1130.140). If the related person or entity is participating
in the development or funding of the project, describe the interest and the amount and type of any
flnanC|aI contribution.

APPEND DOCUMENTA T ION AS ATTACHMENT-4t IN NUMERIC SEQUENTIAL‘ORDER FTER THE LAST:PAGE OF THE
APPLICATION FORM. - . ; SR B T S

ABMC Laboratory CON
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ILLINOIS HEALTH FACILITIES AND SERVICES REVIEW BOARD , APPLICATION FOR PERMIT- May 2010 Edition

Flood Plain Requirements
[Refer to application instructions.]

Provide documentation that the project complies with the requirements of lllinois Executive Order #2005-5
pertaining to construction activities in special flood hazard areas. As part of the flood plain requirements
please provide a map of the proposed project location showing any identified floodplain areas. Floodplain
maps can be printed at www.FEMA.gov or www.illinoisfloodmaps.org. This map must be in a
readable format. In addition please provide a statement attesting that the project complies with the

‘requwements of IIImons Executlve Order #2005-5 (_tjp llwww. hf rb. |II|n01s go ).

AST AGE OF THE o

APPEND DOCUMENTATION AS A k
APPLICATION FORM. "

Historic Resources Preservation Act Requirements
[Refer to application instructions.]

Provide documentation regarding compliance with the requirements of the Historic Resources
Preservatlon Act.

APPEND DOCUMENTATION AS ATTACHMENT-G, IN NUMERIC SEQUENT!AL ORDER AFTER THE LAST PAGE OF THE
APPLICATION FORM. . - BT : )

DESCRIPTION OF PROJECT

1. Project Classification
[Check those applicable - refer to Part 1110.40 and Part 1120.20(b)]

Part 1120 Applicability or Classification:
Part 1110 Classification: [Check one only.]
[0 Substantive [ Part 1120 Not Applicable
[0 Category A Project
Non-substantive X Category B Project
[J DHS or DVA Project

ABMC Laboratory CON
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ILLINOIS HEALTH FACILITIES AND SERVICES REVIEW BOARD APPLICATION FOR PERMIT- May 2010 Edition

2. Narrative Description

Provide in the space below, a brief narrative description of the project. Explain WHAT is to be done in State Board
defined terms, NOT WHY it is being done. If the project site does NOT have a street address, include a legal
description of the site. Include the rationale regarding the project's classification as substantive or non-substantive.

Advocate BroMenn Medical Center (BroMenn), 1304 Franklin Avenue, Normal, IL, is
proposing to modernize shell space by relocating its Laboratory to space that was designated as
shell space in the patient tower. As part of that patient tower permit application, BroMenn had
committed to the Board that it would return to the Board at the time it proceeded with build-out
of the shell space. The patient tower was approved January 28, 2009, as Project # 08-076, and is
a three story addition to the existing hospital. The completion date for that project is Mafch 31,

2013.

The 11,400 square foot Laboratory will use a portion of the 32,271 square foot shell space in the
lower level of the new patient tower. Space vacated by the Laboratory is anticipated be used for
administrative and support purposes, with specifics to be determined at a later date, and included

in BroMenn’s facilities plan and budget.

The project is classified as non-substantive, Category “B” because it does not meet the criteria
defined in Public Act 96-31. This is not a new or replacement facility, it does not propose a new
service or discontinuance of a service, and it does not make a change in the bed count, which are

conditions that would make a project substantive.

Because this project is well below the capitial expenditure threshold and does not proposed a new
category of service, it would not normally require a permit. This project is the subject of a
permit solely because BroMenn is fulfilling its commitment to seek Board approval of the shell

space build-out.

ABMC Laboratory CON
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SERVICE CORPORATION

2163 Ravina Park Road ’ ' - Sue A 'Strayer, M.D., President
Decatur, illinois 62526 -t : Alan F. Frigy, M.D.. Vice President/Treasurer

December 10, 2012

Ms. Courtney Avery

Administrator

Ilinois Health Facilities and Services Review Board
525 West Jefferson Street, Second Floor
Springfield, IL 62761

Re: Advocate BroMenn Medical Center Laboratory CON Application

Dear Ms. Avery,

We are writing in regard to the need for enhanced laboratory space at Advocate BroMenn
Medical Center (ABMC). Currently, we have reduced capacity due to inefficient laboratory floor
plan design as well as simply lack of sufficient space to perform the volumies of testing necessary
to accommodate our patients. Our turn-around times on laboratory tests are not optimum, given
the erratic placing of instrumentation currently in place due to poor floor design. In addition, lab
staffing is not efficient given the repetitive floor traffic and work flow induced by this
inconvenient blueprint.

The current location is extremely remote from patient care areas where the pathologists must

- attend to procedures. This adds significantly to the length of time that it takes for pathologists and
lab staff to get to where the patients are located and again, becomes very cost — ineffective for our
patients and community. Increased floor space, as well as redesigned testing areas, are
paramount to a successful, well — run, cost efficient laboratory; the current lack thercof
necessitates change.

Respectfully,

Mariene Gallegos, M.D. Staff Pathologist, ABMC

M@Z%V

Alan F. Frigy, M.D. Staff Pathojogist/ABMC |
d

=g-




ILLINOIS HEALTH FACILITIES AND SERVICES REVIEW BOARD APPLICATION FOR PERMIT- May 2010 Edition

Project Costs and Sources of Funds

Complete the following table listing all costs (refer to Part 1120.110) associated with the project. When a
project or any component of a project is to be accomplished by lease, donation, gift, or other means, the
fair market or dollar value (refer to Part 1130.140) of the component must be included in the estimated
project cost. If the project contains non-reviewable components that are not related to the provision of
~ health care, complete the second column of the table below. Note, the use and sources of funds must

equal.

Project Costs and Sources of Funds

USE OF FUNDS CLINICAL NONCLINICAL TOTAL

Preplanning Costs

Site Survey and Soil Investigation

Site Preparation

Off Site Work

New Construction Contracts

Modernization Contracts

Contingencies

Architectural/Engineering Fees

Consulting and Other Fees

Movable or Other Equipment (not in construction
contracts)

Bond Issuance Expense (project related)

Net Interest Expense During Construction (project
related)

Fair Market Value of Leased Space or Equipment

Other Costs To Be Capitalized

Acquisition of Building or Other Property (excluding
land)

TOTAL USES OF FUNDS

SOURCE OF FUNDS CLINICAL NONCLINICAL TOTAL

Cash and Securities

Pledges

Gifts and Bequests

Bond Issues (project related)

Mortgages

Leases (fair market value)

Governmental Approprlatlons

Grants

Other Funds and Sources

TOTAL SOURCES OF FUNDS

NOTE ITEMIZATION OF EACH LINE ITEM MUST BE PROVIDED AT ATTACH E' 17,
THE LAST PAGE OF THE APPLICATION FORM )

ABMC Laboratory CON
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ILLINOIS HEALTH FACILITIES AND SERVICES REVIEW BOARD APPLICATION FOR PERMIT- May 2010 Edition

Related Project Costs
Provide the following information, as applicable, with respect to any land related to the project that

will be or has been acquired during the last two calendar years:

Land acquisition is related to project []Yes X No
Purchase Price:  § _
Fair Market Value: $

The project involves the establishment of a new facility or a new category of service
[]Yes [X No

If yes, provide the dollar amount of all non-capitalized operating start-up costs (including
operating deficits) through the first full fiscal year when the project achieves or exceeds the target
utilization specified in Part 1100.

Estimated start-up costs and operating deficit cost is $

Project Status and Completion Schedules
Indicate the stage of the project’s architectural drawings:

X None or not applicable ] Preliminary

[l Schematics [] Final Working
Anticipated project completion date (refer to Part 1130.140): _January 31, 2015

Indicate the following with respect to project expenditures or to obligation (refer to Part
1130.140):

[] Purchase orders, leases or contracts pertaining to the project have been executed.
[] Project obligation is contingent upon permit issuance. Provide a copy of the
contingent “certification of obligation” document, highlighting any language related to
CON Contingencies

X] Project obligation will occur after permit issuance _

THE LAST PAGE OF THE -

APPEND DOCUMENTATION AS ATTACHMENT s IN NUMERIC SEQUENTIAL
_ APPLICATION FORM. = ,

State Agency Submittals
Are the following submittals up to date as applicable:
X Cancer Registry
X] APORS
All formal document requests such as IDPH Questionnaires and Annual Bed Reports been
submitted

X All reports regarding outstanding permits
Failure to be up to date with these requirements will result in the application for permit belng

deemed incomplete.

ABMC Laboratory CON
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ILLINOIS HEALTH FACILITIES AND SERVICES REVIEW BOARD

Cost Space Requirements

APPLICATION FOR PERMIT- May 2010 Edition

Provide in the following format, the department/area DGSF or the building/area BGSF and cost. The type
of gross square footage ‘either DGSF or BGSF must be identified. The sum of the department costs

MUST equal the total estimated project costs.

Indicate if any space is being reallocated for a different

purpose. Include outside wall measurements plus the department's or area’s portion of the surrounding
circulation space. Explain the use of any vacated space.

Gross Square Feet

Amount of Proposed Total Gross Square Feet

That Is:

Dept. / Area

Cost

Existing | Proposed

New

Const.

Modernized

As s

Vacated
Space

REVIEWABLE

Medical Surgical

Intensive Care

Diagnostic
Radiology

MRI

Total Clinical

NON
REVIEWABLE

Administrative

Parking

Gift Shop

Total Non-clinical

TOTAL

- APPEND DOCUMENTATION AS ATTACHMENT-9 IN NUMERIC SEQUENTIAL

-APPLICATION FORM.

ABMC Laboratory CON
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ILLINOIS HEALTH FACILITIES AND SERVICES REVIEW BOARD

Facility Bed Cabacity and Utilization

APPLICATION FOR PERMIT- May 2010 Edition

Complete the following chart, as applicable. Complete a separate chart for each facility that is a part of
the project and insert following this page. Provide the existing bed capacity and utilization data for the
latest Calendar Year for which the data are available. Include observation days in the patient day
Any bed capacity discrepancy from the Inventory will result in the
application being deemed incomplete.

totals for each bed service.

'FACILITY NAME: Advocate BroMenn Medical Center | CITY: Normal, IL

REPORTING PERIOD DATES: From: 01/01/2011 to: 12/31/2011
Category of Service Authorized Admissions | Patient Days | Bed Proposed
Beds Changes Beds
Medical/Surgical 134 6,246 24480 0 134
Obstetrics 30 1,661 3940 0 30
Pediatrics 11 290 689 0 11
Intensive Care 12 404 1708 0 12
Comprehensive Physical 15 275 2,959 0 15
Rehabilitation :
Acute/Chronic Mental lliness 19 654 3,345 0 19
Neonatal Intensive Care 0 0 0 0 0
General Long Term Care 0 0 0 0 0
Specialized Long Term Care 0 0 0 0 0
Long Term Acute Care 0 0 0 0 0
Other ((identify) 0 0 0 0 0
TOTALS: 221 9,530 37,121 0 221
L

ABMC Laboratory CON
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ILLINOIS HEALTH FACILITIES AND SERVICES REVIEW BOARD APPLICATION FOR PERMIT- May 2010 Edition

CERTIFICATION

The application must be signed by the authorized representative(s) of the applicant entity. The authorized
representative(s) are: :

o in the case of a corporation, any two of its officers or members of its Board of Directors;

o inthe case of a limited liability company, any two of its managers or members (or the sole manger or
member when two or more managers or members do not exist);

o inthe case of a partnership, two of its general partners (or the sole general partner, when two or more
general partners do not exist);

o inthe case of estates and trusts, two of its beneficiaries (or the sole beneficiary when two or more
beneficiaries do not exist); and

o in the case of a sole proprietor, the individual that is the proprietor.

This Application for Permit is filed on the behalf of Advocate Health Care Network in accordance with
the requirements and procedures of the lllinois Health Facilities Planning Act. The undersigned
certifies that he or she has the authority to execute and file this application for permit on behalf of the
applicant entity. The undersigned further certifies that the data and information provided herein, and
appended hereto, are complete and correct to the best of his or her knowledge and belief. The
undersigned also certifies that the permit application fee required for this application is sent herewith
or will be paid upon request.

SIGNATURE SIG NKTURE

James H. Skogsbergh William Santulli

PRINTED NAME PRINTED NAME
President and CEO Executive Vice President / COO
PRINTED TITLE PRINTED TITLE
Notarization: Notarization:

Subscribed and sworn to before me Subscribed and sworn to before me
this V1 day of DpCEM ZONZ this \'7__ day of ID€LEYN

Gadha 6 %%{Lw (Sf?‘éﬁ/\ 64%\4%«

Signature of Nota . Signature of Notary
Seal K GFIC'N. ﬂ. Seal

)

CRISTIN GFOSTER OFFICIAL SEAL $
uomvpuauces:neorum | CRSTNGFOSTER

NOTARY PUBLIC - STATE OF ILLINOIS  §

“Insert EXACT 14 WY COMMSION EXPRES 130415 §

ABMC Laboratory CON
Page 5 | ")’




ILLINOIS HEALTH FACILITIES AND SERVICES REVIEW BOARD APPLICATION FOR PERMIT- May 2010 Edition

CERTIFICATION

The application must be signed by the authorized representative(s) of the applicant entity. The
authorized representative(s) are:

o in the case of a corporation, any two of its officers or members of its Board of Directors;

o inthe case of a limited liability company, any two of its managers or members (or the sole
manger or member when two or more managers or members do not exist);

o inthe case of a partnership, two of its general partners (or the sole general partner, when two or
more general partners do not exist);

o inthe case of estates and trusts, two of its beneficiaries (or the sole beneficiary when two or more
beneficiaries do not exist); and

o in the case of a sole proprietor, the individual that is the proprietor.

This Application for Permit is filed on the behalf of Advocate Health and Hospitals Corporation
d/b/a Advocate BroMenn Medical Center in accordance with the requirements and procedures of
the lllinois Health Facilities Planning Act. The undersigned certifies that he or she has the
authority to execute and file this application for permit on behalf of the applicant entity. The
undersigned further certifies that the data and information provided herein, and appended hereto,
are complete and correct to the best of his or her knowledge and belief. The undersigned also
certifies that the permit application fee required for this application is sent herewith or will be paid
upon request. :

SIGNATURE ZS SIGNATURE

Colleen L. Kannaday Advocate BroMenn  wjjliam Santulli

PRINTED NAME Medical “Center PRINTED NAME

President Executive Vice President / COO

PRINTED TITLE PRINTED TITLE

Notarization: Notarization:

Subscrihged and sworn to before me Subscribed and sworn to before, me

this/2 7" day of &W_, Hol F this_V ( day ofw
D o @%@ NCR=2

Sig ture of "’3: =W . ‘ 3 Signature of Notary
Public, State Of lfiinois
Seal y Gommission Expires 07/09/13 Seal o
o RSTNGFOSTER  §
i PUBLIC - STATE OF
*Insert EXACT legal name of the applicant MY COMMSS ILUNOIS

ABMC Laboratory CON
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ILLINOIS HEALTH FACILITIES AND SERVICES REVIEW BOARD APPLICATION FOR PERMIT- May 2010 Edition

SECTION Ill - BACKGROUND, PURPOSE OF THE PROJECT, AND ALTERNATIVES -
INFORMATION REQUIREMENTS

This Section is applicable to all projects except those that are solely for discontinuation with no project
costs.

Criterion 1110.230 — Background, Purpose of the Project, and Alternatives

READ THE REVIEW CRITERION and provide the following required information:

BACKGROUND OF APPLICANT

1. Alisting of all health care facilities owned or operated by the applicant, including licensing, and certification if
applicable. )

2. A certified listing of any adverse action taken against any facility owned and/or operated by the applicant
during the three years prior to the filing of the application.

3. Authorization permitting HFSRB and DPH access to any documents necessary to verify the information
submitted, including, but not limited to: official records of DPH or other State agencies; the licensing or
certification records of other states, when applicable; and the records of nationally recognized accreditation
organizations. Failure to provide such authorization shall constitute an abandonment or withdrawal
of the application without any further action by HFSRB.

4. |If, during a given calendar year, an applicant submits more than one application for permit, the
documentation provided with the prior applications may be utilized to fulfill the information requirements of
this criterion. In such instances, the applicant shall attest the information has been previously provided, cite
the project number of the prior application, and certify that no changes have occurred regarding the
information that has been previously provided. The applicant is able to submit amendments to previously
submitted information, as needed, to update and/or clarify data.

APPEND. DOCUMENTATION As ATTACHMENT-11, IN NUMER SEQUENTIAL ORDER AFT!
'PAGE 0|= THE APPLICATION FORM. EACH ITEM (1-4) MUST BE IDENTIFIED ATTACHMENT 11,

AFTER HE LAST:

PURPOSE OF PROJECT

1. Document that the project will provide health services that improve the health care or well-being of the
market area population to be served.

2. Define the planning area or market area, or other, per the applicant's definition.

3. Identify the existing problems or issues that need to be addressed, as applicable and appropriate for the
project. [See 1110.230(b) for examples of documentation.]

4. Cite the sources of the information provided as documentation.

5. Detail how the project will address or improve the previously referenced issues, as well as the population’s
health status and well-being.

6. Provide goals with quantified and measurable objectives, with specific timeframes that relate to achieving
the stated goals as appropriate.

For projects involving modernization, describe the conditions being upgraded if any. For facility projects, include
statements of age and condition and regulatory citations if any. For equipment being replaced, include repair and
maintenance records.

ABMC Laboratory CON
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ILLINOIS HEALTH FACILITIES AND SERVICES REVIEW BOARD APPLICATION FOR PERMIT- May 2010 Edition

ALTERNATIVES
1) Identify ALL of the alternatives to the proposed project:

Alternative options must include:

A) Proposing a project of greater or lesser scope and cost;

B) Pursuing a joint venture or similar arrangement with one or more providers or
entities to meet all or a portion of the project's intended purposes; developing
alternative settings to meet all or a portion of the project's intended purposes;

C) Utilizing other health care resources that are available to serve ali or a portion of
the population proposed to be served by the project; and
D) Provide the reasons why the chosen alternative was selected.
2) Documentation shall consist of a comparison of the project to alternative options. The

comparison shall address issues of total costs, patient access, quality and financial
benefits in both the short term (within one to three years after project completion) and long
term. This may vary by project or situation. FOR EVERY ALTERNATIVE IDENTIFIED
THE TOTAL PROJECT COST AND THE REASONS WHY THE ALTERNATIVE WAS

REJECTED MUST BE PROVIDED.

3) The applicant shall provide empirical evidence, including quantified outcome data that
verifies improved quality of care, as available.

APPEND DOCUMENTATION AS ATTACHMENT 13

IN NLIMERIC SEQUENTIA ORDE AFTERTHE LAST :

ABMC Laboratory CON
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ILLINOIS HEALTH FACILITIES AND SERVICES REVIEW BOARD APPLICATION FOR PERMIT- May 2010 Edition

SECTION IV - PROJECT SCOPE, UTILIZATION, AND UNFINISHED/SHELL SPACE
Criterion 1110.234 - Project Scope, Utilization, and Unfinished/Shell Space

READ THE REVIEW CRITERION and provide the following information:

SIZE OF PROJECT:

1. Document that the amount of physical space proposed for the proposed project is necessary and not
excessive. This must be a narrative.

2. If the gross square footage exceeds the BGSF/DGSF standards in Appendix B, justify the discrepancy by
documenting one of the following::

a. Additional space is needed due to the scope of services provided, justified by clinical or operational
needs, as supported by published data or studies;

b. The existing facility's physical configuration has constraints or impediments and requires an
architectural design that results in a size exceeding the standards of Appendix B;

c. The project involves the conversion of existing space that results in excess square footage.

Provide a narrative for any discrepancies from the State Standard. A table must be provided in the
following format with Attachment 14.

SIZE OF PROJECT
DEPARTMENT/SERVICE PROPOSED STATE DIFFERENCE MET
BGSF/DGSF STANDARD STANDARD?

'APPLICATION FORM o

PROJECT SERVICES UTILIZATION:

This criterion is applicable only to projects or portions of projects that involve services, functions or equipment
for which HFSRB has established utilization standards or occupancy targets in 77 Ill. Adm. Code 1100.

Document that in the second year of operation, the annual utilization of the service or equipment shall meet or exceed the
utilization standards specified in 1110.Appendix B. A narrative of the rationale that supports the projections must be

provided.

A table must be provided in the following format with Attachment 15.

UTILIZATION
DEPT./ HISTORICAL PROJECTED STATE MET
SERVICE UTILIZATION UTILIZATION | STANDARD | STANDARD?
(PATIENT DAYS)
(TREATMENTS)
ETC.

YEAR 1
YEAR 2

APPEND DOCUMEN TION As ATTACHMENT—15:‘ N NUME
APPLICATION FORM. B ,

4
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R. Criterion 1110.3030 - Clinical Service Areas Other than Categories of Service

1. Applicants proposing to establish, expand and/or modernize Clinical Service Areas Other than
Categories of Service must submit the following information:
2. Indicate changes by Service: , Indicate # of key room changes by action(s):

# Existing # Proposed

Service Key Rooms Key Rooms
|
L]
3. READ the applicable review criteria outlined below and submit the required documentation
for the criteria: ‘
PROJECT TYPE REQUIRED REVIEW CRITERIA
New Services or Facility or EqQuipment (b) - Need Determination -
Establishment
Service Modernization (c)(1) - Deteriorated Facilities
and/or
(c)2) - Necessary Expansion
PLUS
(c)(3)(A) - Utilization — Major Medical
Equipment
Or
(c)X3)(B) - Utilization — Service or Facility

‘

| APPEND DOCUMENTATION AS ATTACHMENT-37l IN NUMERIC SEQUENTIAL o} ELASTPAGE OFTHE

5 APPLICATION FORM
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The following Sections DO NOT need to be addressed by the applicants or co-applicants responsible for
funding or guaranteeing the funding of the project if the applicant has a bond rating of A- or better from
Fitch's or Standard and Poor's rating agencies, or A3 or better from Moody's (the rating shall be affirmed
within the latest 18 month period prior to the submittal of the application):

e Section 1120.120 Availability of Funds — Review Criteria
e Section 1120.130 Financial Viability — Review Criteria
o Section 1120.140 Economic Feasibility — Review Criteria, subsection (a)

VI - 1120.120 - Availability of Funds

The applicant shall document that financial resources shall be available and be equal to or exceed the estimated total
project cost plus any related project costs by providing evidence of sufficient financial resources from the following
sources, as applicable: Indicate the dollar amount to be provided from the following sources:

a)

b)

<)

d)

e)

9)

Cash and Securities — statements (e.g., audited financial statements, letters from financial
institutions, board resolutions) as to:

1) the amount of cash and securities available for the project, including the
identification of any security, its value and availability of such funds; and

2) interest to be earned on depreciation account funds or to be earned on any
asset from the date of applicant's submission through project completion;

Pledges - for anticipated pledges, a summary of the anticipated pledges showing anticipated
receipts and discounted value, estimated time table of gross receipts and related fundraising
expenses, and a discussion of past fundraising experience.

Gifts and Bequests ~ verification of the dollar amount, identification of any conditions of use, and
the estimated time table of receipts;

Debt - a statement of the estimated terms and conditions (including the debt time period, variable
or permanent interest rates over the debt time period, and the anticipated repayment schedule) for
any interim and for the permanent financing proposed to fund the project, including:

1) For general obligation bonds, proof of passage of the required referendum or
evidence that the governmental unit has the authority to issue the bonds and
evidence of the dollar amount of the issue, including any discounting
anticipated,

2) For revenue bonds, proof of the feasibility of securing the specified amount and
interest rate;

3) For mortgages, a letter from the prospective lender attesting to the expectation
of making the loan in the amount and time indicated, including the anticipated
interest rate and any conditions associated with the mortgage, such as, but not
limited to, adjustable interest rates, balloon payments, etc.;

4) For any lease, a copy of the lease, including all the terms and conditions,
including any purchase options, any capital improvements to the property and
provision of capital equipment;

5) For any option to lease, a copy of the option, including all terms and conditions.

Governmental Appropriations — a copy of the appropriation Act or ordinance accompanied by a
statement of funding availability from an official of the governmental unit. If funds are to be made
available from subsequent fiscal years, a copy of a resolution or other action of the governmental
unit attesting to this intent;

Grants - a letter from the granting agency as to the availability of funds in terms of the amount and
time of receipt;

All Other Funds and Sources — verification of the amount and type of any other funds that will be
used for the project.

TOTAL FUNDS AVAILABLE

APPLICATION FORM.

| APPEND DOCUMENTATION AS ATTACHMENT-39, IN.NUMERIC SEQUENTIAL ORDER AFTERTHE LAST PAGE OF THE
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ILLINOIS HEALTH FACILITIES AND SERVICES REVIEW BOARD APPLICATION FOR PERMIT- May 2010 Edition

IX. 1120.130 - Financial Viability

All the applicants and co-applicants shall be identified, specifying their roles in the project funding or
guaranteeing the funding (sole responsibility or shared) and percentage of participation in that funding.

Financial Viability Waiver

The applicant is not required to submit financial viability ratios if:
. All of the projects capital expenditures are completely funded through internal sources
2. The applicant’s current debt financing or projected debt financing is insured or anticipated to be
insured by MBIA (Municipal Bond Insurance Association Inc.) or equivalent
3. The applicant provides a third party surety bond or performance bond letter of credit from an A
rated guarantor.

See Section 1120.130 Financial Waiver for information to be provided

APPEND DOCUMENTATION AS ATTACHMENT-40, IN NUMERIC SEQUENTIAL ORDER AFTER THE LAST
PAGE OF THE APPLICATION FORM.

The applicant or co-applicant that is responsible for funding or guaranteeing funding of the project shall provide
viability ratios for the latest three years for which audited financial statements are available and for the first full
fiscal year at target utilization, but no more than two years following project completion. When the applicant's
facility does not have facility specific financial statements and the facility is a member of a health care system that
has combined or consolidated financial statements, the system's viability ratios shall be provided. If the health care
system includes one or more hospitals, the system's viability ratios shall be evaluated for conformance with the
applicable hospital standards.

Category B
_ﬁ_(Projéycted)k ;

Prov:de Data’ for Pro;ects Classmed ;fk(‘fateg‘fdry,A;ibr Category  (Iast three

- Enter. Hlstorlcal andlor Pro;ected L
Years: S ; S

Current Ratio

Net Margin Percentage

Percent Debt to Total Capitalization

Projected Debt Service Coverage

Days Cash on Hand

Cushion Ratio

Provide the methodology and worksheets utilized in determining the ratios detailing the calculation
and applicable line item amounts from the financial statements. Complete a separate table for each
co-applicant and provide worksheets for each.

2. Variance
Applicants not in compliance with any of the viability ratios shall document that another organization,

public or private, shall assume the legal responsibility to meet the debt obligations should the
applicant default.

APPEND DOCUMENTATION AS ATTACHMENT 41,/ IN NUMERICAL 'ORDER AFTER THE LAST PAGE OF THE .
APPLICATION FORM . '
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X. 1120.140 - Economic Feasibility

This section is applicable to all projects subject to Part 1120.

A. Reasonableness of Financing Arrangements

The applicant shall document the reasonableness of financing arrangements by submitting a
notarized statement signed by an authorized representative that attests to one of the following:

1) That the total estimated project costs and related costs will be funded in total with cash
and equivalents, including investment securities, unrestricted funds, received pledge
receipts and funded depreciation; or

2) That the total estimated project costs and related costs will be funded in total or in part by
borrowing because:

A) A portion or all of the cash and equivalents must be retained in the balance sheet
asset accounts in order to maintain a current ratio of at least 2.0 times for
hospitals and 1.5 times for all other facilities; or

B) Borrowing is less costly than the liquidation of existing investments, and the
existing investments being retained may be converted to cash or used to retire
debt within a 60-day period.

B. Conditions of Debt Financing

This criterion is applicable only to projects that involve debt financing. The applicant shall
document that the conditions of debt financing are reasonable by submitting a notarized statement
signed by an authorized representative that attests to the following, as applicable:

1) That the selected form of debt financing for the project will be at the lowest net cost
available;
2) That the selected form of debt financing will not be at the lowest net cost available, but is

more advantageous due to such terms as prepayment privileges, no required mortgage,
access to additional indebtedness, term (years), financing costs and other factors;

3) That the project involves (in total or in part) the leasing of equipment or facilities and that
the expenses incurred with leasing a facility or equipment are less costly than constructing.
a new facility or purchasing new equipment.

C. Reasonableness of Project and Related Costs
Read the criterion and provide the following:

1. Identify each department or area impacted by the proposed project and provide a cost
and square footage allocation for new construction and/or modernization using the
following format (insert after this page).

COST AND GROSS SQUARE FEET BY DEPARTMENT OR SERVICE

A ‘ B C D E F G H
Department Total
(list below) | Cost/Square Foot Gross Sq. Ft. Gross Sq. Ft. Const. $ Mod. $ Cost
New Mod. New Circ.* | Mod. Circ.* (AxC) (B xE) (G+H)

Contingency

TOTALS
* Include the percentage (%) of space for circulation

ABMC Laboratory CON
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D. Projected Operating Costs

The applicant shall provide the projected direct annual operating costs (in current dollars per equivalent
patient day or unit of service) for the first full fiscal year at target utilization but no more than two years
following project completion. Direct cost means the fully allocated costs of salaries, benefits and supplies
for the service.

E. Total Effect of the Project on Capital Costs

The applicant shall provide the total projected annual capital costs (in current dollars per equivalent
patient day) for the first full fiscal year at target utilization but no more than two years following project
completion.

:APPLICATION FORM.

XL Safety Net Impact Statement

SAFETY NET IMPACT STATEMENT that describes all of the following must be submitted for ALL SUBSTANTIVE AND
DISCONTINUATION PROJECTS:

1. The project's material impact, if any, on essential safety net services in the community, to the extent that it is feasible for an
applicant to have such knowledge.

2. The project's impact on the ability of another provider or health care system to cross-subsidize safety net services, if reasonably
known to the applicant.

y

3. How the discontinuation of a facility or service might impact the remaining safety net providers in a given community, if
reasonably known by the applicant.

Safety Net Impact Statements shall also include all of the following:

1. For the 3 fiscal years prior to the application, a certification describing the amount of charity care provided by the applicant. The
amount calculated by hospital applicants shall be in accordance with the reporting requirements for charity care reporting in the
llinois Community Benefits Act. Non-hospital applicants shall report charity care, at cost, in accordance with an appropriate
methodology specified by the Board.

2. For the 3 fiscal years prior to the application, a certification of the amount of care provided to Medicaidpatients. Hospital and non-
hospital applicants shall provide Medicaid information in a manner consistent with the information reported each year to the lllinois
Department of Public Health regarding "Inpatients and Outpatients Served by Payor Source" and "Inpatient and Outpatient Net
Revenue by Payor Source" as required by the Board under Section 13 of this Act and published in the Annual Hospital Profile.

3. Any information the applicant believes is directly relevant to safety net services, including information regarding teaching,
research, and any other service.

A table in the following format must be provided as part of Attachment 43.

Safety Net Information per PA 96-0031
CHARITY CARE
Charity (# of patients) Year Year Year
Inpatient
Outpatient
Total
Charity (cost In dollars)
Inpatient
Outpatient
Total
MEDICAID
Medicaid (# of patients) Year Year Year
Inpatient
Outpatient
Total
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Medicaid (revenue)

Inpatient

Qutpatient

Total

APPEND DOCUMENTATION AS ATTACHMENT-43 IN NUMERIC EQUENTIA ORDER‘AFTER THE AST PAGE OF THE
APPLICATION FORM. )

Xil. Charity Care Information

Charity Care information MUST be furnished for ALL projects. —I

1. All applicants and co-applicants shall indicate the amount of charity care for the latest three audited fiscal years, the cost
of charity care and the ratio of that charity care cost to net patient revenue.

2. If the applicant owns or operates one or more facilities, the reporting shall be for each individual facility located in lllinois. If
charity care costs are reported on a consolidated basis, the applicant shall provide documentation as to the cost of charity
care; the ratio of that charity care to the net patient revenue for the consolidated financial statement; the allocation of
charity care costs; and the ratio of charity care cost to net patient revenue for the facility under review.

3. If the applicant is not an existing facility, it shall submit the facility's projected patient mix by payer source, anticipated
charity care expense and projected ratio of charity care to net patient revenue by the end of its second year of operation.

Charity care" means care provided by a health care facility for which the provider does not expect to receive payment from
the patient or a third-party payer. (20 ILCS 3960/3) Charity Care must be provided at cost.

A table in the following format must be provided for all facilities as part of Attachment 44.

CHARITY CARE

Year Year Year

Net Patient Revenue

Amount of Charity Care (charges)

Cost of Charity Care

APPEND DOCUMENTATION AS ATTACHMENT-44, IN NUMERIC SEQUENTIAL ORDER AFTER THE LAST PAGE OF THE
APPLICATION FORM.
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After paginating the entire, completed application, indicate in the chart below, the page numbers for the
attachments included as part of the project's application for permit:

INDEX OF ATTACHMENTS
ATTACHMENT NO. PAGES
1 | Applicant/Coapplicant Identification including Certificate of Good 26
Standing
2 | Site Ownership 29
3 | Persons with 5 percent or greater interest in the licensee must be 35
identified with the % of ownership.
4 | Organizational Relationships (Organizational Chart) Certificate of 38
Good Standing Etc.
5 | Flood Plain Requirements 40
6 | Historic Preservation Act Requirements 43
7 | Project and Sources of Funds Itemization 45
8 | Obligation Document if required 47
9 | Cost Space Requirements 48
10 | Discontinuation -
11 | Background of the Applicant 50
12 | Purpose of the Project 56
13 | Alternatives to the Project 64
14 | Size of the Project 67

15 | Project Service Utilization -
16 | Unfinished or Shell Space ‘ -
17 | Assurances for Unfinished/Shell Space -
18 | Master Design Project -
19 | Mergers, Consolidations and Acquisitions -

Service Specific:
20 | Medical Surgical Pediatrics, Obstetrics, ICU -
21 | Comprehensive Physical Rehabilitation -
22 | Acute Mental lliness -
23 | Neonatal Intensive Care |-
24 | Open Heart Surgery -
25 | Cardiac Catheterization -
26 | In-Center Hemodialysis -
27 | Non-Hospital Based Ambulatory Surgery -
28 | General Long Term Care -
29 | Specialized Long Term Care ' -
30 | Selected Organ Transplantation -
31 | Kidney Transplantation -
32 | Subacute Care Hospital Model -
33 | Post Surgical Recovery Care Center -
34 | Children’s Community-Based Health Care Center -
35 | Community-Based Residential Rehabilitation Center -
36 | Long Term Acute Care Hospital -
37 | Clinical Service Areas Other than Categories of Service 69
38 | Freestanding Emergency Center Medical Services -

Financial and Economic Feasibility:

39 | Availability of Funds 77

40 | Financial Waiver 89

41 | Financial Viability 89

42 | Economic Feasibility 90

43 | Safety Net Impact Statement -

44 | Charity Care Information 95
ABMC Laboratory CON
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Type of Ownership of Applicant/Co-Applicant

X Non-profit Corporation | Partnership
] For-profit Corporation ] Governmental
] Limited Liability Company ] Sole Proprietorship [1  Other

o Corporations and limited liability companies must provide an lllinois certificate of good

standing.
Partnerships must provide the name of the state in which organized and the name and address of each

_partner specifying whether each is a general or limited partner.

APPEND DOCUMENTATION AS ATTACHMENT 1IN NUMERIC SEQUENTIAL ORDER AFTER THE LAST PAGE OF. THE
. APPLICATION FORM. )

See Attachment 1, Exhibits 1 and 2.
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File Number 1004-695-5

To all to whom these Presents Shall Come, Greeting:

1, Jesse White, Secretary of State of the State of Illinois, do
kereby certify that

ADVOCATE EEALTH AND EOSPITALS CORPORATION, A DOMESTIC CORPORATION,
INCORPORATED UNDER THE LAWS OF THIS STATE ON SEPTEMBER 12, 1906, APFEARS
TO HAVE COMPLIED WITH ALL THE PROVISIONS OF THE GENERAL NOT FOR PROFIT

CORPORATION ACT OF THIS STATE, AND AS OF THIS DATE, IS IN GOOD STANDING AS
A DOMESTIC CORPORATION IN THE STATE OF HLINOQIS.

In Testimony Whereof, 1 hereto set
my hand and cause to be affixed the Great Seal of
the State of Illinois, this 4TH
day of MAY AD. 2012

..‘.':: g e -
hy % 2 KN 3
Rl RGYL by ’
cece Wi te
Auitenteation £ 1212501088

Futnenicate aft tipciwwe.CybenmERENCtS O
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File Number 1707-692-2

To all to whom these Presents Shall Come, Greeting:

I, Jesse White, Secretary of Stafe of the State of Illinois, do
hereby certify that

ADVOCATE HEALTH CARE NETWORK. A DOMESTIC CORPORATION, INCORPORATED
UNDER THE LAWS OF THIS STATE ON JUNE 14, 1923, APPEARS TO HAVE COMPLIED
WITH ALL THE PROVISIONS OF THE GENERAL NOT FOR PROFIT CORPORATION ACT
OF THIS STATE, AND AS OF THIS DATE, IS IN GOOD STANDING AS A DOMESTIC
CORPORATION IN THE STATE OF ILLINOIS.

In Testimony Whereof, 1 hereto set
my hand and cause to be affixed the Great Seal of
the State of Mlinois, this 14TH '

et 2 4 day of MAY AD. 2012
Arthentieate at Mpotwwmcyberdrivelingls com SSRETARY OF STATE

ABMC Laboratory CON Attachment 1
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Site Ownership
[Provide this information for each applicable site]

Exact Legal Name of Site Owner: Advocate Health and Hospitals Corporation

Address of Site Owner: 2025 Windsor Drive, Oak Brook, IL 60523

Street Address or Legal Description of Site:1304 Franklin Avenue, Normal, IL 61761

Proof of ownership or control of the site is to be provided as Attachment 2. Examples of proof of
ownership are property tax statement, tax assessor's documentation, deed, notarized statement of the

corporatlon attestlng to ownershlp, an optlon to Iease a Ietter of mtent to Iease or a lease.

APPEND DOCUMENTATION AS: ATTACHMENT-2 IN NUMERIC SEQUENTIAL ORD ST PAGE OF

THE APPLICATION FORM.

Proof of site ownership is appended as Attachment 2, Exhibit 1.
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COMMITMENT FOR TITLE INSURANCE

Chicago Title Insurance Company

CHICAGO TITLE INSURANCE COMPANY ("Company"), for valuable consideration, commits to issue its
policy or policies of title insurance, as identified in Schedule A, in favor of the Proposed Insured named in
Schedule A, as owner or mortgagee of the estate or interest in the Land described or referred to in Schedule A,
upon payment of the premiums and charges and compliance with the requirements; all subject to the provisions
of Schedule A and B and to the Conditions of this Commitment.

This Commitment shall be effective only when the identity of the Proposed Insured and the amount of the policy
or policies committed for have beén inserted in Schedule A by the Company.

All liability and obligation under this Commitment shall cease and terminate 6 months after the Effective Date or
when the policy or policies committed for shall issue, whichever first occurs, prowded that the failure to issue the
policy or policies is not the fault of the Company.

The Company will provide a sample of the policy form upon request.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Chicago Title Insurance Company has caused its corporate name and sealto be
affixed by its duly authorized officers on the date shown in Schedule A.

CHICAGO TITLE COMPANY, LLC By

Issued By: CHICAGO TITLE INSURANCE COMPANY

121 N. MAIN STREET ‘
BLOOMINGTON, IL 61701 LR / /

Refer Inquiries To: :
(309)828-5097

\{\mhorized Signatory

Fax Number:

(309)827-4342
Commitment No.: | 1606 000283200 BLO
COMCVPUS  i1/06 DGG KES 11/01/12
ABMC Laboratory CON Attachment 2
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CHICAGO TITLE INSURANCE COMPANY

COMMITMENT FOR TITLE INSURANCE
SCHEDULE A

YOUR REFERENCE: BroMenn Search 7 ORDER NO.: 1606 000283200 BLO

EFFECTIVEDATE: NOVEMBER 5, 2012

1. POLICY OR POLICIES TO BE ISSUED:

2. THE ESTATE OR INTEREST IN THE LAND DESCRIBED OR REFERRED TO IN THIS COMMITMENT IS
FEE SIMPLE, UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.

3. TITLE TO THE ESTATE OR INTEREST IN THE LAND IS AT THE EFFECTIVE DATE VESTED IN:
ADVOCATE HEALTH AND HOSPITALS CORPORATION

4. MORTGAGE OR TRUST DEED TO BE INSURED:
NONE

COMALS /01 DGG KES PAGE A1 KES 11/07/12 10:37:26
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CHICAGO TITLE INSURANCE COMPANY

COMMITMENT FOR TITLE INSURANCE
SCHEDULE A (CONTINUED)
ORDER NO.: 1606 000283200 BLO

5. THE LAND REFERRED TO IN THIS COMMITMENT IS DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS :
TRACT NO. 1:

Parcel 1:

Lots 4 through 13 in Block 5, EXCEPT the North 60 feet thereof in the Fourteenth
Addition to the Town of Normal, in MclLean County, Illinois.

TAX 1D NUMBERS: 14-33-181-006, 14-33-181-009, 14-33-181-011, 14-33-181-013 and
14-33-181-014.

Parcel 2:

Lot 2 in Block 2 in the Twenty-Fifth Addition to the Town of Normal, in MclLean

County, lllinois.
TAX 1D NUMBERS: 14-33-179-001 and 14-33-179-002

Parcel 3:

All of Lots 1 and 3 through 13, inclusive, EXCEPT those portions of said Lots,
lying within the right of way of the Bloomington-Norma! Water Reclamation
District, all in Block 2 in the Twenty-Fifth Addition to the Town of Normal, in
McLean County, lllinois.

ALSO, all that part of the 20 foot vacated alley lying East of and adjoining the
East line of Lots 2, 3, 6, 7, 10 and 11 and also that part of the East 1/2 of the
alley lying West of and adjoining the West |ine of that part of Lot 1 lying South
and West. of the right of way of the Bloomington-Normal Water Reciamation
District, all in Block 2 of the Twenty-Fifth Addition to the Town of Normal, in
Mclean County, Illinois.

TAX iD NUMBERS: 14-33-179-024, 14-33-179-011, 14-33-179-003, 14-33-179-004,
14-33-179-005, 14-33-179-006, 14-33-179-007, 14-33-179-025 and 14-33-179-018

Parcel 4:

A part of Lot 1 in Sunset Subdivision of Lot 16, Block 2 of the Twenty-Fifth
Addition to the Town of Normai and a part of Lot 13 in Biock 2 in the
Twenty-Fifth Addition to the Town of Normal, described as fol lows: Commencing at
the Northeast corner of Lot 2 in Sunset Subdivision to the Town of Normal; thence
North atong the East line of Block 2 in the Twenty-Fifth Addition to the Town of
Normal, 90 feet to the Northeast corner of Lot 13 in said Twenty-Fifth Addition;
thence West along the North line of said Lot 13 a distance of 150 feet; thence
South and parallel to the East line of said Lots 100 feet; thence East along the
South line of said Lot 1, a distance of 49.5 feet; thence North 10 feet to the
Northwest corner of Lot 2 in said Sunset Subdivision; thence East along the North
line of said Lot 2, a distance of 100.5 feet to the place of beginning, in MclLean
County, ll1linois.

TAX |D NUMBER: 14-33-179-019 and 14-33-179-018.

CONTINUED ON NEXT PAGE

COMLGSS  12/08 DGG KES PAGE A2 KES 11/07/12 10:37:26
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CHICAGO TITLE INSURANCE COMPANY

COMMITMENT FOR TITLE INSURANCE
SCHEDULE A (CONTINUED)
ORDER NO.: 1606 000283200 BLO

5. THE LAND REFERRED TO IN THIS COMMITMENT ISDESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS (CONTINUED):
Parcel 5:

Lots 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, 7, 8 and 9 in Block 1 in Phoenix Addition to the City of
Bloomington, now located in the Town of Normal, in MclLean County, Illinois.

TAX D NUMBERS: 14-33-180-010, 14-33-180-009, 14-33-180-008, 14-33-180-007,
14-33-180-006, 14-33-180-016, 14-33-180-017 and 14-33-180-002.

Parcel 6:

Lot 1 and 2 in BroMenn Healthcare Subdivision, according to the plat thereof
recorded March 16, 1989 as Document Number 89-3932, EXCEPTING THEREFROM Bromenn
Healthcare Subdivision 2nd Addition, according to the Plat thereof recorded March
31, 2011 as Document No. 2011-8063, in the Town of Normal in McLean County,

I1linols.
TAX 1D NUMBERS: 14-33-182-010, 14-33-254-021 and 14-33-254-020.

TRACT NO. 2:

Parcel 1:

Lot 14 in Block 2 in the Twenty-Fifth Addition to the Town of Normai, EXCEPT all
coal and other minerals together with the right to mine and remove the same, and
the West 1/2 of the vacated alley lying East and adjacent to sald Lot, in McLEAN
COUNTY, [LLINOIS.

TAX ID NUMBER: 14-33-179-008

Parcel 2:

Lot 15 in Block 2 in the Twenty-Fifth Addition to the Town of Normal, and the
West 1/2 of the vacated alley lying East and adjacent to said Lot, in McLEAN
COUNTY, ILLINOIS.

TAX ID NUMBER: 14-33-179-009

Parce! 3:

Lot 2 in Sunset Subdivision of Lot 16 in Block 2 and of Lots 1 and 2 in the
Subdivision of Lots 17, 20 and 21 in Block 2 in the Twenty-Fifth Addition to the
Town of Normal, in McLEAN COUNTY, 1LLINOIS.

TAX 1D NUMBER: 14-33-179-020

Parcel 4:

Lot 3 in Sunset Subdivision to the Town of Normal, according to the Piat thereof
recorded December 12, 1928 in Book 8 of Plats, page 143 as Document No. 196, in
McLEAN COUNTY, ILLINOIS.

TAX 1D NUMBER: 14-33-179-021

Parcel 5:
COMLGCH  11/06 DGG KES PAGE A2 KES 11707/12 10:37:26
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CHICAGO TITLE INSURANCE COMPANY

COMMITMENT FOR TITLE INSURANCE
SCHEDULE A (CONTINUED)
ORDER NO.: 1606 000283200 BLO

5. THE LAND REFERRED TO IN THIS COMMITMENT ISDESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS (CONTINUED):

Lot 4 in Sunset Subdivision of Lot 16 in Block 2 and of Lots 1 and 2 in the
Subdivision of Lots 17, 20 and 21 in Block 2 in the Twenty-Fifth Addition to the
Town of Normal, in McLEAN COUNTY, ILLINOIS.

TAX ID NUMBER: 14-33-179-022

Parcel 6:

Lot 4 in the Subdivision of Lots 17, 20 and 21 in Block 2 in the Twenty-fifth
Addition to the Town of Normal (EXCEPT all coal and other minerails underlying
said property and the right to mine and remove the same), and the North 1/2 of
the vacated alley lying South and adjacent to said Lot; )

and

The West 101.7 feet of Lot 1 and Lot 3 and Lot § in the Subdivision of Lots 17,
20 and 21 in Block 2 in the Twenty-Fifth Addition to Normal, in McLEAN COUNTY,
ILLINOIS.

TAX ID NUMBER: 14-33-179-026 and 14-33-179-012.

Parcel 7:

Lot 5 in Suriset Subdivision in the Town of Normal, according to the Plat recorded
in Book 8 of Plats, page 143, and the North 1/2 of the vacated alley lying South
and adjacent to said Lot, in McLEAN COUNTY, ILLINOIS.

TAX 1D NUMBER: 14-33-179-023

TRACT NO. 3:

Lot 1 in Titan Subdivision, Normat, according to the Plat thereof recorded May
13, 2008 as Document No. 2008-13249, in McLEAN COUNTY, ILLINOIS.
TAX 1D NUMBER: 14-33-182-009

TRACT NO. 4:

Beginning at the Southwest corner of Lot 10 in Block 6 in the Fourteenth Addition
to the Town of Normal, and running thence East 88 feet along the South line of
Lots 10, 11 and 12 in said Block, thence running Northwesterly across said Lots
12, 11 and 10 to a point on the West |ine of said Lot 10, 4 feet South of the
Northwest corner of said Lot 10, thence running South to the Place of Beginning,
said premises being in Block 6 in the Fourteenth Addition to the Town of Normal,
in MCLEAN COUNTY, ILLINOIS.

TAX 1D NUMBER: 14-33-178-003

comigess wesnee  KES PAGE A2 KES 11/07/12 10:37:26
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Operating Identity/Licensee
[Provide this information for each applicable facility, and insert after this page.]

Exact Legal Name of Site Owner: Advocate Health and Hospitals Corporation

Address of Site Owner: 2025 Windsor Drive, Oak Brook, IL 60523

Non-profit Corporation ] Partnership

] For-profit Corporation [l Governmental

] Limited Liability Company [l Sole Proprietorship ]
Other

o Corporations and limited liability companies must provide an lilinois Certificate of Good
Standing.

o Partnerships must provide the name of the state in which organized and the name and
address of each partner specifying whether each is a general or limited partner.

o Persons with 5 percent or greater interest in the licensee must be identified with the
% of __ownership.

APPEND DOCUMENTATION AS ATTACHMENT-3, IN NUMERIC SEQUENTIAL ORDER AFTI ;
THE APPLICATION FORM. L , L e o

Certificates of Good Standing for Advocate Health and Hospital Corporation d/b/a
Advocate BroMenn Medical Center and Advocate Health Care Network are appended as
Attachment 3, Exhibits 1 and 2.
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File Number 1004-695-5

To all to whom these Presents Shall Come, Greeting:

1, Jesse White, Secretary of State of the State of Illinois, do
hereby certify that

ADVOCATE HEALTH AND HOSPITALS CORPORATION, A DOMESTIC CORPORATION,
INCORPORATED UNDER THE LAWS OF THIS STATE ON SEPTEMBER 12, 1906, APPEARS
TO HAVE COMPLIED WITH ALL THE PROVISIONS OF THE GENERAL NOT FOR PROFIT
CORPORATION ACT OF THIS STATE, AND AS OF THIS DATE, IS IN GOOD STANDING AS
A DOMESTIC CORPORATION IN THE STATE OF ILLINOIS.

In Testimony Whereof, 1 hereto set
my hand and cause to be affixed the Great Seal of
the State of Ilinois, this 4TH
day of MAY AD. 2012 .

Do ce W 2z

EELEETARNY OF 8TATE

ABMC Laboratory CON Attachment 3
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File Number 1707-692-2

To all to whom these Presents Shall Come, Greeting:

I, Jesse White, Secretary of State of the State of Illinois, do
hereby certify that

ADVOCATE HEALTH CARE NETWORK, A DOMESTIC CORPORATION, INCORPORATED
UNDER THE LAWS OF THIS STATE ON JUNE 14, 1923, APPEARS TO HAVE COMPLIED
WITH ALL THE PROVISIONS OF THE GENERAL NOT FOR PROFIT CORPORATION ACT

OF THIS STATE. AND AS OF THIS DATE, IS IN GOOD STANDING AS A DOMESTIC
CORPORATION IN THE STATE OF ILLINOIS.

In Testimony Whereof, 1 hereto set
my hand and cause to be affixed the Great Seal of
the State of Minois, this 14TH
day of MAY AD. 2012

i R ’
RSN
Fuithenication € 1213501096 M/ W

Arthenicate at tEipcawm ey bardrivelBnCis com

| gEtEETARY OF STATE

ABMC Laboratory CON Attachment 3

Page 37 Exhibit 2




ILLINOIS HEALTH FACILITIES AND SERVICES REVIEW BOARD APPLICATION FOR PERMIT- May 2010
Edition

Organizational Relationships

Provide (for each co-applicant) an organizational chart containing the name and relationship of any
person or entity who is related (as defined in Part 1130.140). If the related person or entity is

participating in the development or funding of the project, describe the interest and the amount and
type of any f|nanC|aI contnbutlon

APPEND DOCUMENTATION AS ATTACHMENT-4, lN‘NUMERIC SEQUENTIAL
THE APPLICATION FORM.

Attachment 4, Exhibit 1, is an organization chart of Advocate Health Care that shows all of
the relevant organizations including Advocate Health and Hospitals Corporation and
Advocate Health Care Network.

ABMC Laboratory CON Attachment 4
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Flood Plain Requirements
[Refer to application instructions.]

Provide documentation that the project complies with the requirements of lllinois Executive Order
#2005-5 pertaining to construction activities in special flood hazard areas. As part of
the flood plain requirements please provide a map of the proposed project location showing any
identified floodplain areas. Floodplain maps can beprinted at www.FEMA.qov or
www.illinoisfloodmaps.org. This map must be in a readable format. In addition please provide
a statement attesting that the project complies with the requirements of lliinois Executive Order

#2005 5 (httg Ilwww.hfsrh.illinois. gov)

THE APPLICATION FORM. -

See Attachment 5, Exhibit 1
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~ | llinois Department of
i Natural RQSOUI‘CES Rod R. Blagojevich, Governor

RSy
One Natural Resources Way + Springfield, lllinois 62702-1271 Sam Flood, Acting Director
i hitp:#dnr.state.il.us

September, 2, 2008

Mr. Don Adams, P.E.
Famsworth Group

1819 South Neil Street, Suite F
Champaign, IL 61820

RE: BroMenn Regional Medical Center Addition, Normal, Ilinois
Dear Mr. Adams: !

Thank you for requesting a floodplain determination for the proposed addition to the BroMenn
Regional Medical Center in Normal, Illinois to ensure compliance with lilinois Executive Order
V 2006 (E.O. V). Iapologize for my delayed response. This office has been very busy with
ongoing flooding across the state.

In brief, E.O. V (2006) requires that state agencies which plan, promote, regulate, or permit
activities, as well as those which administer grants or loans in the State’s floodplain areas, must
ensure that all projects meet the standards of the state floodplain regulations or the National
Flood Insurance Program (NFIP) whichever is more stringent. These standards require that new
or substantially improved buildings as well as other development activities be protected from
damage by the 100-year flood. In addition, no construction activities in the floodplain may cause
increases in flood heights or damages to other properties. Lastly, development activities which
are determined to be “critical facilities™ must be protected to the 500-year flood elevation.

Based on the information you have provided, we have determined that this parcel is located
within a designated 100-vear floodplain and therefore would fall under the requirements of
E.O. V.

Hospitals are specifically listed as a “critical facility”. The Exccutive Order requires that all new
Critical Facilities shall be located outside of the floodplain. Where this is not practicable.
Critical Facilities shall be developed with the lowest floor elevation equal to or greater than the
500-year frequency flood elevation or structurally dry floodproofed to at least the 500-year
frequency flood elevation. Based on the site plans you have submitted, it appears that the new
BroMenn addition cannot be constructed outside of the mapped floodplain. Plans also show that
the addition does meet the lowest floor requirement and will be elevated above the 500-year
flood level.

ABMC Laboratory CON Attachment 5
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Mr. Don Adams, P.E.

Farnsworth Group
Page 2

Should you have any questions or comments regarding this flood hazard determination, feel free
to contact me at (217) 782-4428.

S;r?y,
Paul A. Osman, Manager
Statewide Floodplain Programs

CC: Mike Bryant, FEMA Region V
Gene Brown, Town of Normal

ABMC Laboratory CON Attachment 5
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Historic Resources Preservation Act Requirements
[Refer to application instructions.]
Provide documentation regarding compliance with the requirements of the Historic Resources

“Preservatlon Act. “ —

ER THE LAST PAGEOF

APPEND DOCUMENTATION AS ATTACHMENT-G, IN NUMERIC SEQUENTIAL ORDER
THE APPLICATION FORM.. e e ‘

Attachment 6, Exhibit 1, is a letter from the Illinois Historic Preservation Agency which
documents that no historic, architectural, or archaeological sites exist within the Project

arca.
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DEC 10 2012
Illinois Historic
==—=>: Preservation Agency

I...l FAX (217) 782-8161

12" 1 Oid State Capitol Plaza + Springfield, lllinois 62701-1512 + www.illinois-history.gov

McLean County

Normal
CON - Relocation of Laboratory
1304 Franklin Ave.
IHPA Log #001120512

December 5, 2012

Janet Hood

Advocate BroMenn Medical Center
Advocate Eureka Hospital

P.O. Box 2850

Bloomington, IL 61702-2850

Dear Ms. Hood:

This letter is to inform you that we have reviewed the information provided
concerning the referenced project.

Our review of the records indicates that no historic, architectural or
archaeological sites exist within the project area.

Please retain this letter in your files as evidence of compliance with Section 4 of
the Illinois State Agency Historic Resources Preservation Act (20 ILCS 3420/1 et.
seqg.). This clearance remains in effect for two years from date of issuance. It
does not pertain to any discovery during construction, nor is it a clearance for
purposes of the Illinois Human Skeletal Remains Protection Act (20 ILCS 3440).

If you have any further questions, please contact me at 217/785-5027.

Sincerely,

Anne E. Haaker
Deputy State Historic
Preservation Officer

re

_ =

A teletypewriter for the speech/hearing impaired is available at 217-524-7128. It is not a voice or fax line.
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Project Costs and Sources of Funds

Complete the following table listing all costs (refer to Part 1120.110) associated with the project.
When a project or any component of a project is to be accomplished by lease, donation, gift, or other
means, the fair market or dollar value (refer to Part 1130.140) of the component must be included in
the estimated project cost. If the project contains non-reviewable components that are not related to
the provision of health care, complete the second column of the table below. Note, the use and
sources of funds must equal.

PROJECT COSTS AND SOURCES OF FUNDS
USE OF FUNDS CLINICAL NON TOTAL
: CLINICAL

Preplanning Costs $ 17,171 | $ 5,329 $ 22,500
Site Survey and Soil Investigation 5 -1 8 - $ -
Site Preparation $ -1 8 - $ -
Off Site Work $ -1 8 -1 8 -
New Construction Contracts $ -1 8 - $ -
Modernization Contracts $ 2376750 | $ 194,500 $ 2,571,250
Contingencies $ 341,263 | $ 40,237 $ 381,500
Architectural/Engineering Fees $ 195697 | § 67,353 $ 263,050
Consulting and Other Fees $ 84,421 | § 19,579 $ 104,000
Movable or Other Equipment (not in $ 3,500,300 | $ 300,000 $ 3,800,300
construction contracts)

Bond Issuance Expense (project related) $ 40,295 | § 12,505 $ 52,800
Net Intere_st EXpCI"lSC During $ 78173 | $ 24,260 $ 102,433
Construction (project related)

Fair Market Value, Leased Space, $ s ) $ _
Equipment

Other Costs To Be Capitalized $ 308,000 § 43,000 $ 351,000
Acquisition of Building or Other $ -1 s - $ .
Property (excluding land)

TOTAL USES OF FUNDS $ 6,942,069 | $ 706,764 $ 7,648,833

SOURCE OF FUNDS CLINICAL | NONCLINICAL TOTAL

Cash and Securities $ 3,424,863
Pledges

Gifts and Bequests

Bond Issues (project related) $ 4,223,970
Mortgages

Leases (fair market value)

Governmental Appropriations

Grants

Other Funds and Sources

TOTAL SOURCES OF FUNDS $ 7,648,833
5 TE- TTEMIZATION OF EACH LINE TTEN MUST BEPROVIDED AT ATTACHMEN T 1N NONERIG

EQU'ENTIALORDER AFTER THE LAST PAGE OF THE APPLICATION FORM!
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Itemization of Costs

Preplanning Costs $22,500
Master planning for tower Lower Level $17,500
Lab space validation $5,000

Site Survey and Soil Investigation S -

Site Preparation ) -

Off Site Work $ -

New Construction Contracts $ -

Modernization Contracts $2,571,250

Contingencies $381,500

Architectural/Engineering Fees $263,050

Consulting and Other Fees $104,000
Lab programming $79,000
Mechanical conditions validation $25,000

Movable or Other Equipment (not in construction

contracts) $3,800,300
Core Lab modular furniture $780,000
Office/supporting furntiure - $50,000
Lab Clinical Equipment $2,720,000
Freezers/Refrigerators $250,300

Bond Issuance Expense (project related) $52,800

Net Interest Expense During Construction (project related) $102,433

Fair Market Value, Leased Space, Equipment S -

Other Costs To Be Capitalized $351,000
Voice/Data hardware ' $250,000

CON, IDPH and review expenses $30,000
Misc fees $71,000
Acquisition of Building or Other Property (excluding land) ) -
TOTAL USES OF FUNDS I $7,648,833
ABMC Laboratory CON Attachment 7
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Project Status and Completion Schedules
Indicate the stage of the project’s architectural drawings:

None or not applicable [] Preliminary
[] Schematics ] Final Working

Anticipated project completion date (refer to Part 1130.140) January 31, 2015

Indicate the following with respect to project expenditures or to obligation (refer to Part
1130.140):

[] Purchase orders, leases or contracts pertaining to the project have been
executed. [ ] Project obligation is contingent upon permit issuance. Provide a
copy of the contingent “certification of obligation” document, highlighting any
language related to CON Contingencies

X Project obligation will occur after permit issuance

APPEND DOCUMENTATION AS ATTACHMENT 8 IN NUMERIC SEQUENTIAL ORDER FTER THE LAST PAGEOF: -
. THE APPLICATION FORM. - : o e e

i

No further documentation needed.
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Cost Space Requirements

Provide in the following format, the department/area DGSF or the building/area BGSF and cost. The
type of gross square footage either DGSF or BGSF must be identified. The sum of the department
costs MUST equal the total estimated project costs. Indicate if any space is being reallocated for a
different purpose. Include outside wall measurements plus the department’s or area’s portion of the
surrounding circulation space. Explain the use of any vacated space.

Gross Square Feet Amount of Propose_lc_ih';c:tlgl. Gross Square Feet

. New . Vacated
Dept. / Area Cost Existing | Proposed Const. Modernized | Asls Space

REVIEWABLE

Medical Surgical

Intensive Care

Diagnostic
Radiology

MRI

Total Clinical

NON
REVIEWABLE

Administrative

Parking

Gift Shop

Total Non-clinical

TOTAL

APPEND DOCUMENTATION AS ATTACHMENT., N NUMERIC SEQUENTIAL ORD . OF THE
APPLICATIONFORM.. . -~ . § o

See Attachment 9, Exhibit 1.
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Cost Space
Amount of Proposed Total Gross Square
Gross Square Feet Feet That Is:
New Vacated
Dept. / Area Cost Existing | Proposed | Const. | Modemnized | Asls Space
REVIEWABLE
Laboratory $6,942,069 7,203 8,700 0 8,700 7,203
Total Clinical $6,942,069 7,203 8,700 0 8,700 7,203
NON
REVIEWABLE
Admin/Conf Rm $ 445,000 845 1,700 0 1,700 0 845
Storage $ 209,412 125 800 0 800 0 125
Connector $ 52353 0 200 0 200 0 0
Total Non-clinical $706,764 970 2,700 0 2,700 0 970
TOTAL _ $7.,648,833 8,173 11,400 0 11,400 0 8,173
. APPEND DOCUMENTATION AS A QUENT ) .

THE APPLICATION FORM.

ATTACHMENT-9, IN NUVERI
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Criterion 1110.230 — Background, Purpose of the Project, and Alternatives

READ THE REVIEW CRITERION and provide the following required information:

BACKGROUND OF APPLICANT

1. A listing of all health care facilities owned or operated by the applicant, including licensing, and
certification if applicable.

2. A certified listing of any adverse action taken against any facility owned and/or operated by the
applicant during the three years prior to the filing of the application.

3. Authorization permitting HFSRB and DPH access to any documents necessary to verify the
information submitted, including, but not limited to: official records of DPH or other State agencies; the
licensing or certification records of other states, when applicable; and the records of nationally
recognized accreditation organizations. Failure to provide such authorization shall constitute an
abandonment or withdrawal of the application without any further action by HFSRB.

4. |f, during a given calendar year, an applicant submits more than one application for permit, the
documentation provided with the prior applications may be utilized to fulfill the information
requirements of this criterion. In such instances, the applicant shall attest the information has been
previously provided, cite the project number of the prior application, and certify that no changes have
occurred regarding the information that has been previously provided. The applicant is able to submit
amendments to previously submitted information, as needed, to update and/or clarify data.

APPEND DOCUMENTATION AS ‘ATTACHMENT-“11.“'!‘:;N NUMERIC SEQUEN
LAST.PAGE OF THE APPLICATION FORM. EACH ITEM (1-4)
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1. The listing of all health care facilities owned or operated by the applicant,
including licensing, and certification if applicable.

Attachment 11, Exhibit 1 is the listing of all the facilities owned by Advocate Health
Care Network. Exhibit 2 is the current state hospital license for Advocate Health and
Hospitals, d/b/a Advocate BroMenn Medical Center. The most recent DNV
accreditation certificate for the Medical Center is included as Attachment 11, Exhibit 3.
The College of American Pathologists accreditation of the Laboratory is documented at
Attachment 11, Exhibit 4.

2. Certified Listing of Any Adverse Action Against Any Facility Owned or
Operated by the Applicant

By the signatures on the Certification pages, the applicants attest there have been no
adverse actions against any facility owned and/or operated by Advocate Health Care
Network, Advocate Health and Hospitals Corporation d/b/a Advocate BroMenn Medical
Center, as demonstrated by compliance with the CMS Conditions of Participation with
Medicare and Medicaid, during the three years prior to the filing of this application.

3. Authorization Permitting IHFPB and DPH to Access Necessary Documentation

By the signatures on the Certification pages, the applicants hereby authorize the Illinois
Health Facilities and Services Review Board and the lllinois Department of Public
Health to access information in order to verify any documentation or information
submitted in response to the requirements of this subsection, or to obtain any
documentation or information which the State Board or Department of Public Health
find pertinent to this subsection.

4. Exception for Filing Multiple Certificates of Need in One Year

Not applicable. This is the first certificate of need filed by Advocate BroMenn Medical
Center in 2012.

ABMC Laboratory CON Attachment 11
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The licensing, certification, and accreditation numbers of each organization owned

or operated by Advocate Health and Hospitals Corporation, along with relevant
identification numbers, are listed below.

C Fadlity o | o

) 1304 Franklin Ave. 1756947 Dropped 127532-2012-
édvtocate BroMenn Medical Normal, IL AHC-USA-
enter NIAHO

Additional hospitals owned and operated as a part of Advocate Health Care Network:

Advocate Christ Medical | 4440 W. 957 St. T Notyet
Center Oak Lawn, IL 1899693 7397 surveyed
Advocate Condell Medical - | 801 S. Milwaukee Not yet
Center Ave. Libertyville, IL 1756928 7372 surveyed
101 S. Maio 127988-2012-
Advocate Eureka Hospital E rek. ILJ f 1756949 Dropped AHC-USA-
Hreka, NIAHO
. . 115804-2012-
ggvoicta‘{e Good Samaritan 13) éil 5 nglg?nd AIVE. 1899765 Dropped AHC-USA-
spita wners Grove, | NIAHO
' . 114892-2012-
gg:oict:‘{e Good Shepherd 4BSa(r)r X\lf tI(—)I:lglIlI\ivay, #22 1899765 Dropped AHC-USA-

P glon, NIAHO
Advocate Illinois Masonic | 836 W. Wellington Not yet
Medical Center Chicago, IL 1895997 4068 surveyed

_ 117368-2012-
ﬁg:oicg{e Lutheran General 113231(5 E{)izme;)sfir 1899780 Dropped AHC-USA-

P ge = NIAHO
Advocate South Suburban 17800 S. Kedzie Ave Survey results
Hospital Hazel Crest, IL 1899779 7336 pending

rd 120735-2012-
Advocate Trinity Hospital éizlgaE 9I3L St. 1927349 Dropped AHC-USA-
£0, NIAHO
ABMC Laboratory CON Attachment 11
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R State of llinois D20R7: _
=’ Department of Public Health

{_ LicENSE. PERMIT CERTIFICATION, REGISTRATION 3)

The person, firm or corparation vdwse name sppears on this cartificale has compfizd with the
previsions of the (lircis Statutes and/or rules and regulations and is hereby authorized to
engage in the aclivily ay indicaied bzow.

issuad urder the authority of
- ; The State of Hinais ]
g‘ Do K - P “Dﬁa‘!mem ot Public keaith

"CATEGOAY 10 NJMGER

KENNETH SQYEMI,
ALTENG B ew%?’ow i
01/05/i3  |86BD| 0005645

HEU. LICENSE
GENEZRAL HOSPITAL
EFFefTIVE: 01i/0s8/12

BUSINESS ADDRESS

= ADVUCATE HEALTH AND HOSPITALS CDRP
5= D/B/A _ADVDCATE BROMENN MEDICAL CENTER
% - 1304 FRANKLIN

Mj The lacuﬁ Eﬁm\é‘ has 2 colored backgrouna. Fmteu &m& of the State of lllinois « 4787 »
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DINTWV
DNV HEALTHCARE INC.

CERTIFICATE OF ACCREDITATION

Certificate No. 127532-2012- AHC-USA-NIAHO

This is to certify that

Advocate BroMenn Regioha] Medical Center

1304 Franklin Avemue, Normal, IL 61761

Complies with the requirements of the:

NIAHO® Hospital Accreditation Program

Pursuant to the authority granted to Det Norske Veritas Healtheare, Inc. by the U.S. Department of Health and
Human Services, Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Services, this organization is deemed in compliance with
the Medicare Conditions of Participation for Hospitals (42 C.F.R. §482). This certificate is valid for a period of
three (3) years from the Effective Date of Accreditation.

Effective Date of Accreditation: Jor the Accreditation Body:
December 67, 2012 DET NORSKE VERITAS
HEALTHCARE, INC.
HousToN, TExAs
% CENTERS FOR MEDICARE & MEDICAID SEEVICES W %
Patrick Horine, Yehuda Dror
Executive Vice President, Accreditation President

Lack of continial fulfillment of the conditions set out in the Certification/Accreditation Agreement may render this Certificate invalid.

ACCREDITED UNIT: DNV HEALTHCARE INC . 400 TECHNECENTER DRIVE, SUITE 100 MILFORD, OHIO 45150,0H, UNITED STATES TEL: 513-947-8334
WWW DNV ACCREDITATION.COM
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SECTION lil - BACKGROUND, PURPOSE OF THE PROJECT, AND
ALTERNATIVES - INFORMATION REQUIREMENTS

This Section is applicable to all projects except those that are solely for discontinuation with no
project costs.

Criterion 1110.230 — Background, Purpose of the Project, and Alternatives
READ THE REVIEW CRITERION and provide the following required information

PURPOSE OF PROJECT

1. Document that the project will provide health services that improve the health care or well-being of the
market area population to be served.

2. Define the planning area or market area, or other, per the applicant’s definition.

3. Identify the existing problems or issues that need to be addressed, as applicable and appropnate for
the project. [See 1110.230(b) for examples of documentation.]

4. Cite the sources of the information provided as documentation.

5. Detail how the project will address or improve the previously referenced issues, as well as the
population’s health status and well-being.

6. Provide goals with quantified and measurable objectives, with specific timeframes that relate to
achieving the stated goals as appropriate.

For projects involving modernization, describe the conditions being upgraded if any. For facility projects,
include statements of age and condition and regulatory citations if any. For equipment being replaced, include
repair and maintenance records.

1. Document that the project will provide health services that improve the health care
or well-being of the market area population to be served.

For over 110 years, the precursor institutions to Advocate BroMenn Medical Center
have been serving the health care needs of the central Illinois area. The continuing need
for a modern hospital was reconfirmed in 2009 when a permit was granted (#08-076) for
the addition of a three story patient tower. Essential to the diagnosis and treatment of
patients is having a reliable, comprehensive clinical and anatomical laboratory. The
importance of having accurate test results is often assumed by the clinicians and the
responsibility to provide it rests with hospital management. Patients appreciate
receiving care in a familiar site, with easy access. Physicians appreciate being able to
engage the pathologists and laboratory professionals while interpreting the results. The
proposed relocation of the laboratory services within the hospital addresses both the
patients’ and physicians’ needs.

2. Define the planning area or market area, or other, per the applicant’s definition.

The Illinois Health Facililties and Services Review Board (IHFSRB) definition of
Health Planning Area D-02 is shown as Attachment 12, Exhibit 1. The service area
(market area) that Advocate BroMenn Medical Center serves is shown on Attachment
12, Exhibit 2, as the primary and secondary market area. The definitions are very
similar. In addition to McLean and Livingston Counties, Advocate BroMenn serves
Woodford County (where it operates Advocate Eureka Hospital) and DeWitt County.
The four Ford County Townships, with a combined population of 1,950, are served but
not singled out as a significant section of the market.
ABMC Laboratory CON Attachment 12
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A zip code analysis of the inpatients seen in 2011 showed that 80% of the patients come
from the HPA D-02 which demonstrates that hospital serves the health planning area.
See Attachment 12, Exhibit 3.

3. Identify the existing problems or issues that need to be addressed, as applicable and
appropriate for the project.

The purpose of this project is to relocate the laboratory within the existing hospital to
space that is configured for more efficiency, closer to the area of growth of inpatient
care, and meets the expectations of the Illinois Department of Public Health per their
citation. (See Attachment 37, Exhibits 1-4)

The existing laboratory is in a long, narrow area with some sections located across a
public corridor. It was built before the era of automation so it has been challenging to
accommodate the newer clinical testing equipment. The need to cross the public
corridor results in extra work for staff to move back and forth in appropriate protective
clothing. The microbiology section is in a modular structure that was added to the side
of the hospital about ten years ago and has been cited by the Illinois Department of
Public Health because the structure doesn’t meet current state standards.

An earlier intention had been to put the laboratory in vacated space in the older part of

the hospital. When the new patient tower was occupied in June, 2012, the travel time

from the Laboratory to ICU, Level II Nursery, C-Section Rooms, Obstetrics, and

progressive care units proved to be so long, it caused leadership to reconsider that plan.
The future hospital growth area is the west side of the facility, but the hospital cannot

use the lower level for patient beds because of the lack of windows, so it seems prudent

to locate the laboratory in that space.

The other consideration is to design a laboratory to accommodate Community Based
Testing. In 2010, when BroMenn Healthcare and Advocate Health Care merged, the
Advocate practice was for more tests to be done in the central laboratories operated by
ACL. This is an entity affilliated with Advocate. In 2011, some testing that had been
done in Normal, IL, was referred to central labs in Rosemont and other Chicago sites
causing a drop in utilization at BroMenn. ACL has recently announced they are moving
away from that centralized model and will again be doing the testing locally, in the
communities where the physicians and patients are situated. See the letter from ACL
(Attachment 12, Exhibit 4) describing that change. As a result, the volume of work is
expected to return to the pre-2011 level and grow further by 2014. This laboratory
needs to be ready to handle that volume and accommodate new technology.

4. Cite the sources of the information provided as documentation.

Information used in this application includes the IDPH Hospital Profile, assembled from
the Annual Hospital Questionnaires, other reports made to the State and various
credentialing organizations, the Medical Center’s Facilities Master Plan, and analysis
done by external planners, architects, and engineers. Physicians were consultated as
well. '
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The following documents are singled out for inclusion:

e IDPH has indicated the urgency of getting the lab relocate in the attached letters.
(See Attachment 37, Exhibits 1-4)

e Increased demand for testing is noted in the letter from ACL. (See Attachment 12,
Exhibit 4)

The codes used in the design include:

e IDPH Licensing Act

Life Safety Code

Town of Normal Building Code
Town of Normal Electrical Code
2000 National Fire Protection Act 101

5. Detail how the project will address or improve the previously referenced issues, as
well as the population’s health status and well-being.

By relocating the laboratory to a part of the hospital that is experiencing higher patient
and physician traffic, it will be more accessible for both groups and easier to get quick,
dependable results into the hands of the physicians. By being in a more efficient site,
that will help hold down the cost of services, and improve the economic well-being of
the patients. By improving the turnaround time on tests, the impact will help the
patients depending on prompt results for their care.

6. Provide goals with quantified and measurable objectives, with specific timeframes
that relate to achieving the stated goals as appropriate.

Goal 1 - Implement a careful conceived plan to build the new laboratory.

Goal 2 — Make temporary changes to the existing laboratory, as indicated, to bridge the
time until the new lab opens.

Goal 3 — Return to performing tests that were sent to ACL by 2013.

Goal 4 — Implement the new internet-based results reporting system by 2014.

Goal 5 — Plan a transition process engaging the nursing and support departments in
2014.

Goal 6 — Relocate the laboratory by early 2015.
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IHFSRB Planning Area A-02 Map
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Advocate BroMenn Medical Center — Service Area Map
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Advocate BroMenn Medical Center Patient Origin 2011

APPLICATION FOR PERMIT- May 2010

: , ; -~ 2011 Inpatient Data
Health Planning Total o

Area Zip Code Discharges . %

D-02 61701 2,264 22.7%
D-02 61761 1,916 19.2%
D-02 61704 1,386 13.9%
D-02 61705 387 3.9%
D-02 61752 275 | 2.8%
D-02 61753 168 1.7%
D-02 61745 155 1.6%
D-02 61739 151 1.5%
D-02 61764 150 1.5%
D-02 61748 127 1.3%
D-02 61744 117 1.2%
D-02 61726 99 1.0%
D-02 61732 96 1.0%
D-02 61728 71 0.7%
D-02 61725 67 0.7%
D-02 61754 62 0.6%
D-02 61736 54 0.5%
D-02 61776 52 0.5%
D-02 61774 44 0.4%
D-02 61770 40 0.4%
D-02 61772 35 0.4%
D-02 61741 33 0.3%
D-02 61740 23 0.2%
D-02 61737 20 0.2%
D-02 60921 19 0.2%
D-02 60420 18 0.2%
D-02 61720 14 0.1%
D-02 61731 14 0.1%
D-02 60959 13 0.1%
D-02 61319 12 0.1%
D-02 61722 12 0.1%
D-02 60460 9 0.1%
D-02 61730 9 0.1%
D-02 61724 7 0.1%
D-02 61775 5 0.1%
D-02 60929 4 0.0%
D-02 60934 4 0.0%
D-02 60946 4 0.0%
D-02 61743 4 0.0%
D-02 61769 4 0.0%
D-02 60962 2 0.0%
D-02 61311 2 0.0%
D-02 61333 2 0.0%
D-02 60919 1 0.0%
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D-02 60949 ]
D-02 60968 1
D-02 60917 -
D-02 60941 -
D-02 60955 -
D-02 61313 -
D-02 61790 -
7,953
Other PSA/SSA 61738 275
Other PSA/SSA 61727 224
Other PSA/SSA 61530 110
Other PSA/SSA 61760 75
Other PSA/SSA 60936 64
Other PSA/SSA 61842 43
Other PSA/SSA 61771 35
Other PSA/SSA 61777 34
Other PSA/SSA 61561 32
Other PSA/SSA 61778 27
Other PSA/SSA 61729 21
Other PSA/SSA 61749 19
Other PSA/SSA 60957 15
Other PSA/SSA 61516 13
Other PSA/SSA 61742 11
Other PSA/SSA 60952 10
Other PSA/SSA 61735 9
Other PSA/SSA 61882 8
Other PSA/SSA 61548 7
Other PSA/SSA 61570 6
Other PSA/SSA 61773 5
.. All Other.
BRO Total 9,97
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AL

laboratories

November 23, 2012

Sonja Reece
Director, Health Facilities Planning | Advocate Health Care

Sonja,

Please see below for the communication posted on ACL’s internal website. It describes
ACL’s intent to revise our service model and move testing to the hospitals near the
patients and physicians. Core Laboratory testing is routine testing currently performed at
the hospitals to serve the inpatients. While we plan to utilize existing testing platforms
and staff, there are space needs due to additional volume and processes related to
specimen handing. This project solidifies the commitment of ACL in partnership with
Advocate Healthcare to serve the local communities. Please let me know if you need
additional information.

Sincerely,

%%@%&6

Marykathryn Ahleong
Vice President, ACL Illinois Operations

Community Based 'Testing - CBT - highly reliable, quality
laboratory services for every patient, every time

(11.14.12) From northern Wisconsin to central lllinois, ACL associates and caregivers are
hearing a ot about Community Based Testing - CBT. Just what Is CBT? Basically, it's the
return of Core Laboratory testing from the Central Laboratories back to the hospital
laboratories, our Rapid Response Laboratories (RRLs). Why the move to CBT? There are
many good reasons to make this transition now. The main reasons focus on 1) reducing
test costs; 2) reducing transport and test turnaround time to help physicians better
serve patients and 3) maximizing our resources - people, sites, equipment. A look to the
future tells us that laboratories must be flexible to adjust to local service needs and that
changes in health care require more tests to be offered routinely and resulted faster.
This is a8 complex project that is calling on individuals and teams from across all of ACL
and in partnership with aLabs colleagues. ACl’s Program Management Office is devoting
detailed planning and management resources to make sure that the project is successful
and meets the goal of delivering highly reliable, quality laboratory services for every
patient, every time. Stay tuned to this space to keep up to date on CBT
accomplishments, expectations, celebrations.
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SECTION Ill - BACKGROUND, PURPOSE OF THE PROJECT, AND
ALTERNATIVES - INFORMATION REQUIREMENTS

This Section is applicable to all projects except those that are solely for discontinuation with no
project costs.

Criterion 1110.230 — Background, Purpose of the Project, and Alternatives
READ THE REVIEW CRITERION and provide the following required information:

ALTERNATIVES

1) - Identify ALL of the alternatives to the proposed project:
Alternative options must include:

A)  Proposing a project of greater or lesser scope and cost;

B)  Pursuing a joint venture or similar arrangement with one or more providers or entities to meet
all or a portion of the project's intended purposes; developing alternative settings to meet all
or a portion of the project's intended purposes;

C) Utilizing other health care resources that are available to serve all or a portion of the
population proposed to be served by the project; and

D) Provide the reasons why the chosen alternative was selected.

2) Documentation shall consist of a comparison of the project to alternative options. The comparison
shall address issues of total costs, patient access, quality and financial benefits in both the short
term (within one to three years after project completion) and long term. This may vary by project or
situation. FOR EVERY ALTERNATIVE IDENTIFIED THE TOTAL PROJECT COST AND THE
REASONS WHY THE ALTERNATIVE WAS REJECTED MUST BE PROVIDED.

3) The applicant shall provide empirical evidence, including quantified outcome data that verifies
improved quality of care, as available.

.APPEND DOCUMENTATION AS ATTACHMENT 13, IN NUMERIC SEQUENTIAL ORDER AFTER THE
LAST PAGE OF THE APPLICATION FORM.' e L

Advocate BroMenn Medical Center has known for several years that the configuration of
the current laboratory was problematic regarding work flow and efficiency. Options
considered included the following;

1. Relocating the laboratory to the lower level of an adjoining medical office building
was an early option. The likelihood that space would become available in the
immediate future was anticipated in 2008 but has not materialized.

Early estimates of the cost were: $8,200,000

2. Moving the laboratory to an off site location was considered. Finding a suitable site
to lease presented a challenge to the property management team. Most buildings
were going to take considerable remodeling to meet the requirements. The ongoing
lease expense would affect the economics of the operation and could negatively
affect the cost to the patient. In addition, the option would bring significant
logistical issues to move specimens. It would necessitate keeping a stat laboratory
on the hospital site and transporting specimens to the off site core laboratory. By
having staff in two locations, that reduces the flexibility to quickly move
technologists to accommodate changing work load.

Cost for this option: $6,500,000 Depending on the site, this could be the expected
cost to buildout or remodel, PLUS the ongoing lease and operational cost of two sites.

3. Moving the laboratory to the space vacated by Obstetrics Department (after it moved
to the new patient tower) was carefully considered. As the new patient tower opened
it became apparent that the travel time was greatly extended between the patients in

ABMC Laboratory CON Attachment 13
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the new building and the older vacated areas, so it was an efficiency factor in getting
the laboratory closer to the patients.

Anticipated cost: $7,200,000 or more was needed to remodel and modernize the
Obstetrics department to meet the state standards for the laboratory. There would also
be the ongoing expense of being remote from the location of the ICU, Obstetrics, and
progressive care unit with patients that have significant volume of laboratory tests.

4. Sending the more complex testing to a reference laboratory has been the model for
the past two years as BroMenn became a part of the Advocate system. Advocate is a
partner in the ownership and operation of ACL Laboratories and maintains sites in
Rosemont and other locations in Chicagoland. While that addressed some of the
immediate need for testing capacity, ACL has determined to move back to the model
of “community based testing” to get the results and communications with the
physicians and patients closer to where they are located. See the letter in the Purpose
section defining this change in operations. (Attachment 12, Exhibit 4)

Cost: There is no ACL facility cost directly allocated to the Advocate BroMenn
Laboratory but the loss of closer communications, and rapid processing has been a factor
with the physicians on the medical staff. '

5. Relocating the laboratory to the lower level of the new patient tower, into the shell
space, was finally selected as the best option. This improves the travel time to the
patients, the work flow efficiencies, and access to physicians. Further, this will get
the laboratory relocated more quickly than other options. That is important because
there is time pressure from the Illinois Department of Public Health to vacate the
structure that houses the microbiology section, as the construction is not in keeping
with the current hospital building standards. Since the shell space is open, it will not
need to be reconfigured and can be designed with the best work flow for current

practices.

Proposed cost: $7,648,833
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Patient Financial Financial
Description Quality Cost Benefit, Benefit, Conclusion
Access
Short Range | Long Range
Relocate the lab to Would be Would be _ $8,200,000 | Had the space | Would have Rejected
an adjoining medical | farther for the | farther for the (Cost wasa | become incurred the
office building was staff to travel | physicians to go | preliminary | available, added travel
an early plan, to inpatients to meet with estimate and | would have time to get to
however, the space pathologists and | not pursued | relocated the
has not been vacated thus unlikely to | because not | earlier to get inpatients.
as expected. happen. a viable the advantage
option). of improved
testing
efficiencies
Move lab to offsite Would be It would $6,500,000 | Dependingon | Would see a Rejected
location acceptable for | decrease the lab | plus the the layout of loss in
outpatients but | contact with the | ongoing the new site, attending
not easy to get | attending lease cost the physician
to inpatients. physicians and costto | modernization | contact and
cover might have possible loss
hospital site | been done of referral
faster outpatient
work.
Would incur
: lease costs.
Relocate the lab to Would be Could have $7,200,000 | The project Would have Rejected
the area vacated by farther for the | larger space would not have | incurred the
the Obstetrics staff to travel | than current required a added travel
department to the new CON time to get to
growth area the
for inpatients inpatients
and harder
for
physicians to
access the
lab.
Utilize a reference Patients would | The loss of No direct Less cost for The rapport Rejected
lab for the more not realize a communication | cost to new space and | with
complex testing, big change as | with attending Advocate equipment community
keeping the basic specimen physicians has BroMenn physicians
procedures at collection woul | caused this plan and rapid
BroMenn, as done remain in lab. | to change back to turnaround is
with ACL Labs community based so important,
testing that this
' option is not
continuing.
Relocate the lab to Improved by Will bring $7,648,833 | Will get Will be v
the shel! space in the | being closer to | pathologists and operations ina | closer to the Accepted
new patient tower. the growing staff closer to site with better | inpatients
inpatient area | attending work flow and
of the hospital. | physicians efficiency physicians,
making rounds. improving
referrals that
will improve
the financial
operation.
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Criterion 1110.234 - Project Scope, Utilization, and Unfinished/Shell Space

READ THE REVIEW CRITERION and provide the following information:

SIZE OF PROJECT:

1. Document that the amount of physical space proposed for the proposed project is necessary and not
excessive. This must be a narrative.

2. If the gross square footage exceeds the BGSF/DGSF standards in Appendix B, justify the discrepancy
by documenting one of the following::

a. Additional space is needed due to the scope of services provided, justified by clinical-or
operational needs, as supported by published data or studies;

b. The existing facility’s physical configuration has constraints or impediments and requires an
architectural design that results in a size exceeding the standards of Appendix B;

c. The project involves the conversion of existing space that results in excess square footage.

Provide a narrative for any discrepancies from the State Standard. A table must be provided in
the following format with Attachment 14.

SIZE OF PROJECT
DEPARTMENT/SERVICE PROPOSED STATE DIFFERENCE MET
BGSF/DGSF STANDARD STANDARD?

THE APPLICATION FORM

Size of the Project

Document that the amount of physical space for the proposed project is necessary and
not excessive.

The size of laboratories today varies with the complexity of the testing and the amount and
size of the equipment. In the past, state standard for the size of a laboratory was based on
the number of staff working there and the unit of measure was 225 GSF per full-time
equivalent in the laboratory. That standard was discontinued, appropriately, and no standard
has replaced it.

The Clinical and Laboratory Standards Institute has noted the design of the laboratory
should be based on achieving efficiency, safety, and incorporating new technologies. There
is no one measure of space needed as that also varies with the architecture, mechanicals and
the communications systems. The Institute has notes: “Rapid advancements in technologies
and methodologies have rendered many existing labs inefficient. Incorporating new
technologies can substantially alter demands placed on the laboratory environment.
Flexibility and room for expansion in the floor plan and mechanical systems are necessary.”
Safe storage of laboratory supplies requires space with environment and security control.
Flammables, combustibles, high voltage, biohazards, and high technology make staff safety
a concern.

ABMC Laboratory CON Attachment 14

Page 67




ILLINOIS HEALTH FACILITIES AND SERVICES REVIEW BOARD APPLICATION FOR PERMIT- May 2010
Edition

InformeDesign, a company that studies the implications of design on human behavior noted
that about two-thirds of all objective information on patients’ health status is provided by
the clinical laboratory. The volume and type of testing is constantly changing as hospital
services grow, patient acuity increases, diseases are discovered, and the healthcare system
evolves. Automated testing represents almost 75% of the testing volume and is the most
suceptible to changes. Almost 100% of the labs this company surveyed have expanded their
test menu at least once every two years and 90% added new technologies every two years.

The implications are to design lab infrastructure that will support initial and relocation of
equipment and accommodate new equipment. More open spaces, fewer walls, are critical in
design. Modular furniture, movable workstations, and “plug and play” utility systems are
essential.

With this in mind the proposed laboratory has been sized at 8,700 square feet, compared to
the 7,203 square feet today. The sections that particularly need more space include the
Blood Bank, Histology and Lab Draw.

To make some comparison with other laboratories, three other Advocate hospital
laboratories were considered. The hospitals, their bed size, and lab size were compared to
the proposed lab for Advocate BroMenn. They are as follows:

Lab Sq
Beds | footage Sf/bed
Advocate Condell 273 8,832 32
Advocate Good Samaritan 333 10,582 32
Advocate Good Shepherd 169 5,712 34
Advocate BroMenn 221 8,700* 39
Source: Lab sizes provided by ACL Laboratories *Proposed size of Advocate BroMenn lab,

While at first glance it appears that the BroMenn project is significantly larger, it is
important to note that the other three hospitals do not perform Microbiology or Histology at
their site, but refer that work out. The size of the proposed Microbiology and Histology
sections add 2,600 dgsf to the BroMenn laboratory. When those two sections are taken out
of the comparison, the following is the result:

8,700 — (1,800 for Microbiology + 800 for Histology) = 6,100 adjusted dgsf
6,100 + 221 beds = 28 dgsf/bed

With this comparison, it appears that the proposed Advocate BroMenn laboratory is well
within the size of other hospitals’ laboratories.
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R. Criterion 1110.3030 - Clinical Service Areas Other than Categories of Service

1. Applicants proposing to establish, expand and/or modernize Clinical Service Areas Other than
Categories of Service must submit the following information:

2. Indicate changes by Service:

Indicate # of key room changes by action(s):

C <. 00 < 00
X Laboratory NA NA
L]
L]
3. READ the applicable review criteria outlined below and submit the required documentation

for the criteria:

PROJECT TYPE

REQUIRED REVIEW CRITERIA

New Services or Facility or Equipment

(b) -

Need Determination —
Establishment

Service Modernization

)M -

Deteriorated Facilities

and/or

(€)2) -

Necessary Expansion

PLUS

(C)3)(A) -

Utilization — Major Medical
Equipment

Or

(€)(3)(B) -

Utilization — Service or Facility

APPLICATION FORM.

APPEND DOCUMENTATION AS ATTACHMENT 37a IN NUMERIC SEQUENTIAL ORDER AFTER THE LAST PAGE OF THE
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Laboratory Services

¢) Service Modernization
The applicant shall document that the proposed project meets one of the following:

1. Deteriorated Equipment or Facilities

The proposed Project will replace a section of the laboratory (microbiology) that has been cited
by the Illinois Department of Public Health as not meeting current building standards. The
documentation of the communications between IDPH and Advocate BroMenn about this issue is
shown in Attachment 37, Exhibit 1-4.

2. Necessary Expansion

The history of change in the clinical and anatomical laboratory has been one of increasing
automation and rapid reporting. There are 7-10 new tests added each year, and numerous
upgrades to the methodologies. Each year brings 1-2 new instruments that replace or expand the
capability and improve the testing platform.

In anticipation of further changes in clinical and anatomical automation and the increase in
variety of procedures offered, the laboratory is designing the new space with an open core lab
with modular case work and flexible HVAC and electrical service.

The expansion from 7,203 square feet to 8,700 square feet is a 21% increase. The importance of
having flexibility in design and room for newer metholodogies is crucial in times of changing
health care. As noted in the section on Size, the comparison with other laboratories indicates the
equivalent proposed size is less than other hospitals.

3. Utilization
A) Major Medical Equipment

N/A. There is no Laboratory equipment in this Project that meets or exceeds the major
medical equipment threshold.

B) Service or Facility

From 2006-2010 the volume of laboratory work done at BroMenn continued to grow each
year. The mean increase in volume each year was 2.2%. In 2010, BroMenn became a part
of the Advocate Health System, an organization that owns a central laboratory. By 2011, a
significant amount of the lab work was referred out to ACL Laboratories. Those referrals
resulted in a procedure drop from 624,535 to 535,104, a 14.3% decrease between 2010 and
2011. That practice has continued in 2012 but will soon change.

Historic Utilization , with testing done by BroMenn Referrals to ACL Labs ]
“Estimated |
Annual Charige to |4 with ref
% change Increase ref labuse | labusein
2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2006-2010 | Projected in2011 2012
IP Studies 280,363 291,566 276442 | 283,106 | 286292 2.1% 0.5% 232961 | 232,861
OP Studies 273,206 275,185 305,527 316,603 318,445 16.6% 3.9% 281,386 281,38'6
Contract Services ) 18,807 19,938 19,751 19,436 19,798 5.3% 1.3% 20,757 . 20,757
Total 572,376 586,689 601,720 619,145 624,535 9.1% 22% | ~>i535l,104. ¥ 535,104
Source: Hospital records
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After evaluating the changing times, ACL has announced they are discontinuing the practice
of moving laboratory testing to a central lab, whenever the procedures can be done in the
community. The essence of their recent announcement said that Community Based Testing
marks the return of Core Laboratory testing from the central laboratories back to the hospital
laboratories. A copy of their announcement is shown as Attachment 37, Exhibit 5. The 2010
level of testing is expected to resume in 2013 and continue to grow, especially in the
outpatient area.

Projected Utilization using CAGR

“Referrals to ACL Labs

2010 Chénge |n : Return

Annual ref lab™ Estimated to 2010

Increase use in lab use in level in

Projected 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017

IP Studies 0.5% |:232,861 232,861 286,292 287,794 289,303 | 290,821 292,346
OP Studies 3.9% | 281,386 281,386 318,445 330,880 343,801 | 357,226 | 371,175
Contract Services 1.3% | 20,757 20,757 19,798 20,054 20,313 20,575 20,841
Total 2.2% | 535,004 535,004 624,535 638,301 652,371 | 666,750 | 681,447

Source: Hospital records

This move will reduce transport and test turnaround time on orders, which will help physicians
better serve their patients. It will also reduce test costs, and maximize the resources of people,
sites, and equipment.

While there are no state utilization standards for laboratories, the past pattern of growth is
expected to resume, with the return of tests that had been referred to ACL Laboratories, and the
history of positive relationships with referring physicians that has been the hallmark of this

laboratory.
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lulnols Depamnentof

L\" Damon T, Atnold, M.D., M.F.H., Director

525-55; West Jefforson Street +» Spriagfleld, lllincis 62761-0001 « www.idph.state.ll.us

January 13, 2010

Mr. David Bumison : E / I/E’D

Famsworth Group ' . Ty 27

2401 E. Washington St, Ste B . £ Y

Bloomington, IL 61704~ ﬂfasw%

Re: BroMenn Regional Medical Center U
Normal .

e - o~ -Microbiology Bullding .. .. eo o 4 e e e e

Dear Mr. Bumison:

. We have recelved your letter dated December 23, 2009, regarding the removal of the
microblology bullding as agreed to in April 2007. We have no objection to the time table
outlined in your letter with the demolition of the building to be in 2013 and the new
lab/microblology department to be constructed in 2012. Please note that if a federal
Center for Madicare and Medicald Services (CMS) survey Is requested, these deficiencies
m:n)é appear on a fedeml survey and the Plan of Correction wiil have to be accepted by
C

if you have any questions regarding the status of the project, please contact our office at ~
217-785-4264. The llindis Department of Public Health's TTY number is (800) 647-0466,
for use by the hearing Impalired.

Sincerely,

Hénry Kowalpnko, Supervisor
Design Standards Unit
Division of Health Care Facilities & Programs

Cc:  Dwight HIif
BroMenn Healthmre
P.O.Box 2850
- Bloomington, IL 81702

Iwpravieg pakfic haaiih, oz cammially al 2 lime
printed on recydied papar
18/18 3OVd ) d40H -ZBEBZBLL 14 ESPT @atez/I1z/10
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' : 200 W, College Avenue, Sufte 301
E Farnsworth o o e
GROUP P 309.663.8436 f309.663.8862

www.f-w.ecom | www.greennavigation.com

December 23, 2009

Ms. Jody Gudgel _

llinois Department of Public Health

Design Standards Unit

Division of Health Care Facilities and Programs
525 West Jefferson Street

Springfield, IL 62761

RE: BroMenn Regional Medical Center; Normal, lllinois
Plan of Correction for Microbiology Building

Ms. Gudgel:

‘We have been engaged by the BroMenn Healthcare to assist them with follow up to the Plan for
Correction regarding their existing Microbiology Building addition adjacent to the 1953 wing of the
existing hospital. In a previous project, IDPH No. 81786, an approved automatic sprinklering system was
added to the existing Microbiology Building in keeping with direction established in April, 2007 (per
4/25/07 letter from your office to Sharon Gonzalez of VOA Associates). Occupancy was granted on
1/30/08.

The plan of correction involved provision of the AASS as a protective measure until the Microbiology

building could be removed in April of 2010. At the time that this plan of comrection was developed, the

Hospital's planned expansion would have been implemented and the new space allocated for

Microbiology would be developed and available by that date. Due to the severe economic downtum,

capital constraints have prohibited the construction of planned expansion as originally scheduled and

the new Microblology space is not yet available. Current plans call for construction to begin in March,

2010 and to be completed by the end of 2012. The new lab Lab/Microbiology department will be !
constructed by December 2012 and demolition of the existing Microbiology building will be completed

by March 2013.

The hospital remains committed to the completion of this plan of correction as originally planned, but

requests re-identification of the date for removal of the existing Microbiology Building to March 1, 2013.
. Please don't hesitate to contact me if you need any additional information.

Sincerely,

FARNSWORTH GROUP, Inc

David G. Bumison, AlA, LEED® AP

Principal

Cc:  Dan Cooper, BroMenn Healthcare
Andy Kaufman, PJ Hoerr
Letter 12-23-09.doc

ENGINEERS | ARCHITECTS | SURVEYORS | SCIENTISTS
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Flus 0o7b88.00
)

““liliiiols Départmént of

‘ ! - ~ FEB 0 6 2008
Hm ' H .F, . RodR. B!ago;evlch Governor
s Ny L ARNSW()RMEIGRop;;:monT Arnold, M.D., MPH Director

" '625-B35 West Jetferson Street + - Springfield. 1ilinols 62761:0001 '+ www.idph.state.il.us

Mr. Roger Hunt, Administrator
BroMenn Regional Medical Center
1304 Franklin Avenue

.Normal, IL 61761

Permanent Occupancy

Re:  BroMenn Regional Medical Center
Normal
Add AASS to Existing Microbiology Building
IDPH No: 8176

Dear Mr. Hunt:

Based on the evaluation of the physical plant and life safety standards, the above proJect has
been approved for occupancy on 01/28/2008.

As required for the entire facility, this unitimust bé operated and maintained in accordance with

. the requirements-of the Hospital Licensing Act (210 ILCS 8/1.et. seq.) and the Department's
rules entitled Hospital Licensing Requirements (77 lll. Adm. Code 250). For eligibility for -
Medicare reimbursement, the unit must be operated and maintained in accordance with the
federal Conditions of Participation for hospitals (42 CFR 482.1 et. seq.). :

If you have any questlons about this approval, please do not hesitate to call us at
217/785-4264. The Department's TTY number is 800/547-0466, for use by the hearing
impaired.

Sincerely,

Design Stan ards Unit
Division of Health Care Facilities & Programs

Cc:  David Burnison
Farnsworth Group
2401 E. Washington St, Ste B
Bloomington, IL 61704-

* Inproving publle ealt, sne communlly at a time
printed on recycled paper
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Ele 0070619.00
(4)

: § lliinols Department of

. Rod R. Blégo[evich. Governor
' Eric E. Whitaker, M.D., M.P.H., Director

§25-535 West Jefferson Street » Springfield, lilinois 62761-0001 « www.idph.state.ll.us
Jduly 20, 2007

David Burnison

Farnsworth Group

2401 E. Washington St, Ste B
Bloomington, IL 61704-

Re: BroMenn Regional Medical Center
Normal, IL
Add AASS to Existing Microblology Building
IDPH No: 8176
Completion Date: 07/20/2007
Dear David Burnison:

We have received your working drawings submission for the above project. The
submission has been reviewed for completeness under the Hospital Licensing Act Sect.8, [210
ILCS 85/8] or Ambulatory Surgical Treatment Center Licensing Act Sect.8, [210 ILCS §] and
found to be complete. Reviews are completed in accordance with the Hospital Licensing

. Requirements, Title 77, Part 250 2420 or the Ambulatory Surgical Treatment Center Licensing
Act, Section 8 b).

I you receive drawing comments, you will be required to submit an item by item reply to
those comments and an additional submission of revised drawings incorporating the corrections.
‘This will require a subsequent review of the project. Please note that the fee Is a per project fee
and not a per submission fee.

The lliinols Department of Public Heatth TTY number is (800) 547-04686, for use by the -
hearing Impaired. ’

Sincerely,

" sA
udge!, Administrative Assistant
Design Standards Unit
‘Division of Health Care Facilities & Programs

Cc:  Dwight Hill, Director Facilities Mgt.
: BroMenn Regional Medical Center
- - P.O. Box 2850 e -
- Bloomington;, IL- 61702

Improving pebilc _lmaim, one community at 3 time

printed on recycled paper
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AL

laboratories

November 23, 2012

Sonja Reece
Director, Health Facilities Planning |Advocate Health Care

Sonja,

Please see below for the communication posted on ACL’s internal website. It describes
ACL’s intent to revise our service model and move testing to the hospitals near the
patients and physicians. Core Laboratory testing is routine testing currently performed at
the hospitals to serve the inpatients. While we plan to utilize existing testing platforms
and staff, there are space needs due to additional volume and processes related to
specimen handing. This project solidifies the commitment of ACL in partnership with
Advocate Healthcare to serve the local communities. Please let me know if you need
additional information.

Sincerely,

g Tl

Marykathryn Ahleong
Vice President, ACL Illinois Operations

Commuhity Based Testing - CBT - highly reliable, quality
laboratory services for every patient, every time

(11.14.12) From northern Wisconsin to central lllinois, ACL associates and caregivers are
hearing a lot about Community Based Testing - CBT. Just what is CBT? Basically, it’s the
return of Core Laboratory testing from the Central Laboratories back to the hospital
laboratories, our Rapid Response Laboratories (RRLs). Why the move to CBT? There are
many good reasons to make this transition now. The main reasons focus on 1) reducing
test costs; 2} reducing transport and test turnaround time to help physicians better
serve patients and 3) maximizing our resources — people, sites, equipment. A look to the
future tells us that laboratories must be flexible to adjust to local service needs and that
changes in health care require more tests to be offered routinely and resulted faster.
This is a complex project that is calling on individuals and teams from across all of ACL
and in partnership with alabs cofleagues. ACL’s Program Management Office is devoting
detailed planning and management resources to make sure that the project is successful
and meets the goal of delivering highly reliable, quality laboratory services for every
‘patient, every time. Stay tuned to this space to keep up to date on CBT
accomplishments, expectations, celebrations.
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The following Sections DO NOT need to be addressed by the applicants or co-applicants responsible for
funding or guaranteeing the funding of the project if the applicant has a bond rating of A- or better from
Fitch's or Standard and Poor's rating agencies, or A3 or better from Moody's {(the rating shall be affirmed
within the latest 18 month period prior to the submittal of the application):

o Section 1120.120 Availability of Funds — Review Criteria
* Section 1120.130 Financial Viability - Review Criteria
o Section 1120.140 Economic Feasibility — Review Criteria, subsection (a)

VIIL. - 1120.120 - Availability of Funds See Fitch and Moody’s ratings, Attachment 39,'
Exhibits 1 and 2 '

The applicant shall document that financial resources shall be available and be equal to or exceed the estimated total
project cost plus any related project costs by providing evidence of sufficient financial resources from the following
sources, as applicable: Indicate the dollar amount to be provided from the following sources:

a) Cash and Securities — statements (e.g., audited financial statements, letters from financial
institutions, board resolutions) as to:
1) the amount of cash and securities available for the project, including the
identification of any security, its value and availability of such funds; and
2) interest to be earned on depreciation account funds or to be earned on any
asset from the date of applicant's submission through project completion;
b) Pledges ~ for anticipated pledges, a summary of the| ntici ated pledges| | owing
d1cil|]dred iptsandd scounted val e, estimate time table of gross receipts and related

fundraising expenses, and a discussion of past fund aising experience.

c) Gifts and Bequests - verification of the dollar amount, identification of any conditions of use, and
the estimated time table of receipts;

d) Debt — a statement of the estimated terms and conditions (including the debt time period, variable
or permanent interest rates over the debt time period, and the anticipated repayment schedule) for
any interim and for the permanent financing proposed to fund the project, including:

1) For general obligation bonds, proof of passage of the required referendum or
evidence that the governmental unit has the authority to issue the bonds and
evidence of the dollar amount of the issue, including any discounting
anticipated;

2) For revenue bonds, proof of the feasibility of securing the specified amount and
interest rate;

3) For mortgages, a letter from the prospective lender attesting to the expectation
of making the loan in the amount and time indicated, including the anticipated
interest rate and any conditions associated with the mortgage, such as, but not
limited to, adjustable interest rates, balloon payments, etc.;

4) For any lease, a copy of the lease, including all the terms and conditions,
including any purchase options, any capital improvements to the property and
provision of capital equipment;

5) For any option to lease, a copy of the option, including all terms and conditions.

e) Governmenta! Appropriations - a copy of the appropriation Act or ordinance accompanied by a
statement of funding availability from an official of the governmental unit. If funds are to be made
available from subsequent fiscal years, a copy of a resolution or other action of the governmental
unit aftesting to this intent;

f) Grants - a letter from the granting agency as to the availability of funds in terms of the amount and
time of receipt;

g) All Other Funds and Sources - verification of the amount and type of any other funds that will be
used for the project.

TOTAL FUNDS AVAILABLE

APPEND DOCUMENTATION AS ATTACHMENT-39, IN NUMERIC. SEQUENTIAL ORDER AFTER THE LAST PAGE OF THE
APPLICATION FORM.
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Fitch Ratings | Press Release Page 1 of 3

FitchRatings

Fitch Rates Advocate Health Care's (IL) Series 2012 Bonds 'AA’; Outlook Stable
Ratings Endorsement Policy
05 Nov 2012 9:54 AM (EST)

Fitch Ratings-Chicago-05 November 2012: Fitch Ratings has assigned an AN rating to the following lilinois Finance
Authority revenue bonds issued on behalf of Advocate Health Care (Advocate):

—$150 miflion revenue bonds, series 2012.

In addition, Fitch affirms the ‘AA’ rating on approximately $1.08 billion of revenue bonds issued by the Iflinois Health
Facilities Authority and the lllinois Finance Authority on behalf of Advocate. Fitch also affirms the ‘F1+* short-term ratings
on the folfowing {liinois Finance Authority bonds based upon self-iquidity provided by Advocate:

—~$51.9 million put bonds, series 2003A&C;

~$137.2 million put bonds, series 2008A-1,283;

—$21.9 million put bonds, series 2008C-3B;

—$70 million variabfe rate demand bonds, series 20118.

The series 2012 bonds are expected to be fixed rate and will price the week of Nov. 12, 2012 via negotiated sale. Bond
proceeds will be used for various capital projects, reimbursement for prior capital expenditures, and to pay costs of
issuance.

The Rating Outlook is Stable.

SECURITY
The bonds are unsecured obligations of the obligated group. They are not secured by a pledge of, mortgage on, or security

interest in any obligated group assets.
KEY RATING DRIVERS

LIGHT DEBT BURDEN: The additional debt will not impact Advocate’s relatively iow burden. The system's strong
profitability combined with light debt burden generates robust coverage of pro forma maximum annuat debt service
(MADS) by EBITDA of 9.9x through the nine month interim period ended Sept. 30, 2012, which well exceeds Fitch's 'AA’
category median of 4.8x. Pro forma debt to capitalization remains a manageable 25.5% while pro-forma MADS equates to
a low 1.6% of fiscal 2011 (Dec. 31 year end) revenues.

CONSISTENT PROFITABILITY SUPPORTS LIQUIDITY: Advocate’s strong operating cash flow generation has resulted in
substantial balance sheet strength, with liquidity indicators that exceed Fitch's 'AA’ category median ratios. Further,
Advocate consistently maintains ample liquidity to meet Fitch's criteria for the 'F1+' short term rating against its mandatory

put exposure.

LEADING MARKET SHARE POSITION: Advocate maintains a leading market share in the Chicago metropolitan area that
is more than double its nearest competitor and remains the largest provider in the state. Still, Fitch notes the service area
remains highly competitive, and the regulatory environment remains challenging.

STRONG CLINICAL INTEGRATION: Advocate's high level of integration with its clinicians has enabled better care
coordination, operating efficiencies, effective contracting, physician engagement, and should position it well to navigate
continued pressures on reimbursement and focus on clinical quality metrics.

CREDIT PROFILE
The 'AA' rating is supported by Advocate’s light pro forma debt leve!, consistent cash fiow and strong coverage levels,
strong market position, and well integrated care delivery model.

http://www fitchratings.com/creditdesk/press releases/detail.cfm?print=1&pr id=767589 11/6/2012
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Fitch Ratings | Press Release Page 2 of 3

Following the series 2012 issuance, Advocate's debt will total nearly $1.3 billion of which $608.3 million is fixed, $321.3
mitlion are variable rate demand bonds supported by SBPAs, $281 million are put bonds supported by self-liquidity (of
which $119.9 million is subject to tender within 13 months), and $100 million are non-rated variable rate direct bank
placements. Pro forma MADS is estimated at $72.6 million per the underwriter, While Advocate faces sizable put, renewal,
and interest rate exposure, its SBPAs were recently renewed through 2015-2017, and its balance sheet strength further
mitigates these risks.

Robust operating profitability has resulted in operating EBITDA of over $500 million {12.1% and 11.1% operating EBITDA
margins in 2010 and 2011, respectively) and net EBITDA over $600 million (EBITDA margins of 15% and 13.2% in 2010
and 2011, respectively). Strong performance continued through September 2012, with a 10.3% operating EBITDA and
14.2% EBITDA margins. The series 2012 bonds will be used to finance some of Advocate's capital plans, which are
notably sizeable through 2015 and will require continued strength in cash flow and perhaps additional debt issuance.
Further, Advocate's defined benefit pension is well funded.

At Sept. 30, 2012, Advocate's unrestricted cash and investments totaled nearly $3.4 billion compared $3.1 billion at fiscal
2011. Liquidity metrics at Sept 30, 2012 were robust with 295.4 DCOH, pro forma cushion ratio of 46.2x and cash and
investments equating to 246.7% of pro forma long-term debt; all of which exceed Fitch's respective ‘AA’ category medians
0f241.1, 24.1x and 169.4%.

Advocate's well integrated clinical platform coupled with its position as market leader and targest system in the state
provide some buffer against competitive and regulatory challenges. Through June 30, 2012 Advocate's share was 15.8%
against its closest competitor the newly-aligned Presence Health system with 10.4% market share. However, the presence
of several well regarded academic medical centers and commuinity hospitals and the recent merger activity by farge mutti-
state systems present some credit risk. Fitch expects that Advocate's high leve! of physician integration and continued
growth of the system should sustain its strong market position. The most recent expected addition to the system is
Sherman Health, which announced it is pursuing a partnership with Advocate with a letter of intent signed in October 2012.
The closing is expected in mid-2013.

The 'F1+ rating reflects Advocate's availability of highly liquid resources to cover the mandatory tender on its put bonds. At
Sept. 30, 2012, Advocate's ¢ligible cash and investment pesition available for same-day settlement would cover the cost of
the maximum mandatory put on any given date well in excess of Fitch's criteria of 1.25x. Advocate provided Fitch with an
internal procedures fetter outlining the procedures to meet any un-remarketed puts. {n addition, Advocate provides monthly
liquidity reports to Fitch to monitor the sufficiency of Advocate’s cash and investment position relative to its mandatory put
exposure.

The Stable Outlook is supported by Fitch's expectation that Advocate will remain the market leader, allowing for consistent
cash flow in support of its capital and debt service needs, while maintaining solid liquidity against the risks associated with
its capital structure. Fitch believes Advocate's experienced management team and effective management practices should
also ensure.strong relative performance over the longer term.

Advocate is counter-party to three fioating to fixed rate swaps with a total notional value of $326.3 million against its series
2008C VRDBs. The mark to market on the swaps at Sept. 30, 2012 was approximately negative $96.2 million requiring
$5.7 million in collateral be posted.

Advocate is an integrated health care system composed of 10 acute care hospitals and an integrated children’s hospital
(totaling approximately 3,200 licensed beds), primary and specialty physician services, home health, hospice, outpatient
centers, via over 250 sites serving the Chicago metropolitan area and central llinois. Total revenues in audited fiscal 2011
were $4.65 billion (reflects Fitch's reclassification of bad debt to an expense).

Advocate's disclosure includes annual audited financial statements as well as quarterly unaudited balance sheet, income
statement, cash flow statement, an extensive MD&A, and utilization statistics. The information is posted to the Municipal
Securities Rulemaking Board's EMMA system In addition, management holds routine calls with rating agencies and with
investors. Fitch considers Advocate's disclosure standards to be best practice.

Contact:

Primary Analyst

Emily E Wadhwani

Associate Director

+1-312-368-3347

Fitch, Inc.

70 W. Madison Street, Chicago IL 60602

http://www.fitchratings.com/creditdesk/press releases/detail.cfm?print=1&pr id=767589 11/6/2012
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Fitch Ratings | Press Release Page 30f 3

Secondary Analyst
James LeBuhn
Senior Director
+1-312-368-2059

Committee Chairperson
Emily Wong

Senior Director
+1-212-908-0651

Media Relations: Elizabeth Fogerty, New York, Tel: +1 (212) 908 0526, Email: elizabeth.fogerty@fitchratings.com.

Additional information is available at ‘www fitchratings.com?’. The ratings above were solicited by, or on behalf of, the
issuer, and therefore, Fitch has been compensated for the provision of the ratings.

In addition to the sources of information identified in Fitch's Revenue Supported Rating Criteria, this action was informed
by information from Citigroup as Undenwriter.

Applicable Criteria and Related Research:

-'Revenue-Supported Rating Criteria’, dated Jun. 12, 2012;

-*Nonprofit Hospitals and Health Systems Rating Criteria', dated July 23, 2012;

--‘Criteria for Assigning Short-Term Ratings Based on internal Liquidity’, dated June 15, 2012

Applicable Criteria and Related Research:

Revenue-Supported Rating Criteria

Nonprofit Hospitals and Health Systems Rating Criteria

Criteria for Assigning Short-Term Ratings Based on Intemal Liquidity

ALL FITCH CREDIT RATINGS ARE SUBIJECT TO CERTAIN LIMITATIONS AND DISCLAIMERS. PLEASE READ
THESE LIMITATIONS AND DISCLAIMERS BY FOLLOWING THIS LINK:

HTTP://FITCHRATINGS.COM/UNDERST ANDINGCREDITRATINGS. IN ADDITION, RATING DEFINITIONS AND THE
TERMS OF USE OF SUCH RATINGS ARE AVAILABLE ON THE AGENCY'S PUBLIC WEBSITE
WWW.FITCHRATINGS.COM'. PUBLISHED RATINGS, CRITERIA AND METHODOLOGIES ARE AVAILABLE FROM
THIS SITE AT ALL TIMES. FITCH'S CODE OF CONDUCT, CONFIDENTIALITY, CONFLICTS OF INTEREST, AFFILIATE
FIREWALL, COMPLIANCE AND OTHER RELEVANT POLICIES AND PROCEDURES ARE ALSO AVAILABLE FROM
THE 'CODE OF CONDUCT" SECTION OF THIS SITE.

Copyright © 2012 by Fitch, Inc., Fitch Ratings Ltd. and its subsidiaries.

http://'www.fitchratings.com/creditdesk/press releases/detail.cfm?print=1&pr id=767589 11/6/2012
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Mooby’s

INVESTORS SERYICE

New lssue: Moody’s assigns Aa2 rating to Advocate Heafth Care Network's $150
million of Series 2012 bonds; Ouithook ks stable

Global Credit Resaarch - 29 Oct 2012
A2, An2/VMIG 1, and Aa2/P-1 ratings on $1.1 bRGon of outstanding debt atmed

RLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY
Hospitsls & Hedlth Service Providers
L

Moody's Refing

Revenue Bonds, Serles 2012 {Fixed Rate) AR
Sale Arrount $150,000,000 .
Exprcted Sale Date 1111512

Moody's Outiock STA

Opinion

NEW YORK, October 23, 2012 ~Moody's Inestors Senvice has assigned an As2 reting to Advocsis Heslth Cere
Networlds {Advocate) $150 millon of Series 2012 fixed rate bonds. The rating cutiook Is etsbie. A this time, we ars
afaming the the As2, As2VAG 1 and Ae2/P-1 ratings on Acvocate’s outstanding bondis a6 Eistad st the conclusion
of this raport. The reting outlook iz sisble.

The Aa2 long-{erm reting is based on Advocale’s stﬁusashehgsihadfwesyuhm in the greater Chicago
area with good geographic diversity snd well posttioned individual hospitals, sustained improvemert in operating
magne, moderste debt fevels driving exceptiondl debt maesuras, 6 strong and growing ivestmeant porticko, and
well funded pension plan. The syztem’s challenges include an incressingly competiive and consdiidstng
hesithcsre market, moderste margine comperad with simiady-refed peers, and expected incresees in cepisl
spending.

STRENGTHS

“Leading market position in greetar Chicagoland with good geographic coversgeand individua hoepisls thet
meintsin leadng or prominent markst sheres: In theiriocal markets; geegraphic reach and divarsitication expanding
with elretegy to extend fisther staiewide

*Consbtent marging over the is:t severdl years with operating caeshow mengns in the 8-107% rengs; in 2011,

most hospilas improved or were relatively sisbie compered with the prior yeer; firough nine months of facel year
2012, operatng performance k conslatent with pravious levels with 5.8% opersting and 10.8% opersting cashliow

maging

*Conservative and balsnced epproach to fnancing capitel needs; proforma debt measures: besed on nine months
of fiscal year 2012 annniized are strong with 2 low 3057, debl-io-operefing revenue, excegtionsl Mbody's adiusted
pesk debt Esrvice coversge of over 10 times, and favorably low Moody's adiusted debt-fo-cashfiow of 1.9 tmes
*Sirong and growing belance aheet positionwith 304 days of cash onthand es of September 30, 2012, providng &
strong 251% coverage of proforma: debt
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Mooby’s
INVESTORS SERVICE

New Issue: Moody's assigns Aa2 rating to Advocate Health Care Network's $150
million of Series 2012 bonds; Outlook is stable

Global Cradit Ressarch - 29 Oct 2012
Aa2, Aa2/VMIG 3, and Aa2/ P-1 ratings on $1.1 billion of outstanding dabt affirmad

ILLINDIS FINANCE AUTIIDRITY
lespitais & | kealth Service Previdets
L

Mootly's Rating
ISSUE _ RATING
Ravenue Bends, Saries 2012 {Fixd Rate) Aa?
Sals Amourt 5150003000
Expoctat Sals Dats 114512

Rating Dascription Revanue: 531¢3 Unsccured General Obligaticn

Mootly's Outiook STA

Opinion

NEVY YORK, Octeber 23, 2012 --Moedy's Investars Service has assignad an Aa2 rating te Advecate | katth Gare
Notweark's {Advecate) 5150 milllicn of Serics 2012 fixad tate bends. The rating cutioekis stablke. Atthis time, we are
affirming the the Aa2, Aa2WMIG 1 and Aa2'P-1 1atings en Advacate’s eutstanding bends as fistad at the cenclusien
of this tepent. The tating euticek Is stabk.

SUMMARY RATINGS RATIONALE:

The Aa2 keng-tatm fating s based en Advecatd’s status as the largest healtheare system in the greater Chicage
area with geed geegraphic diversity and well pesitiened individual hespltals, sustained imprevement in eperating
margins, maderate debt kvels driving excepticnaldeht measuies, a streng and grawing imvestment pertfelic, and
wali funded pensien plan. The system®s chalkenges incliude an increasingly cempetitive and cenaclklating
healthcare market, mederate maigins cempared with simiarhy-rated peers, and expoctad incicases In capital
spending.

STRENGTIIS

~Leading market pesitien in greater Ghicageland with geed geographic ceverage and individual haspitals that _
maintain keading er premincnt market shares in thair kecal markats: geegraphic reach and diversificaticn axpanding
with stratogy te extend further statewkke

~Censistent makjins aver the last saweralyears with cperating cashflew margins inthe -10% 1ange: in 2014,
mesthespitals imprevad or weie relatively stable campared with the pricr year: thieugh nine menths et fiscalyear
2012, eparating perdfeimancg is censistent with previcus kevels with §.8% cperating and 10.8% cperating cashflew
margins

*Cenaervative and balancad appreach & financing capital neads; proferma debt measures based en nine menths
«f fiscal year 2012 annualized are strieng with a lew 30% debt--cperating revenud, exocpticnal heady's adjusted
peak debt serviee ceverage of aver 10 times, and faverably kaw Meady's adjusted <kebtto-cashfiew of 1.9 times

~Stieny and grewing balance sheet pésttien with 331 days of cash ¢n hand as f Septemiber 30,2012, previding a
streng 251% cavetage of prefermadebt
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*Debt structure risks are manageable relative to cash and investments with over 400% cash-to-demand debt and
over 300% monthly liquidity-to-demand debt based on fiscal year end 2011

*Strong management capabilities evidenced by the organization's historical ability to absorb operating challenges
and continue to generate corisistently solid absolute operating cashflow levels, meet or exceed operating budgets,
execute strategies effectively including integrating newly acquired hospitals, and a commitment to very good
disclosure practices

CHALLENGES

*Operating income and operating cashflow margins are below similarly-rated peers, in part due to the system's
close integration with a farge number of physicians

*An increasingly competitive market for a number of Advocate’s hospitals, with competitors expanding facilities,
growing consolidation with several large mergers or new entrants into the market, and increasing comipetition for
physicians

*Capital spending is anticipated to increase, although capital needs can be funded with cashflow and bond
proceeds; the system has a history of closely managing capital spending relative to cashflow and adjusting to
operating shorffalls if necessary

*Changes in investment strategy with an increased allocation to altemnative investments, resulting in a less fiquid
portfolio relative to historically conservative practices (based on fiscal year 2011, 74% of unrestricted investments
can be liquidated within a month, compared with 79% median for the Aa2 rating category)

*Comprehensive debt (inciuding pension and operating lease obligations) is almost 50% higher than direct debt,
primarily as a resuft of sizable operating leases; however, cash-to-comprehensive debt &t fiscal yearend2011 is
still good at 172%, compared with a median of 162% for the Aa2 category

DETAILED CREDIT DISCUSSION
USE OF PROCEEDS: Proceeds from the Series 2012 bonds will be used to fund capital projects.

LEGAL SECURITY: Obligated group includes the Advocate Health Care Network (system parent), Advocate Health
and Hospitals Corporation (operates most of the system’s hospitals), Advocate North Side Health Network, and
Advocate Condell Medical Center. Security is a general, unsecured obligation of the obligated group. No additional
indebtedness tests.

INTEREST RATE DERIVATIVES: Advocate has interest rate swaps associated with the Series 2008C bonds.
There is a total of $326 million of swaps associated with the Series 2008C bonds for which Advocate pays a fixed
rate of 3.6% and receives 61.7% of LIBOR plus 26 basis points. The swaps mature in 2038 and the counterparties
are Wells Fargo and PNC., As of September 30, 2012 the mark-to-market on the swaps was a negative $90.6
million and collateral of $5.7 million was posted.

RECENT DEVELOPMENTS/RESULTS

Please refer to Moody's report dated July 19, 2012 for more details. Since the July rating review, Advocate’s
operating performance is solid and consistent with recent trends. Admissions through the nine months of fiscal
year 2012 (ended September 30) are down 1%, which is generally better than trends in the broader market.
Including observation cases, total cases are fiat to the prior year. Both inpatient and outpatient surgeries increased
by a strong 4-6% as a result of physician recruitment and alignment strategies. Through the nine months,
Advocate's operating cashfiow was $373 million (10.8%), compared with $365 million (11.1%) in the prior year.
Unrestricted cash and investments increased to $3.4 billion (301 days cash on hand) as of September 30, 2012,
compared with $3.1 billion as of December 31, 2011. As indicated in the ratios below, the incremental $150 million
in new debt does not affect materially Advocate’s strong measures.

On October 23, 2012, Advocate announced plans to.sign a non-binding tetter of intent to pursiie a partnership with
Sherman Health Systems (rated Baa2). The organizations will begin a due diligence phase with a formal closing
date expected between May and July of 2013. Moody's will evaluate the effect of a partnership with Sherman upon
receipt of furthier details refated to the structure, security for the debt, govemance and management, and strategic
plans. Based on Advocate’s current financial profile and Sherman'’s fiscal year 2012 performance, our preliminary
assessment is that a combination with Sherman would not significantly affect Advocate’s overall credit profile.
Advocate's relatively low leverage affords the health system the ability to absorb the high leverage that Sherman
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wotlld bring with & moderately negative effect to key debt measures.
OUTLOOK

The stable outlook is based on the expectation that the system will continue to maintain solid operating
performance and a strong market position and balance future capital spending and debt with cash flow and liquidity
strength.

WHAT COULD MAKE THE RATING GO UP

Sustained improvement in operating margins, further strengthening of balance sheet, and growth in the system's
size to provide significantly greater geographic diversity

WHAT COULD MAKE THE RATING GO DOWN

Significantly greater than expected increase in debt or unexpected and prolonged decline in operating
performarnice; material weakening of balance sheet strength

KEY INDICATORS

Assiimptions & Adjustments:

-Based on financial statements for Advocate Heafth Care Network and Subsidiaries
-First number reflects audit year ended December 31, 2011

-Second number reflects nine-month unaudited results ended September 30, 2012, annualized and proforma
including $150 million in additional debt

-Investment retums normalized at 6% unless otherwise noted

-Comprehensive debt includes direct debt, operating leases, and pension obligation, if applicable
-Morithly liquidity to demand debt ratio is not included if demand debt is de minimis

*Inpatient admissions: 166,756; 166,669

*Observation stays: 39,648; 41,853

*Medicare % of gross revenues; 40%; N/A

*Medicaid % of gross re_vénues: 16%; NVA

*Total operating revenues ($): $4.6 billion; $4.6 billion (bad debt as reduction to revenue)
*Revenue growth rate (%) (3 yr CAGR): 7.6%; N/A

*Operating margin (%): 5.3%; 5.8%

*Operating cash flow margin (%): 10.0%; 10.8%

*Debt to cash flow (x): 1.9 times; 1.9 times

*Days cash on hand: 269 days; 301 days

"lvhximvum annual debt service (MADS) ($): $66 million; $73 million

*MADS coverage with reported investment income (x): 8.9 times; N'A

*Moody's-adjusted MADS Coverage with normalized investment income (x). 10.5 times; 104 times
*Direct debt ($): $1.2 billion; $1.4 billion

*Cash to direct debt (%): 252%; 251%

*Comprehensive debt: $1.8 billion; N/A
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*Cash to comprehensive debt (%): 170%; NA
*Monthly liquidity to demand debt (%): 318%; NA
RATED DEBT (as of December 31, 2011, updated for bank facility changes in 2012)

- Series 1993C {$22 million), Series 2008D ($167 million), Series 2010A ($37 million), Series 20108 ($52 million),
Series 2010C ($26 million), Series 2010D ($112 million), Series 2011A-1 ($9 million), Series 2011A-2 ($33 million)
fixed rate bonds: Aa2

- Series 2003A ($26 miillion), Series 2003C ($26 million), Series 2008A ($137 million), Series 2008C-3B ($22
million) variable rate annual and multi-annual put bonds, supported by self-liquidity: Aa2AVMIG 1

- Series 2008C-1 ($128 million), Series 2008C-2B ($58 million) variable rate bonds supported with SBPAs from
JPMorgan Chase (expire August 1, 2016 and August 1, 2017 respectively). Aa2/VMIG 1

- Series 2008C-3A({$87 miillion) variable rate bonds supported by SBPAs from Northern Trust Comipary (expires
August 1, 2017): Aa2/VMG 1

- Series 2008C-2A ($49 miillion) variable rate bonds supported by SBPA from Wells Fargo Bank (expires August 1,
2015); Aa2IVMIG 1

~Series 20118 Windows variable rate bonds {$70 million). Aa2/P-1

CONTACTS

Obligor: Dominic J. Nakis, Senior Vice President - Chief Financia!l Officer, (630) 990-5164
Financial Advisor: Jim Blake, Managing Partner, Kaufman, Hall & Associates, (847) 441-8780
Underwriter: Ryan Freel, Director, Citi, Health Care Group, (312) 876-3564

RATING METHODOLOGY

The principal methodology used in this rating was Not-For-Profit Healthcare Rating Methodology published in
March 2012. Please see the Credit Policy page on www.moodys.com for a copy of this methodology.

REGULATORY DISCLOSURES

The Global Scale Credit Ratings on this press release that are issued by one of Moody’s &ffiliates outside the EU
are endorsed by Moody’s Investors Service Ltd., One Canada Square, Canary Wharf, London E 14 5FA, UK, in
accordance with Art.4 paragraph 3 of the Regulation (EC) No 1060/2009 on Credit Rating Agencies. Further
information on the EU endorsement status and on the Moody’s office that has issued a particular Credit Rating is
available on www.moodys.com.

For ratings issued on a program, series or category/class of debt, this announcement provides relevant regulatory
disclosures in relation to each rating of a subsequently issued bond or note of the same series or category/class of
debt or pursuant to a program for which the ratings are derived exclusively from existing ratings in accordance with
Moody’s rating practices. For ratings issued on a support provider, this announcement provides relevant regulatory
disclosures in relation to the rating action on the support provider and in relation to each particular rating action for
securities that derive their credit ratings from the support provider's credit rating. For provisional ratings, this
announcement provides relevant regulatory disclosures in relation to the provisional rating assigned, and in relation
to a definitive rating that may be assigned subsequent to the final issuance of the debt, in each case where the
transaction structure and terms have not changed prior to the assignment of the definitive rating in a manner that
would have affected the rating. For further information please see the ratings tab on the issuer/entity page for the
respective issuer on www.moodys.com.

Informiation sources used to prepare the rating are the following: parties involved in the ratings, public information,
confidential and proprietary Moody's Investors Service's information, and confidential and proprietary Moody's
Analytics’ information.

Moody's considers the quality of information available on the rated entity, obligation or credit satisfactory for the
purposes of issuing a rating. ‘
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Meedy's adapts all necessan measures s¢ that the inkermation it uses in asskining a rating is of sufficient quality
and frem seurces Moady's aensikets & be reliabk including, when apprepriate, independent third-party seurees.
Hewaver, Moedy's is net an awditer and cannatin every instance independently verify er validate infermaticn
Tecaived inthe rating precass.

Plkase sce the ratings disclesure page en wwv.maedys.com fer gencral disclesure en peténtial eenflicts ef
interests.

Please sac the ratings disclkesure page enwww.moadys camfer infermation en (A1 MCO's major sharehekiers
{abeve 5% and for {B) further infermatien regarding ccrtain affiliatiens that may axist hetween directers ¢f MCO
and rated entities as well as {C) the names ef entitiaes that heki ratings frem MIS that have alse publicly reperted te
tha SEC an ewnarship interest in MCO ef mere than 5%. A member efthe beard ef direeters of this tated entity
may alse be a member ef the beard of direckers of a sharehakier ef Mocdy's Cerperation; hawever, Meody's has
natindapendantly verifiad this matier.

Please see Moedy's Rating Symbels and Definifiens en the Rating Process paga en wawv.moadys cem fer further
infermaticn ¢n the meaning ef cach rating catogery and the definitien of default and recavery,

Please see ratings tab en the issuarientity page en wav.meadys.cam fer tha last rating acticn and the rating
histary.

The date en which semie 1atings were first released gees back o a time befere Moody's tatings were fully digitized
and accurate daty may net be available. Censoquently, Moady's prevides a dats thatit balicves Is the mest refisbke
and accurate based en the infermaticn thatis available te it. Please sde the ratings disclesure page en eur website
wanv. moadys .cem fer further infermatien.

Plase sec winv.meadys.cem fer any updates en changes te the kead rating analystand te the keady's kegalentity
that has issued the rating.

Analysts

Lisa Martin

Lead Analyst

Public Finance Greup

Meedy's Investors Sarvice

Mark Pascarls

Additicnal Cantact

Public Finance Gicup

Meedy's Invasters Serviee
. Comacts

Jeumalists: {2121 5530376
Rescarch Clients: §212) 553-1653

Meedy's Investars Service, Inc.
250 Greenwich Stract

New Yark, Ny 19907

UsA

3
Mooby’s
INVESTORS SERVICE
€ 2912 Moady's livesters Sevice, Inc. andier its licensats and affiliakes {ecliectively, "MODDY'S™. All fkghts reserved.

CREDIT RATINGS ISSUED BY MOODY'S INVESTORS SERVICE, INC, (“MI5") AND TS AFFILIATES ARE
MCCDY'S CURRENT OPINIONS OF THE RELATIVE FUTURE CREDIT RISK OF ENTITIES, CREDIT
COMMITMENTS, OR DEBT OR DEBT-LIKE SECURITIES, AND CREDIT RATINGS AND RESEARCH
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PUBLICATIONS PUBLISHED BY MOODY'S ("MOODY'S PUBLICATIONS") MAY INCLUDE MOODY'S CURRENT
OPINIONS OF THE RELATIVE FUTURE CREDIT RISK OF ENTITIES, CREDIT COMMITMENTS, OR DEBT OR
DEBT-LIKE SECURITIES. MOODY'S DEFINES CREDIT RISK AS THE RISK THAT AN ENTITY MAY NOT MEET
ITS CONTRACTUAL, FINANCIAL OBLIGATIONS AS THEY COME DUE AND ANY ESTIMATED FINANCIAL LOSS
IN THE EVENT OF DEFALILT. CREDIT RATINGS DO NOT ADDRESS ANY OTHER RISK, INCLUDING BUT NOT
LIMITED TO: LIQUIDITY RISK, MARKET VALUE RISK, OR PRICE VOLATILITY. CREDIT RATINGS AND
MOODY'S OPINIONS INCLUDED IN MOODY'S PUBLICATIONS ARE NOT STATEMENTS OF CURRENT OR
HISTORICAL FACT. CREDIT RATINGS AND MOODY'S PUBLICATIONS DO NOT CONSTITUTE OR PROVIDE
INVESTMENT OR FINANCIAL ADVICE, AND CREDIT RATINGS AND MOODY'S PUBLICATIONS ARE NOT AND
DO NOT PROVIDE RECOMMENDATIONS TO PURCHASE, SELL, OR HOLD PARTICULAR SECURITIES.
NEITHER CREDIT RATINGS NOR MOODY'S PUBLICATIONS COMMENT ON THE SUITABILITY OF AN
INVESTMENT FOR ANY PARTICULAR INVESTOR. MOODY'S ISSUES ITS CREDIT RATINGS AND PUBLISHES
MOODY'S PUBLICATIONS WATH THE EXPECTATION AND UNDERSTANDING THAT EACH INVESTOR WILL
MAKE ITS OWN STUDY AND EVALUATION OF EACH SECURITY THAT IS UNDER CONSIDERATION FOR
PURCHASE, HOLDING, OR SALE.

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREIN IS PROTECTED BY LAW, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO, COPYRIGHT
LAW, AND NONE OF SUCH INFORMATION MAY BE COPIED OR OTHERWISE REPRODUCED, REPACKAGED,
FURTHER TRANSMTTED, TRANSFERRED, DISSEMINATED, REDISTRIBUTED OR RESOLD, OR STORED FOR
SUBSEQUENT USE FOR ANY SUCH PURPOSE, IN WHOLE OR IN PART, INANY FORM OR MANNER OR BY ANY
MEANS WHATSOEVER, BY ANY PERSON WITHOUT MOODY'S PRIOR WRITTEN CONSENT. All information
contained herein is obtained by MOODY'S from sources believed by it to be accurate and reliable. Because of the
possibility of human or mechanical error as well as other factors, however, all information contained herein is provided
"AS I1S" without warranty of any kind. MOODY'S adopts &all necessary measures 'so that the information it uses in
assigning a credit rating is of sufficient quality and from sources Moody’s considers to be reliable, including, when
appropriate, independent third-party sources. However, MOODY'S is not an auditor and cannct in every instance
independently verify or validate information received in the rating process. Under no circumstances shall MOODY'S have
any liability to any person or entity for {a} any loss or damage in whole or in part caused by, resulting from, or relating to,
any error {negligent or otherwise) or other circumstance or contingency within or outside the control of MOODY'S or any
of its directors, officers, employees or agents in connection with the procurement, collection, compilation, analysis,
interpretation, communication, publication or delivery of any such information, or {b) any direct, indirect, special,
consequential, compensatory or incidental damages whatsoever (inctuding without limitation, lost profits), even'if
MOODY'S is advised in advance of the possibility of such damages, resuiting from the use of or inability to use, any such
information. The ratings, financial reporting analysis, projections, and other observations, if any, constituting part of the
information contained herein are, and must be construed solely as, statements of opinion and not statements of fact or
recommendations to purchase, sell or hold any securities. Each user of the information contained herein must make its
own study and evaluation of each security it may consider purchasing, holding or selling. NO WARRANTY, EXPRESS
OR IMPLIED, AS TO THE ACCURACY, TIMELINESS, COMPLETENESS, MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FORANY
PARTICULAR PURPOSE OF ANY SUCH RATING OR OTHER OPINION OR INFORMATION IS GIVEN OR MADE 8Y
MOODY'S IN ANY FORM OR MANNER WHATSOEVER.

MS, a wholly-owned credit rating agency subsidiary of Moody’s Corporation ("MCO"), hereby discloses that most issuers
of debt securities (including corporate and municipal bonds, debentures, notes and commercial paper) and preferred
stock rated by MIS have, prior to assignment of any rating, agreed to pay to MS for appraisal and rating services
rendered by it fees ranging from $1,500 to approximately $2,500,000. MCO and MS also maintain poticies and
procedures to address the independence of MIS’s ratings and rating processes. information regarding certain affiliations
that may exist between directors of MCO and rated entities, and between entities who hold ratings from MIS and have
also publicly reported to the SEC an ownership interest in MCO of more than 5%, is posted annually at
www.moodys.com under the heading "Shareholder Relations -— Corporate Governance — Director and Shareholder
Affiliation Policy."

Any publication into Australia of this document is by MOODY'S affiliate, Moody's Investors Service Pty Limited ABN 61
003 399 657, which holds Australian Financial Services License no. 336969. This document is intended to be provided
only to "wholesale clients” within the meaning of section 761G of the Corporations Act 2001. By continuing fo access this
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document from within Australia, you represent to MOODY'S that you are, or are accessing the document as a
representative of, a "wholesale client” and that neither you nor the entity you represent will directly or indirectly
disseminate this document or its contents to "retail clients” within the meaning of section 761G of the Corporations Act
2001.

Notwithstanding the foregoing, credit ratings assigned on and after October 1, 2010 by Moody's Japan K.K. ("MJKK"} are
MJIKK's current opinions of the relative future credit risk of entities, credit commitments, or debt or debt-like securities. In
such a case, “MiS™ in the foregoing statements shall be deemed to be replaced with “MIKK". MJKK is a wholly-owned
credit rating agency subsidiary of Moody's Group Japan G.K., which is wholly owned by Moody's Overseas Holdings Inc.,
a wholly-owned subsidiary of MCO.

This credit rating is an opinion as to the creditworthiness of a debt obligation of the issuer, not on the equity securities of
the issuer or any form of security that is available to retail investors. ft would be dangerous for retail investors to make
any investment decision based on this credit rating. ff in doubt you should contact your financial or other professional
adviser.
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IX. 1120.130 - Financial Viability

This section is not applicable. Advocate Health Care Network bonds have been rated
by Moeody’s as Aa2, and Fitch AA, which qualifies the applicants for the waiver.

All the applicants and co-applicants shall be identified, specifying their roles in the project funding or
guaranteeing the funding (sole responsibility or shared) and percentage of participation in that funding.

Financial Viability Waiver

The applicant is not required to submit financial viability ratios if:

4. All of the projects capital expenditures are completely funded thrOugh internal sources

5. The applicant’s current debt financing or projected debt financing is insured or anticipated to be
insured by MBIA (Municipal Bond Insurance Association Inc.) or equivalent

6. The applicant provides a third party surety bond or performance bond letter of credit from an A
rated guarantor.

See Section 1120.130 Financial Waiver for information to be provided

APPEND DOCUMENTATION AS ATTACHMENT-40, IN NUMERIC SEQUENTIAL ORDER AFTER THE LAST
PAGE OF THE APPLICATION FORM.

The applicant or co-applicant that is responsible for funding or guaranteeing funding of the project shall provide
viability ratios for the latest three years for which audited financial statements are available and for the first full
fiscal year at target utilization, but no more than two years following project completion. When the applicant's
facility does not have facility specific financial statements and the facility is a member of a health care system that
has combined or consolidated financial statements, the system’s viability ratios shall be provided. [f the health care
system includes one or more hospitals, the system's viability ratios shall be evaluated for conformance with the
applicable hospital standards.

(Pro;ected) ~

: Enter Hlstorlcal andlor Pro;ected
Years:

Current Ratio

Net Margin Percentage

Percent Debt to Total Capitalization

Projected Debt Service Coverage

Days Cash on Hand

Cushion Ratio

Provide the methodology and worksheets utilized in determining the ratios detailing the calculation
and applicable line item amounts from the financial statements. Complete a separate table for each
co-applicant and provide worksheets for each.

2. Variance
Applicants not in compliance with any of the viability ratios shall document that another organization,

public or private, shall assume the legal responsibility to meet the debt obligations should the
applicant default.

“DER AFTER HE LAST PAGE OF THE )

“APPEND DOCUMENTATION AS ATTACHMENT 41, IN'NUMERICAL O
APPLICATION FORM. L
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X. 1120.140 - Economic Feasibility

This section is applicable to all projects subject to Part 1120. Part A of this section is not
applicable. Advocate Health Care Network bonds have been rated by Fitch as AA, and by
Moody’s as Aa2 which qualifies the applicants for the waiver.

A. Reasonableness of Financing Arrangements

The applicant shall document the reasonableness of financing arrangements by submitting a

notarized statement signed by an authorized representative that attests to one of the following:

1) That the total estimated project costs and related costs will be funded in total with cash
and equivalents, including investment securities, unrestricted funds, received pledge
receipts and funded depreciation; or

2) That the total estimated project costs and related costs will be funded in total or in part by
borrowing because:

A) A portion or all of the cash and equivalents must be retained in the balance sheet
asset accounts in order to maintain a current ratio of at least 2.0 times for
hospitals and 1.5 times for all other facilities; or

B) Borrowing is less costly than the liquidation of existing investments, and the
existing investments being retained may be converted to cash or used to retire
debt within a 60-day period.

B. Conditions of Debt Financing

This criterion is applicable only to projects that involve debt financing. The applicant shall

document that the conditions of debt financing are reasonable by submitting a notarized statement

signed by an authorized representative that attests to the following, as applicable:

1) That the selected form of debt financing for the project will be at the lowest net cost
available;
2) That the selected form of debt financing will not be at the lowest net cost available, but is

more advantageous due to such terms as prepayment privileges, no required mortgage,
access to additional indebtedness, term (years), financing costs and other factors;
3) That the project involves (in total or in part) the leasing of equipment or facilities and that
the expenses incurred with leasing a facility or equipment are less costly than constructing
a new facility or purchasing new equipment.
C. Reasonableness of Project and Related Costs
Read the criterion and provide the following:
3. Identify each department or area impacted by the proposed project and provide a cost
and square footage allocation for new construction and/or modernization using the
following format (insert after this page).

COST AND GROSS SQUARE FEET BY DEPARTMENT OR SERVICE

A B C D E F G H
Department Total
(list below) Cost/Square Foot Gross Sq. Ft. Gross Sq. Ft. Const. $ Mod. $ Cost
New Mod. New Circ.* | Mod. Circ.* (AxC) (BxE) (G+H)

Contingency

TOTALS
* Include the percentage (%) of space for circulation

D. Projected Operating Costs
The applicant shall provide the projected direct annual operating costs (in current dollars per equivalent
patient day or unit of service) for the first full fiscal year at target utilization but no more than two years
following project completion. Direct cost means the fully allocated costs of salaries, benefits and supplies
for the service.

F. Total Effect of the Project on Capital Costs
The applicant shall provide the total projected annual capital costs (in current dollars per equivalent
patient day) for the first full fiscal year at target utilization but no more than two years following project

completion.

APPEND DOCUMENTATION AS ATTACHMENT 42, IN'NUMERIC SEQUENTIAL ORDER AFTER THE LAST PAGE OF THE
APPLICATIONFORM. T~ ; B o L o ; :

A letter attesting to the conditions of debt financing follows as Attachment 42, Exhibit 1.
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% Advocate BroMenn Medical Center

1304 Frankiin Avenue || Normal, IL 61761 || T 309.454.1400 || advocatehealth.com
Mailing Address: P.0. Box 2850 || Bloomington, IL 61702-2850

December 14, 2012

Mr. Dale Galassie, Chariman

Illinois Health Facilities and Services Review Board
525 W. Jefferson Street, Second Floor

Springfield, IL 62761

Dear Mr. Galassie:

This letter is to attest to the fact that the selected form of debt financing for the proposed
Advocate BroMenn Medical Center project will be at the lowest net cost available, or if a more
costly form of financing is selected, that form is more advantageous due to such terms as
prepayment privileges, no required mortgage, access to additional debt, term financing costs, and

other factors.

Sincerely,

Colleen L. Kannaday
President

4
Subscribed and sworn before me this /A day of December, 2012.

(Fonet 751 St

I‘%tary Public

"OFFICIAL SEAL"
Janet M. Hood
Notary Public, State Of iflinois
My Commission Expires 07/09/13

-9/ —

A faith-based health system serving individuals, families and communities
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Cost & Gross Square Feet by Department or Service
A | B c | D E | F G H
Dept. / Area Cost/Sq Ft Gro;ts Sq Gross SqFt | Const. $ Mod. $ Total Cost
New Mod New | Circ | Mod. | Circ. | AxC BxE G+H
Reviewable
Laboratory $-| $273.19 0 0| 8700 | 15% | $ - | $2,376,750 | $2,376,750
Non Reviewable
Admin/Conf Room $-1 $ 7204 0 0| 1,700 | 15% $ -1 $ 122463 | $ 122,463
Connector $-] § 72,04 0 0 200 | 85% $ -] $ 14407 | § 14,407
Storage $-1 % 7204 0 0 800 | 0% $ -1 $ 57630 $ 57,630
Total Non Reviewable | $ - | $§ 72.04 0 0| 2,700 $ - % 194500 | $ 194,500
Total 11,400 $2,571,250 | 82,571,250
Contingency $ 381,500
Total Moderl-lization 11,400 $2.952.750
+ Contingency

Comparison of State Adjusted Standard Cost to Proposed Project Cost using Complexity Factors

Project Cost Calculation of Adj. State Standard Cost and Application to Project
17 o S = 5 5 = 2
- @) 2 ) = = =
3 5 & a sl S ]s |2 |2 |5 % 5
o 0| 9 2 S| B & |&_|& |28 = 2
g Al 9 g | 2 EQS|EZX|E2|2F 2 'z
Dept. / Area 3 2 8 (: 2 8 5& | 58 | 58|38 ‘g % o
[ 5] = S 5 o —_ [ — |~ 23 = 5]
E 3 E 8 ks e | TR | T3 X ES & g
a 2 Q o, 8 s | 8| 858" 828 o o
g S 3 £ £ § | <= « - 2 5
O z | = 7 S = = Z CHETS 2 =
g 0 < < < o S o)
O a4 7 = o < X
STATE
STANDARD
RSMeans 1.00 | $330 | $340 | $350 | $361 | $252
Inflation 100% | 103% | 103% | 103% |
CLINICAL ‘ 3 )
Laboratory | ¢ 2376750 | ©| 8700 | $273.19 | 111| 366 | 377| 389 | 400 | 280 | $2,437,619
Clinical total 0| 8,700 ;
NON CLINICAL
Admin, conf | oo u6s | 0| 1700 | s 7200 | 079 261 | 269 | 277| 285 | 199| 5 339,000
rooms ~ ,
Connector | $ 14,407 | 0| 200 § 7204 | 079 261 260 277 285 199 |- §. 39,882
Storage | § 57630 | 0| 800| $ 7204 | 072| 238 | 245| 252| 260 | 182| $- 1453%4
Non Clinical \ 10, 500 | | 2700 | § 72.04 $ 524276
Total .
TOTAL $ 2,571,250 11,400
CONTINGENCY | § 381,500
TOTAL +
2,952,750 - $2,961,896 | -0.3%
CONTINGENCY | ° 5 °
ABMC Laboratory CON Attachment 42
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APPLICATION FOR PERMIT- May 2010 Edition

__Projected Operating Costs

Cost per
2017 EPD
Operating Cost $5,934,997 | $146.50

Note These are the anticipated operating costs of salaries, benefits, and
supplies for the Laboratory; they are not costs made essential by relocating
the department.

Impact of Project on Capital

2017

Cost per
EPD

Capital Costs

$436,473

$10.77

A letter defining the community economic impact from the construction project is shown as

Attachment 42, Exhibit 4
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—=_PJ. HOERR

Since 1914

Peoria Office: 107 N. Commerce Place, Peoria, IL 61604 ¢ Phone: 309.688.9567
Mailing Address: PO. Box 3333, Peoria, IL 61612-3333 ¢ Fax: 309.688.9556

Bloomington/Normal Office: 117 Merle Lane, Normal, IL 61761 ¢ Phone: 309.888.9567 * Fax: 309.888.9556

November 26, 2012

Mr. Tim Bassett

Construction Project Supervisor
Advocate BroMenn Medical Center
1304 Franklin Ave.

Normal, IL 61761

Re: Advocate BroMenn Lab Relocation Project

Dear Mr. Bassett:

As requested, we are writing to provide an estimate of the job creation and local
economic benefits that will be generated by this project. Not even counting the
engineering and architectural work that will be generated; we expect the project will
result in 20,000 man hours of actual trade craft construction work. This work will be
performed by union carpenters, laborers, electricians, plumbers and many other trades.

In addition to this work we also expect that the project will generate
approximately $1,500,000 of material and equipment sales, most of which will occur in
the local market.

Please let me know if we can provide anything further.

Sincerely,
P.J. Hoerr, Inc.

jaul Bright, PE‘,QS\EY/”/~
Vice President, PJ Hoerr

ABMC Laboratory CON Attachment 42
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XIl. Charity Care Information’

APPLICATION FOR PERMIT- May 2010 Edition

Charity Care information MUST be furnished for ALL projects.

A table in the following format must be provided for all facilities as part of Attachment 44.

1. All applicants and co-applicants shall indicate the amount of charity care for the latest three audited fiscal years, the cost
of charity care and the ratio of that charity care cost to net patient revenue.

2. If the applicant owns or operates one or more facilities, the reporting shall be for each individual facility located in lllinois. If
charity care costs are reported on a consolidated basis, the applicant shall provide documentation as to the cost of charity
care; the ratio of that charity care to the net patient revenue for the consolidated financial statement; the allocation of
charity care costs; and the ratio of charity care cost to net patient revenue for the facility under review.

3. If the applicant is not an existing facility, it shall submit the facility's projected patient mix by payer source, anticipated
charity care expense and projected ratio of charity care to net patient revenue by the end of its second year of operation.

Charity care" means care provided by a health care facility for which the provider does not expect to receive payment from
the patient or a third-party payer. (20 ILCS 3960/3) Charity Care must be provided at cost.

CHARITY CARE

1 1

Year

Year

Year

Net Patient Revenue

Amount of Charity Care (charges)

Cost of Charity Care

APPLICATION FORM.

‘ APPEND DOCUMENTATION AS ATTACHMENT=44; IN- NUMERIC SEQUENTIAL ORDER AFTER THE LAST PAGE OF THE

Charity Care for Advocate BroMenn Medical Center

net patient revenue

2009 2010 2011
Net Patient Revenue $ 173,350,501 | $ 167,400,354 | $ 163,249,978
Amount of Charity Care § 7018081 | $ 14,537.880 | § 19,007,000
(charges)
Cost of Charity Care $ 3,037,131 | $ 5,050460 [ $ 7,923,000
Charity Care as percent of total 1.8% 3.0% 4.9%

Source: ABMC as reported with the Annual Hospital Questionnaires

ABMC Laboratory CON
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Appendix
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“”“““HI“...

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Advocate Health Care Network and Subsidiaries
Years Ended December 31, 2011 and 2010
With Report of Independent Auditors

Emst & Young LLP

Ell ERNST & YOUNG
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Advocate Health Care Network and Subsidiaries

Consolidated Financial Statements

Years Ended December 31, 2011 and 2010

Contents

Report of Independent Auditors 1

Consolidated Financial Statements

Consolidated Balance Sheets :
Consolidated Statements of Operations and Changes in Net Assets
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

b - 0 N

£111-1306252
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Chicago, IL 60606:1787

Tel: +1 312 879 2000
Fax: +1 312 879 4000
WWW.ey.com

| "“[lmlllllHII|l||l||||||mm|mm.............ﬂERNST&YOUNG -

Report of Independent Auditors

The Board of Directors
Advocate Health Care Network

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Advocate Health Care
Network and subsidiaries (collectively, the System) as of December 31, 2011 and 2010, and the
related consolidated statements of operations and changes in net assets and cash flows for the
years then ended. These financial statements are the responsibility of the System’s management.
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the
United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. We were not
engaged to perform an audit of the System’s intemal control over financial reporting. Our audits
inctuded consideration of internal control over financial reporting as a basis for designing audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the System’s internal control over financial reporting.
Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes examining, on a test basis,
evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements, assessing the
accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, and evaluating the
overull financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for
our opinion. :

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects,
the consolidated financial position of Advocate Health Care Network and subsidiaries at
December 31, 2011 and 2010, and the consolidated results of their operations and changes in net
assets and their cash flows for the years then ended, in conformity with U.S. generally accepted

accounting principles.
As discussed in Note 1 to the consolidated financial statements, in 2011 the System adopted

authoritative guidance issued by the Financial Accounting Standards Board related to
presentation and disclosures of patient service revenue, provisions for bad debts, and the

allowance for doubtful accounts.
émmt v MLLP

March 9, 2012

11111306252 ’ 1

A eember firm of Ernst & Young Global Uimited
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Advocate Health Care Network and Subsidiaries

Consolidated Balance Sheets
(Dollars in Thousands)
December 31
2011 2010
Assets
Current assets: :
Cash and cash equivalents S 302,79 $ 542,002
Short-term investments 20,372 25,464
Assets limited as to use 75,7110 69,604
Patient accounts receivable, less allowances for
uncollectible accounts of $132,507 in 2011 and
$129,209 in 2010 511,302 400,855
Amounts due from primary third-party payors 6,357 4,056
Prepaid expenses, inventories, and other current assets 258971 220,093
Collateral proceeds received under securities )
lending program 19,135 218,777
Total current assets 1,194,643 1,480,851
Assets limited as to use:
Intemally and externally designated investments
limited as to use 3,636,696 2,998,858
Investments under securities lending program 19,067 213,830
3,655,763 3,212,688 .
Other noncurrent assets 110,445 109,766
Interest in health care and related entities 129,955 132,324
Reinsurance receivable 177,207 164,074
Deferred costs and intangible assets, less allowances
for amortization 36,708 22,175

4,110,078 3,641,027
Property and equipment — at cost:

Land and land improvements 180,834 170,705
Buildings 2,098,612 1,971,568
Movable equipment 1,204,236 1,111,226
Construction-in-progress 112,855 132544
3,596,537 3,386,043
Less allowances for depreciation 1922395 1,786,886
1,674,142 1,599.157
S 6978863 $ 6721035
2 11111306252
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Liabilities, net assets and shareholders’ equity
Current liabilities:

Current portion of long-term debt

Long-term debt subject to short-term remarketing

arrangements

Accounts payable

Accrued salaries and employee benefits

Accrued expenses

Amounts due to primary third-party payors

Current portion of accrued insurance and claims costs

Obligations to return collateral under securities lending program
Total current liabilities

Noncurrent liabilities:
Long-term debt, less current portion
Pension plan liability
Accrued insurance and claims cost, less current portion
Accrued losses subject to reinsurance recovery
Obligations under swap agreements, net of collateral posted
Other noncurrent liabilities

Total liabilities

Net assets/shareholders’ equity:
Unrestricted
Temporarily restricted
Permanently restricted

Non-controlling interest
Total net assets/shareholders’ equity

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.

1111-1306252
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December 31
2011 2010
s 22,711 § 17,418
197,870 122,060
201,800 166,442
335,044 305,421
196,584 206,874
214,637 237,731
98,152 91,807
19410 21905
1,286,208 1,366,805
1,000,521 901,091
108,372 34,296
648,885 679,317
177,207 164,074
89,092 16,111
109,073 91,323
2133150 1886212
3,419,358 3,253,017
3,444,745 3,363,405
75,331 74,786
38,463 28,794
3,558,539 3,466,985
966 1,033
3,559,505 3,468,018
S 6278863 .8 672L.035
3




ILLINOIS HEALTH FACILITIES AND SERVICES REVIEW BOARD APPLICATION FOR PERMIT- May 2010 Edition

Advocate Health Care Network and Subsidiaries

Consolidated Statements of Operations and

Changes in Net Assets
{Dollars in Thousands)
Year Ended December 31
2011 2010
Unrestricted revenues, gains, and other support
Net patient service revenue S 3982373 § 3,885322
Provision for uncollectible accounts (211,507) (212,536)
3,770,866 3,672,786
Capitation revenue 397,485 392,854
Other revenue 272,113 227,464
4,440,464 4,293,104
Expenses
Salaries, wages, and employee benefits 2,221,793 2,137,097
Purchased services and operating supplies 1,085,228 1,053,932
Contracted medical services 180,130 180,921
Insurance and claims costs 89,091 46,422
Other 346,385 329,340
Depreciation and amortization 171,884 164,984
Interest : 45141 45205
’ . 4,139,652 3,957,901
Operating income 300,812 335,203
Nonoperating (loss) income
Investment (loss) income (92,062) 285,560
Change in fair value of interest rate swaps (45,011) (14,335)
Fair value of net assets acquired - 225,541
Loss on refinancing of debt 32) (453)
Other nonoperating items, net {15,354) (17.447)
' (152459) 478,866
Revenues in excess of expenses $ 148353 $ 814069
1111-1306252 4
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Advocate Health Care Network and Subsidiaries

Consolidated Statements of Operations and
Changes in Net Assets (continued)

{(Dollars in Thousands)
Year Ended December 31
2011 2010

Unrestricted net assets
Revenues in excess of expenses $ 148353 $ 814,069
Net assets released from restrictions

and used for capital purchases 4,767 8,716
Postretirement benefit plan adjustments (71,780) 25,137
Increase in unrestricted net assets 81,340 847,922
Temporarily restricted net assets
Contributions for medical education programs,

capital purchases, and other purposes s 12979 § 11,789
Realized gains on investments 2,197 1,199
Unrealized (losses) gains on investments (2,122) 3,524
Contribution of net assets of BroMenn Healthcare System

and subsidiaries - 9,814
Net assets released from restrictions and used

for operations, medical education programs,

capital purchases, and other purposes (12,509) (16,254)
Increase in temporarily restricted net assets 545 10,072
Permanently restricted net assets
Contributions for medical education programs,

capital purchases, and other purposes 9,669 998
Contribution of net assets of BroMenn Healthcare System

and subsidiaries - 10,223
Increase in permanently restricted net assets 9,669 11,221
Increase in net assets 91,554 869,215
Change in non-controlling interest 67) (209)
Net assets/shareholders’ equity at beginning of year 3,468,018 2,599,007
Net assets/shareholders’ equity at end of year S _3.559.505 $ 3468018
See accompanying notes fo consolidated financial statements.
11111306252 5
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Advocate Health Care Network and Subsidiaries

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows

(Dollars in Thousands)
Year Ended December 31
2011 2010
Operating activities
Increase in net assets H 91487 $ 869,011
Adjustients to reconcile increase in net assets to net cash
provided by operating activitics: .
Depreciation, amortization, and accretion 173,040 166,077
Provision for uncollectibl ts 211,507 212,536
Credit for deferred income taxes 3,013 16,303
Losses (gains) on disposal of property and equipment 2,726 (1,989)
Loss on refinancing of debt 32 453
Chango in fair value of interest rate swaps 45011 14335
Postretirement beaefit plan adjustments 71,780 (25,138)
Contribution of certain net assets of BroMenn Hezlthcare System
and subsidiaries, net of $4,918 cash received - (245,578)
Restricted contributions and gains on investments, net of assets
released from restrictions ased for operations 7,742) (7.538)
Changes in operating sssets and lisbilities:
Trading securities (459,448) (759,060)
Patient accounts receivable (319,061) (246,997)
Amounts duc to/from primary third-party payors (25,395) 47,926
Accounts payable, accrued salarics and employee beaefits, '
sccrued expenses, and other noncurrent Yiabilitics : " 59,081 149,285
Other assets (29,688) (54,340)
Accrued insurance and claims cost _4230)  (39.384)
Net cash (used in) provided by operating activities : (207,887) 95,902
Investing activities
Purchases of property and equipment (250,582) (178,656)
Praceeds from sale of property and equipment 3,685 6,929
Cash acquired in the acquisition of BroMenn Healthcare System and subsidisries - 4918
Purchases of i ents designated as ng ding 253913) (96,976)
Sales of investments designated as non-trading 254,291 130414
Otter (6401) (6089)
Net cash used in investing activitics (262,920) (139,460)
Financing activities
Proceeds from issuance of debt N 214,228 243,746
Payments of long-term debt (@3319) (173,456)
Collateral retumed under swap agreements 27969 3,930
Proceeds from icted contributions and gains on investments 22723 17,510
Net cash provided by financing activiti 231,601 91,730
(Decrease) increase in cash and cash equivalents (239,206) 48,172
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of yeat 542002 493,830
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year 3 302796 S 342.002
See npanying notes to lidated financial st ts.
1111-1306252 6
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Advocate Health Care Network and Subsidiaries

Consolidated Statements of Operations and
Changes in Net Assets (continued)

(Dollars in Thousands)
Year Ended December 31
2011 2010

Unrestricted net assets
Revenues in excess of expenses $ 148353 S 814,069
Net assets released from restrictions

and used for capital purchases 4,767 8,716
Postretirement benefit plan adjustments (71,780) 25,137
Increase in unrestricted net assets 81,340 847,922
Temporarily restricted net assets
Contributions for medical education programs,

capital purchases, and other purposes $ 12979 $ 11,789
Realized gains on investments 2,197 1,199
Unrealized (losses) gains on investments 2,122) 3,524
Contribution of net assets of BroMenn Healthcare System

and subsidiaries - 9,814
Net assets released from restrictions and used

for operations, medical education programs,

capital purchases, and other purposes (12,509) (16,254)
Increase in temporarily restricted net assets 545 10,072
Permanently restricted net assets
Contributions for medical education programs,

capital purchases, and other purposes 9,669 998
Contribution of net assets of BroMenn Healthcare System

and subsidiaries - 10,223
Increase in permanently restricted net assets 9,669 11,221
Increase in net assets 91,554 869,215
Change in non-controlling interest (67) (204)
Net assets/shareholders’ equity at beginning of year 3,468,018 2,599,007
Net assets/shareholders’ equity at end of year $ 3559505 § 3468018
See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
1111-1306252 5
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Advocate Health Care Network and Subsidiaries

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows

(Dollars in Thousands)

Operating activities
Increase in net assets
Adjustments to reconcile increase in net assets to get cash

Provision for uncollectible accounts

Credit for deferred income taxes

Losses (gains) on disposal of property and equipment

Loss on refinancing of debt

Change in fair value of interest rate swaps

Postretirement benefit plan adjustments

Contribution of certain net assets of BroMenn Healthcare System
and subsidiaries, net of $4,918 cash received

Restricted contributions and gains on investments, net of assets
released from restrictions used for operations

Changes in operating assets and labilities:
Treding securities
Patient sccounts receivable
A payeble, d salaries and employee beacfits,

d expenses, and other liabilities
Other assets
Net cash (used in) provided by operating activities

Investing activities

Purchases of property and equipment

Proceeds from sale of property and equipment

Cash scquired in the ecquisition of BroMenn Healtheare System and subsidianies
Purchases of investments designated as non-trading

Sales of investments designated as non-trading

Other

Net cash used in investing activities

Financing activities

Proceeds from issuance of debt

Payments of long-term debt

Collatera! returned under swap agreements

Procesds from restricted contributions and gains on investments
Net cash provided by financing activities

(Decrease) increase in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year
See ipanying nates fo lidated financial
11111306252
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Year Ended December 31
2011 2010
s 91,487 $ 869,011
173,040 166,077
211,507 212,536
3,013 16,303
2,726 {1,989)
2 453
45,011 14,335
71,780 {25,138)
- (245,578)
(7,742) (7.538)
(459,448) . (759.060)
(319,061) (246,997)
a52395) 47,926
59,081 149,285
(29,688) (54,340)
(@4.230) (39384)
(207,887) 95,902
(250,582) - (178,656)
3,685 6,929
- 4918
(253,913) (96.976)
254,291 130414
(16401) (6,089)
(262,920) (139,460)
214,228 243,746
(33319) (173,456)
27,969 3,930
723 17,510
231,601 _ 91,730
(239,206) 48,172
542,002 493,830
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Advocate Health Care Network and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
(Dollars in Thousands)

December 31, 2011

1. Organization and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
Organization

Advocate Health Care Network (the System) is a nonprofit, faith-based health care organization
dedicated to providing comprehensive health care services, including impatient acute and
nonacute care, primary and specialty physician services and various outpatient services to
communities in Northern and Central Hlinois. Additionally, through a long-term academic and
teaching affiliation, the System trains resident physicians. The System is affiliated with the
United Church of Christ and Evangelical Lutheran Church of America. Substantially all
expenses of the System are related to providing health care services.

Effective January 6, 2010, the net assets of BroMenn Healthcare System and subsidiaries
(collectively, BroMenn) were merged into the System, BroMenn, a not-for-profit organization, is
located in the greater Bloomington-Normal and Eureka, Illinois, areas. The transaction was
accounted for as an acquisition in accordance with the authoritative guidance on not-for-profit
mergers and acquisitions and is described in Note 13.

Mission and Community Benefit

As a faith-based health care organization, the mission, values and philosophy of the System form
the foundation for its strategic priorities. The System’s mission is to serve the health care needs
of individuals, families and communities through a holistic philosophy rooted in the fundamental
understanding of human beings as created in the image of God. The System’s core values of
compassion, equality, excellence, partnership and stewardship guide its actions to provide health
care services to its communities. Consistent with the values of compassion and stewardship, the
System makes a major commitment to patients in need, regardless of their ability to pay. This
care is provided to patients who meet the criteria established under the System’s charity care
policy. Patients eligible for consideration can earn up to 600% of the federal poverty level.
Qualifying patients can receive up to 100% discounts from charges and extended payment plans.
In 2011 and 2010, $276,993 and $234,295, respectively, of patient charges were foregone under
this policy. The System’s cost of providing charity care in 2011 and 2010 was $76,367 and
$64,595, respectively. The cost of providing charity care is calculated using the 2010 Medicare
cost to charge ratio.

1111-1306252
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Advocate Health Care Network and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
(Dollars in Thousands)

1. Organization and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

The System is also involved in other numerous wide-ranging community benefit activities that
include providing health education, immunizations for children, support groups, health
screenings, health fairs, pastoral care, home-delivered meals, transportation services, seminars
and speakers, crisis lines, publication of health magazines, medical residency and internships,
research and language assistance and other subsidized health services. These activities are
provided free of charge or at a fee that is below the cost of providing them. The cost of these
activities and the costs of uncompensated care for 2011 will be included in 2 community benefit
report that will be filed with the Office of the Attorney General for the State of Illinois in
June 2012.

Principles of Consolidation

Included in the System’s consolidated fingncial statements are all of its wholly owned or
controlled subsidiaries. All significant intercompany transactions have been eliminated in
consolidation.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of fimancial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally .
accepted in the United States requires management to make estimates, assumptions and

judgments that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and amounts disclosed in the

notes to the consolidated financial statements at the date of the financial statements. Estimates

also affect the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Although

estimates are considered to be fairly stated at the time made, actual results could differ materially

from those estimates.

Cash Equivalents

The System considers all highly liquid investments with a maturity of three months or less when
purchased to be cash equivalents.

11111306252 ‘ 8
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Advocate Health Care Network and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
(Dollars in Thousands)

1. Organization and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
Investments

The System has designated substantially all of its investments as trading. Certain debt-related
investments are designated as non-trading. Investments in debt and equity securities with readily
determinable fair values are measured at fair value using quoted market prices. The non-trading
portfolio consists mainly of cash equivalents, money market, and commercial paper. Investments
in limited partnerships that invest in marketable securities and derivative products (hedge funds)
are reported using the equity method of accounting based on information provided by the
respective partnership. Investments in private equity limited partnerships are recorded using the
cost method of accounting, as the System’s ownership percentage is less than 5% and the System
has no significant influence over the pmtnershlps Investment income or loss (including realized
gams and losses, interest, dividends, changes in equity of limited partnerships and unrealized
gains and losses) is included in investment income unless the income or loss is restricted by
donor or law or is related to assets designated for self-insurance programs. Investment income on
self-insurance trust funds is reported in other revenue. Unrealized gains and losses that are
restricted by donor or law are reported as a change in temporarily restricted net assets.

Assets Limited as to Use

Assets limited as to use consist of investments set aside by the Board of Directors for future
capital improvements and certain medical education and health care programs. The Board of
Directors retains control of these investments and may, at its discretion, subsequently use them
for other purposes. Additionally, assets limited as to use include investments held by trustees
under debt agreements and self-insurance trusts.

Patient Service Revenue and Accounts Receivable

Patient accounts receivable are stated at net realizable value. The System evaluates the
collectﬂ)llity of its accounts receivable based on the length of time the receivable is outstanding,
major payor sources of revenue, historical collection experience and trends in health care
insurance programs to estimate the appropriate allowance for uncollectible accounts and
provision for uncollectible accounts. For receivables associated with services provided to
patients who have third-party coverage, the System analyzes contractually due amounts and
provides an allowance for uncollectible accounts and & provision for uncollectible accounts. For
receivables associated with self-pay patients, the System records a significant provision for
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
(Dollars in Thousands)

1. Organization and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

uncollectible accounts in the period of service on the basis of its past experience, which indicates
that many patients are unable or unwilling to pay the portion of their bill for which they are
financially responsible. These adjustments are accrued on an estimated basis and are adjusted as
needed in future periods. Accounts receivable are charged to the allowance for uncollectible
accounts when they are deemed uncollectible.

The allowance for uncollectible accounts as a percentage of accounts receivable decreased from
24% in 2010 t0 21% in 2011 primarily due to an increase in Medicaid accounts receivable due to
a slow down by the State of Illinois in processing claims and an increase in the mumber of self-
pay patients qualifying for charity care. The System's combined allowance for uncollectible
accounts receivable, uninsured discounts and charity care covered 100% of self-pay accounts
receivable at December 31, 2011 and 2010, respectively.

The System has agreements with third-party payors that provide for payments to the System at
amounts different from its established rates. For uninsured patients that do not qualify for charity
care, the System recognizes revenue on the basis of its standard rates for services provided.
Patient service revenue, net of contractual allowances and discounts (but before the provision for
uncollectible accounts), is reported at the estimated net realizable amounts from patients, third-
party payors and others for service rendered, including estimated adjustments under
reimbursement agreements with third-party payors, certain of which are subject to audit by
administering agencies. These adjustments are accrued on an estimated basis and are adjusted as
needed in future periods. Patient service revenue, net of contractual allowances and discounts
(but before the provision for uncollectible accounts), recognized in the period from these major
payor sources, is as follows for the year ended December 31, 2011:

Third-Party Total All
Payors Self-Pay Payors

Patient service revenue (net of contractual
allowances and discounts) $ 3,646278 $§ 336,095 $ 3,982,373
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1. Organization and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
Inventories

Inventories, consisting primarily of medical supplies and pharmaceuticals, are stated at the lower
of cost (first-in, first-out) or market value.

Reinsurance Receivable

Reinsurance receivables are recognized in a manner consistent with the liabilities relating to the
underlying reinsured contracts.

Deferred Costs
Deferred costs consist primarily of noncurrent deferred tax assets and deferred bond issuance
costs. Deferred bond issuance costs are amortized over the life of the bonds using the effective
interest method.

. Asset Impairment
The System considers whether indicators of impairment are present and performs the necessary
tests to determine if the carrying value of an asset is appropriate. Impairment write-downs,
except for those related to investments, are recognized in operating income at the time the
impairment is identified.
Property and Equipment

Provisions for depreclatlon of property and equipment are based on the estimated useful lives of
the assets ranging from 3 to 80 years using both accelerated and straight-line methods.
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1. Organization and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
Asset Retirement Obligations

The System recognizes its legal obligations associated with the retirement of long-lived assets
that result from the acquisition, construction, development or the normal operations of long-lived
assets when these obligations are incurred. The obligations are recorded as a noncurrent liability
and are accreted to present value at the end of each period. When the obligation is incurred, an
amount equal to the present value of the liability is added to the cost of the related asset and is
depreciated over the life of the related asset. The obligations at December 31, 2011 and 2010,
were $19,031 and $19,320, respectively.

Derivative Financial Instruments

The System has entered into derivative transactions to manage its interest rate risk. Derivative
instruments are recorded as either assets or liabilities at fair value. Subsequent changes in a
derivative’s fair value are recognized in nonoperating income (loss).

General and Professional Liability Risks

The provision for self-insured general and professional liability claims includes estimates of the
ultimate costs for both reported claims and claims incurred but not reported.

Temporarily and Permanently Restricted Net Assets

Temporarily restricted net assets are those assets whose use by the System has been limited by
donors to a specific time period or purpose. Permanently restricted net assets consist of gifts with
corpus values that have been restricted by donors to be maintained in perpetuity. Temporarily
restricted net assets and earnings on permanently restricted net assets are used in accordance with
the donor’s wishes primarily to purchase property and equipment or to fund medical education or
other health care programs.

Assets released from restriction to fund purchases of property and equipment are reported in the
consolidated statements of operations and changes in net assets as increases to unrestricted net
assets. Those assets released from restriction for operating purposes are reported in the
consolidated statements of operations and changes in net assets as other revenue. When
restricted, earnings are recorded as temporarily restricted net assets until amounts are expended
in accordance with the donor’s specifications.
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1. Organization and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
Capitation Revenue 4 '

The System has agreements with various managed care organizations under which the System
provides or arranges for medical care to members of the organizations in return for a monthly
payment per member. Revenue is earned each month as a result of agreeing to provide or arrange
for their medical care.

Other Nonoperating Items, Net

Other nonoperating items, net primarily consist of provisions for environmental remediation,
contributions to charitable organizations and income taxes.

Revenues in Excess of Expenses and Changes in Net Assets

The consolidated statements of operations and changes in net assets include revenues in excess
of expenses as the performance indicator. Changes in unrestricted net assets, which are excluded
from revenues in excess of expenses, primarily include contributions of long-lived assets
(including assets acquired using contributions, which by donor restriction were to be used for the
purposes of acquiring such assets) and postretirement benefit adjustments.

Grants

Grant revenue is recognized in the period it is eammed based on when the applicable project
expenses are incurred and project milestones are achieved. Grant payments received in advance
of related project expenses are recorded as deferred revenue until the expenditure has been
incurred. The System records grant revenue in other revenue in the consolidated statements of
operations and changes in net assets.

Under certain provisions of the American Recovery and Reinvestment Act of 2009, federal
incentive payments are available to hospitals, physicians and certain other professionals when
they adopt certified electronic health record (EHR) technology or become “meaningful users” of
EHRs in ways that demonstrate improved quality, safety and effectiveness of care. These
incentive payments are being accounted for in the same manner as grant revenue.
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
(Dollars in Thousands)

1. Organization and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
Asset Retirement Obligations

The System recognizes its legal obligations associated with the retirement of long-lived assets
that result from the acquisition, construction, development or the normal operations of long-lived
assets when these obligations are incurred. The obligations are recorded as a noncurrent liability
and are accreted to present value at the end of each period. When the obligation is incurred, an
amount equal to the present vatue of the liability is added to the cost of the related asset and is
depreciated over the life of the related asset. The obligations at December 31, 2011 and 2010,
were $19,031 and $19,320, respectively.

Derivative Financial Instruments

The System has entered into derivative transactions to manage its interest rate risk. Derivative
instruments are recorded as either assets or liabilities at fair value. Subsequent changes in a
derivative’s fair value are recognized in nonoperating income (loss).

General and Professional Liability Risks

The provision for self-insured general and professional liability claims includes estimates of the
ultimate costs for both reported claims and claims incurred but not reported.

Temporarily and Permanently Restricted Net Assets

Temporarily restricted net assets are those assets whose use by the System has been limited by

- donors to a specific time period or purpose. Permanently restricted net assets consist of gifts with
corpus values that have been restricted by donors to be maintained in perpetuity. Temporarily
restricted net assets and earnings on permanently restricted net assets are used in accordance with
the donor’s wishes primarily to purchase property and equipment or to fund medical education or
other health care programs.

Assets released from restriction to fund purchases of property and equipment are reported in the
consolidated statements of operations and changes im net assets as increases to unrestricted net
assets. Those assets released from restriction for operating purposes are reported in the
consolidated statements of operations and changes in net assets as other revenue. When
restricted, earnings are recorded as temporarily restncted net assets until amounts are expended
in accordance with the donor’s specifications.
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1. Organization and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
Capitation Revenune - '

The System has agreements with various managed care organizations under which the System
provides or arranges for medical care to members of the organizations in return for a monthly
payment per member. Revenue is earned each month as a result of agreeing to provide or arrange
for their medical care.

Other Nonoperating Items, Net

Other nonoperating items, net -primarily consist of provisions for environmental remediation,
contributions to charitable organizations and income taxes.

Revenues in Excess of Expenses and Changes in Net Assets

The consolidated statements of operations and changes in net assets include revenues in excess
of expenses as the performance indicator. Changes in unrestricted net assets, which are excluded
from revenues in excess of expenses, primarily include contributions of long-lived assets
(including assets acquired using contributions, which by donor restriction were to be used for the
purposes of acquiring such assets) and postretirement benefit adjustments.

Grants

Grant revenue is recognized in the period it is earned based on when the applicable project
expenses are incurred and project milestones are achieved. Grant payments received in advance
of related project expenses are recorded as deferred revenue until the expenditure has been
incurred. The System records grant revemue in other revenue in the consolidated statements of
operations and changes in net assets.

Under certain provisions of the American Recovery and Reinvestment Act of 2009, federal
incentive payments are available to hospitals, physicians and certain other professionals when
they adopt certified electronic health record (EHR) technology or become “meaningful users” of
EHRs in ways that demonstrate improved quality, safety and effectiveness of care. These
incentive payments are being accounted for in the same manner as grant revenue. -
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1. Organization and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
New Accounting Pronouncements

In July 2011, the System adopted the authoritative guidance issued by the Financial Accounting
Standards Board (FASB) requiring the reclassification of the provision for uncollectible accounts
associated with patient revenue from an operating expense to a deduction from patient service
revenue. Addm<mally the guidance requires enhanced disclosure about policies for recognizing
revenue, assessing uncollectible accounts and qualitative and quantitative information about
changes in the allowance for uncollectible accounts. The System early adopted this guidance in
2011.

On January 1, 2011, the System adopted the authoritative guidance issued by the FASB to clarify
for health care entities that estimated insurance recoveries should not be netted against related
claim liabilities. Additionally, the amount of the claim liability should be determined without
consideration of insurance recoveries. As the System was already following this guidance prior
t0 2011, there was no impact on the System’s financial statements.

On January 1, 2011, the System adopted the authoritative guidance issued by the FASB requiring
that cost be used as the measurement basis for charity care disclosure purposes. The method used
to identify the direct and indirect costs of providing the charity care must be disclosed. Other
than requiring additional disclosures, adoption of this new guidance did not have a material
impact on the System’s consolidated financial statements.

Recent Accounting Guidance Not Yet Adopted

In May 2011, the FASB issued guidance to amend disclosure requirements related to fair value -
measurement. The guidance expands disclosures for Level 3 fair value measurements, addresses
nonfinancial assets’ highest and best use and permits fair value adjustments for assets and
liabilities with offsetting risks. The guidance is effective for the System with the reporting period
beginning January 1, 2012. Other than requiring additional disclosures, adoption of this new
guidance will not have a material impact on the System’s consolidated financial statements.
Reclassifications in the Cousolidated Financial Statements

Certain reclassifications were made to the 2010 consolidated financial statements to conform to
the classifications used in 2011,

1111-1306252 14

ABMC Laboratory CON Appendix

Page 117




ILLINOIS HEALTH FACILITIES AND SERVICES REVIEW BOARD APPLICATION FOR PERMIT- May 2010 Edition

Advocate Health Care Network and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
(Dollars in Thousands)

2. Contractual Arrangements With Third-Party Payors

The System provides care to certain patients under payment arrangements with Medicare,
Medicaid, Health Care Service Corporation, d/b/a Blue Cross and Blue Shield of Illinois (Blue
Cross) and various other health maintenance and preferred provider organizations. Services
provided under these arrangements are paid at predetermined rates and/or reimbursable costs, as
defined. Reported costs and/or services provided under certain of the arrangements are subject to
audit by the administering agencies. Changes in Medicare and Medicaid programs and reduction
of funding levels could have a material adverse effect on the future amounts recognized as
patient service revenue.

Amounts received under the above payment arrangements accounted for 92% and 91% of the
System’s net patient service revenue in 2011 and 2010, respectively. For the years ended
December 31, 2011 and 2010, 30% of net patient service revenue was under contracts with Blue
Cross, 10% was eamed from the Medicaid program, and 26% was eamed from the Medicare
program. Provision has been made in the consolidated financial statements for contractual
adjustments, representing the difference between the established charges for services and actual
or estimated payment. The extreme complexity of laws and regulations governing the Medicare
and Medicaid programs renders at least a reasonable possibility that recorded estimates will
change by a material amount in the near term. Changes in the estimates that relate to prior years’
third-party payment arrangements resulted in increases in net patient service revenue of $26,322
and $17,758 for the years ended December 31, 2011 and 2010, respectively.

The System’s concentration of credit risk related to accounts receivable is limited due to the
diversity of patients and payors. The System grants credit, without collateral, to its patients, most
of whom are local residents and insured under third-party payor arrangements. The System has
established guidelines for placing patient balances with collection agencies, subject to terms of
certain restrictions on collection efforts as determined by the System. Amounts due to/from
primary third-party payors in the consolidated balance sheets primarily relate to the Blue Cross,
Medicare or Medicaid programs. At both December 31, 2011 and 2010, 18% of patient accounts
receivable were due under contracts with Blue Cross and 13% were due from the Medicaid
program. Patients accounts receivable due from Medicare program were 10% and 12% at
December 31, 2011 and 2010, respectively.
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1. Organization and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
Asset Retirement Obligations

The System recognizes its legal obligations associated with the retirement of long-lived assets
that result from the acquisition, construction, development or the normal operations of long-lived
assets when these obligations are incurred. The obligations are recorded as a noncurrent liability
and are accreted to present value at the end of each period. When the obligation is incurred, an
amount equal to the present value of the liability is added to the cost of the related asset and is
depreciated over the life of the related asset. The obligations at December 31, 2011 and 2010,
were $19,031 and $19,320, respectively.

Derivative Financial Instruments

The System has entered into derivative transactions to manage fts interest rate risk. Derivative
instruments are recorded as either assets or liabilities at fair value. Subsequent changes in a
derivative’s fair value are recognized in nonoperating income (loss).

General and Professional Liability Risks

The provision for self-insured general and professional Liability claims includes estimates of the
ultimate costs for both reported claims and claims incurred but not reported.

Temporarily and Permanently Restricted Net Assets

Temporarily restricted net assets are those assets whose use by the System has been limited by
donors to a specific time period or purpose. Permanently restricted net assets consist of gifts with
corpus values that have been restricted by donors to be maintained in perpetuity. Temporarily
restricted net assets and earnings on permanently restricted net assets are used in accordance with
the donor’s wishes primarily to purchase property and equipment or to fund medical education or
other health care programs.

Assets released from restriction to fund purchases of property and equipment are reported in the
consolidated statements of operations and changes in net assets as increases to unrestricted net
assets. Those assets released from restriction for operating purposes are reported in the
consolidated statements of operations and changes in net assets as other revenue. When
restricted, earnings are recorded as temporarily restricted net assets until amounts are expended
in accordance with the donor’s specifications.
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1. Organizatiou and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued) -
Capitation Revenue '

The System has agreements with various managed care organizations under which the System
provides or arranges for medical care to members of the organizations in return for a monthly
payment per member. Revenue is earned each month as a result of agreeing to provide or arrange
for their medical care.

Other Nonoperating Items, Net

Other nonoperating items, net primarily consist of provisions for environmental remediation,
contributions to charitable organizations and income taxes.

Revenues in Excess of Expenses and Changes in Net Assets

The consolidated statements of operations and changes in net assets include revenues in excess
of expenses as the performance indicator. Changes in unrestricted net assets, which are excluded
from revenues in excess of expenses, primarily include contributions of long-lived assets
(including assets acquired using contributions, which by donor restriction were to be used for the
purposes of acquiring such assets) and postretirement benefit adjustments.

Grants

Grant revenue is recognized in the period it is earned based on when the applicable project
expenses are incurred and project milestones are achieved. Grant payments received in advance
of related project expenses are recorded as deferred revenue until the expenditure has been
incurred. The System records grant reverme in other revenue in the consolidated statements of
operations and changes in net assets.

Under certain provisions of the American Recovery and Reinvestment Act of 2009, federal
incentive payments are available to hospitals, physicians and certain other professionals when
they adopt certified electronic health record (EHR) technology or become “meaningful users” of
EHRs in ways that demonstrate improved quality, safety and effectiveness of care. These
incentive payments are being accounted for in the same manner as grant revenue.
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1. Organization and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
New Accounting Pronouncements

In July 2011, the System adopted the authoritative guidance issued by the Financial Accounting
Standards Board (FASB) requiring the reclassification of the provision for uncollectible accounts
associated with patient revenue from an operating expense to a deduction from patient service
revenue. Additionally the guidance requires enhanced disclosure about policies for recognizing
revenue, assessing uncollectible accounts and qualitative and quantitative information about
changes in the allowance for uncollectible accounts. The System early adopted this guidance in
2011.

On January 1, 2011, the System adopted the guthoritative guidance issued by the FASB to clarify
for health care entities that estimated insurance recoveries should not be netted against related
claim liabilities. Additionally, the amount of the claim liability should be determined without
consideration of insurance recoveries. As the System was already following this guidance prior
to 2011, there was no impact on the System’s financial statements.

On January 1, 2011, the System adopted the authoritative guidance issued by the FASB requiring
that cost be used as the measurement basis for charity care disclosure purposes. The method used
to identify the direct and indirect costs of providing the charity care must be disclosed. Other
than requiring additional disclosures, adoption of this new guidance did not have a material
impact on the System’s consolidated financial statements.

Recent Accounting Guidance Not Yet Adopted

In May 2011, the FASB issued guidance to amend disclosure requirements related to fair value -
measurement. The guidance expands disclosures for Level 3 fair value measurements, addresses
nonfinancial assets’ highest and best use and permits fair value adjustments for assets and
liabilities with offsetting risks. The guidance is effective for the System with the reporting period
beginning January 1, 2012. Other than requiring additional disclosures, adoption of this new
guidance will not have & material impact on the System’s consolidated financial statements.
Reclassifications in the Consolidated Financial Statements

Certain reclassifications were made to the 2010 consolidated financial statements to conform to
the classifications used in 2011,
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2, Contractual Arrangements With Third-Party Payors

The System provides care to certain patients under payment arrangements with Medicare,
Medicaid, Health Care Service Corporation, d/b/a Blue Cross and Blue Shield of Illinois (Blue
Cross) and various other health maintenance and preferred provider organizations. Services
provided under these arrangements are paid at predetermined rates and/or reimbursable costs, as
defined. Reported costs and/or services provided under certain of the arrangements are subject to
audit by the administering agencies. Changes in Medicare and Medicaid programs and reduction
of funding levels could have a material adverse effect on the future amounts recognized as
patient service revenue.

Amounts received under the above payment arrangements accounted for 92% and 91% of the
System’s net patient service revenue in 2011 and 2010, respectively. For the years ended
December 31, 2011 and 2010, 30% of net patient service revenue was under contracts with Blue
Cross, 10% was earned from the Medicaid program, and 26% was earned from the Medicare
program. Provision has been made in the consolidated financial statements for comtractual
adjustments, representing the difference between the established charges for services and actual
or estimated payment. The extreme complexity of laws and regulations governing the Medicare
and Medicaid programs renders at least a reasonable possibility that recorded estimates will
change by a material amount in the near term. Changes in the estimates that relate to prior years’
third-party payment arrangements resulted in increases in net patient service revenue of $26,322
and $17,758 for the years ended December 31, 2011 and 2010, respectively.

The System’s concentration of credit risk related to accounts receivable is limited due to the
diversity of patients and payors. The System grants credit, without collateral, to its patients, most
of whom are local residents and insured under third-party payor arrangements. The System has
established guidelines for placing patient balances with collection agencies, subject to terms of
certain restrictions on collection efforts as determined by the System. Amounts due to/from
primary third-party payors in the consolidated balance sheets primarily relate to the Blue Cross,
Medicare or Medicaid programs. At both December 31, 2011 and 2010, 18% of patient accounts
receivable were due under contracts with Blue Cross and 13% were due from the Medicaid
program. Patients accounts receivable due from Medicare program were 10% and 12% at
December 31, 2011 and 2010, respectively.

1111-1306252 15

ABMC Laboratory CON

APPLICATION FOR PERMIT- May 2010 Edition

Appendix

Page 122




ILLINOIS HEALTH FACILITIES AND SERVICES REVIEW BOARD APPLICATION FOR PERMIT- May 2010 Edition

Advocate Health Care Network and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
(Dollars in Thousands)

2, Contractual Arrangements With Third-Party Payors (continued)

The System has entered into various capitated physician provider agreements, including Humana
Health Plan, Inc. and Humana Insurance Company and their affiliates (collectively, Humana,
Healthspring Inc. and Wellcare Health Plans, Inc). Capitation revenues received under the
agreements with Humana amounted to 38% and 37% of the System’s capitation revenue for the
years ended December 31, 2011 and 2010, respectively. Capitation revenues received under
Healthspring Inc, Inc. and Wellcare Health Plans, Inc. agreements amounted to 25% and 27% of
the System’s capitation revenue for the years ended 2011 and 2010, respectively.

Provision has been made in the consolidated financial statements for the estimated cost of
providing certain medical services under capitated arrangements with managed care
organizations. The System accrues a liability for reported, as well as an estimate for incurred but
not recorded (IBNR), contracted medical services. The liability represents the expected ultimate
cost of all reported and unreported claims unpaid at year-end. The System uses the services of a
consulting actuary to determine the estimated cost of the IBNR claims. Adjustments to the
estimates are reflected in current year operations. At December 31, 2011 and 2010, the Liabilities
for unpaid medical claims amounted to $22,388 and $23,552, respectively, and are included in
accrued expenses in the consolidated balance sheets. '

The System participates in the State of Illinois’ Hospital Assessment Program, in which the
System recognized $147,779 and $147,781 of Tllinois hospital assessment revenue in net patient

service revenue and $106,190 and $106,274 of expense in other expense in 2011 and 2010,
respectively.
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3. Cash and Cash Equivalents and Investments (Including Assets Limited as to Use)

Investments (including assets limited as to use) and other financial instruments at December 31

are summarized as follows:
2011 2010 .
Assets limited as to use:
Designated for self-insurance programs $ 804,174 § 888,753
Internally and externally designated for capital improvements,
medical education and health care programs 2,773,301 2,139,891
Externally designated under debt agreements . 134,931 39,818
Investments under securities lending program 19,067 213,830
3,731,473 3,282,292
Other financial instruments;
Cash and cash equivalents and short-term investments 323,168 567,466

$ 4,054,641 $ 3849758

Investments in debt and equity secunities with readily determinable fair values are measured at
fair value using quoted market prices. Investments in limited partnerships that invest in
marketable securities and derivative products (hedge funds) are reported using the equity method
of accounting based on information provided by the respective partnership. Investments in
private equity limited partnerships are reported using the cost method of accounting. The
composition and carrying value of assets limited as to use, short-term investments and cash and
cash equivalents at December 31 is set forth in the following table:

2011 2010
Cash and short-term investments $ 538223 § 709,469
Corporate bonds and other debt securities 224,843 160,117
United States government obligations 201,740 115,720
Govemment mutual funds 535,663 119,446
Bond and other debt security mutual fands 549,142 912,584
Commodity mutual funds 3,205 3,770
Hedge funds ‘ 521,552 294,002
Private equity limited partnership funds 267,968 163,376
Equity securities 746,764 948,189
Equity mutual funds 465,541 423,085

§ 4,054,641 $ 33849758
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3. Cash and Cash Equivalents and Investments (Including Assets Limited as to Use)
(continued) :

The System regularly compares the net asset value (NAV), which is a proxy for the fair value of
its private equity investments, to the recorded cost for potential other-than-temporary
impairment. In 2011, the System identified and recorded $1,500 of impairment losses that is
included in investment (loss) income in the consolidated statements of operations and changes in
net assets. In 2010, no impairment losses were identified. The NAV of these investments based
on estimates determined by the investments’ management was $284,987 and $173,496 at
December 31, 2011 and 2010, respectively.

At December 31, 2011 and 2010, the System has commitments to fund an additional $298,118
and $122,184, respectively. The unfunded commitments at December 31, 2011, are expected to
be funded over the next seven years.

Investment retumns for assets limited as to use, cash and cash equivalents and short-term
investments comprise the following for the years ended December 31:

2011 2010
Interest and dividend income $ 55984 § 79,511
Net realized gains 70,088 89,063
Net unrealized (fosses) gains (159,770) 182,750

S (33,698) $ 351324

Investment returns are included in the consolidated statements of operations and changes in net
assets for the years ended December 31 as follows:

2011 2010
Other revemue $ 58289 § 61,041 _
Investment (loss) income (92,062) 285,560
Realized and unrealized gains on investments — o
temporarily restricted net assets 75 4,723
S (33,698 § 351324
1113060252 ' 18
ABMC Laboratory CON Appendix

Page 125




ILLINOIS HEALTH FACILITIES AND SERVICES REVIEW BOARD APPLICATION FOR PERMIT- May 2010 Edition

Advocate Health Care Network and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
(Dollars in Thousands)

3. Cash and Cash Equivalents and Investments (Including Assets Limited as to Use)
(continued)

As part of the management of the investment portfolio, the System has entered into an
arrangement whereby securities owned by the System are loaned primarily to brokers and
investment bankers. The loans are arranged through a bank. Borrowers are required to post
collateral in the form of United States Treasury securities for securities borrowed equal to
approximately 102% of the value of the security on a daily basis at a minimum. The bank is
responsible for reviewing the creditworthiness of the borrowers. The System has also entered
into an arrangement whereby the bank is responsible for the risk of borrower bankruptcy and
default. At December 31, 2011 and 2010, the System loaned $19,067 and $213,830, respectively,
in securities and accepted collateral for these loans in the amount of $19,410 and $219,052,
respectively, of which $19,135 and $218,777, respectively, represents cash collateral and is
included in current assets and current liabilities in the accompanying consolidated balance
sheets.

4, Fair Value Measurements

The System accounts for certain assets and liabilities at fair value. The hierarchy below lists
three levels of fair value based on the extent to which inputs used in measuring fair value are
observable in active markets. The System categorizes each of its fair value measurements in one
of the three levels based on the highest-level input that is significant to the fair value
measurement in its entirety. These levels are:

Level 1: Quoted prices in active markets for identified assets or liabilities.

Level 2: Inputs, other than the quoted process in active markets, that are observable either
directly or indirectly.

Level 3: Unobservable inputs in which there is little or no market data, which then requires
the reporting entity to develop its own assumptions about what market participants would use
in pricing the asset or liability.
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4. Fair Value Measurements (continued)

The following section describes the valuation methodologies the System uses to measure
financial assets and liabilities at fair value. In general, where applicable, the System uses quoted
prices in active markets for identical assets and liabilities to determine fair value. This pricing
methodology applies to Level 1 investments such as domestic and international equities,
United States Treasuries, exchange-traded mutual funds and agency securities. If quoted prices in
active markets for identical assets and liabilities are not available to determine fair value, then
quoted prices for similar assets and liabilities or inputs other than quoted prices that are
observable either directly or indirectly are used. These investments are included in Level 2 and
consist primarily of corporate notes and bonds, foreign government bonds, mortgage-backed
securities, commercial paper and certain agency securities. The fair value for the obligations
under swap agreements included in Level 2 is estimated using industry standard valuation
models. These models project future cash flows and discount the future amounts to a present
value using market-based observable inputs, including interest rate curves. The fair values of the
obligation under swap agreements include fair value adjustments related to the System’s credit
risk.

The System's investments are exposed to various kinds and levels of risk. Equity securities and
equity mutual funds expose the System to market risk, performance risk and liquidity risk for
both domestic and international investments. Market risk is the risk associated with major
movements of the equity markets. Performance risk is that risk associated with a company’s
operating performance. Fixed income securities and fixed income mutual funds expose the
System to interest rate risk, credit risk and liquidity risk. As interest rates change, the value of
many fixed income securities is affected, including those with fixed interest rates. Credit risk is
the risk that the obligor of the security will not fulfill its obligations. Liquidity risk is affected by
the willingness of market participants to buy and sell particular securities. Liquidity risk tends to
be higher for equities related to small capitalization companies and certain alternative
investments. Due to the volatility in the capital markets, there is a reasonable possibility of
subsequent changes in fair value resulting in additional gains and losses in the near term.
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4. Fair Value Measurements (continued)

The following are assets and liabiliies measured at fair value on a recwrring basis at

December 31, 2011 and 2010:
Fair Value Measurements at .
Reporting Date Using
Quoted Pricesin  Significant
Active Markets Other Significant
for Identical ~ Observable  Unobservable
Assets Inputs Inputs
Description 2011 (Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3)

Assets
Cash and short-term investments § 538,223 § 474318 $ 63,905 § -
Corporate bonds and other debt -

securities 224,843 - 224,843 -
United States government

obligations 201,740 - 201,740 -
Govermnment mutual funds 535,663 - 535,663 -
Bond and other debt security :

mutual funds 549,142 - 549,142 -
Commodity mutual funds 3,205 - 3,205 -
Equity securities 746,764 746,764 - -
Edquity mutual funds 465,541 385,504 80,037 -
Investments at fair value 3265121 § 1606586 S 1658535 § -
Investments not at fair value 789,520
Total investinents s 2!054:641
Collateral proceeds received under

securities lending program S 19,135 S 19,135
Liabflities
Obligations under swap

agreements S (89,092) S (89,092)
Liability under swap agreements  § (89,092) b (89,092)
Obligations to retum collateral

under securities lending

program S (19410) S (19,410)
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4. Fair Value Measurements (continued)

Fair Value Measurements at
Reporting Date Using
Quoted Pricesin  Significant
Active Markets Other Significant
for Identical  Observable  Unobservable
Assets Inputs Inputs
Description 2010 _(Level 1) (Level 2) (Level3)
Assets
Cash and short-term investments  $ 709469 § 607,254 § 102,215 § -
- Corporate bonds and other debt )

securities 160,117 - 160,117 ~
United States government

obligations 115,720 - 115,720 ~
Govermnment mutual funds 119,446 - 119,446 -
Bond and other debt security

mutual funds 912,584 2,079 910,505 -
Commodity mutual funds . 3,770 - 3,770 -
Equity securities -948,189 948,189 - -~
Equity mutual funds 423,085 367212 55,873 -
Investments at fair value 339238 $ 1924734 $ 1467646 S -
Investments not at fair value 451378 .
Total investments S _3.849758
Collateral procecds received under

securities lending program b} 218777 S 218,777
Liabilitles
Obligations under swap

agreements $ (44,081 $  (44,08])
Collateral under swap agreements 27,970 27,970
Liability undet swap agreements 8 (16111) $ (16,111)
Obligations to return collateral

under securities lending

program $__(219,052) $ (219052
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4, Fair Value Measurements (continued)

The carrying values of cash and cash equivalents, accounts receivable and payable, accrued
expenses and short-term borrowings are reasonable estimates of their fair values due to the short-
term nature of these financial instruments.

The estimated fair value of long-term debt based on quoted market prices for the same or similar
issues was $1,252,830 and $1,060,842 at December 31, 2011 and 2010, respectively, which
included a consideration of third-party credit enhancements, of which there was no impact.

5, Interest in Health Care and Related Entities

During 2000, in connection with the acquisition of a medical center, the System acquired an
interest in the net assets of the Masonic Family Health Foundation (the Foundation), an
independent organization, under the terms of an asset purchase agreement (the Agreement). The
use of substantially all of the Foundation's net assets is designated to support the operations
and/or capital needs of one of the System’s medical facilities. Additionally, 90% of the
Foundation’s investment yield, net of expenses, on substantially all of the Foundation’s
investments is designated for the support of one of the System’s medical facilities. The
Foundation must pay the System, annually, 90% of the investment yield or an agreed-upon
percentage of the beginning of the year net assets.

The interest in the net assets of this organization amounted to $78,450 and $82,927 as of
December 31, 2011 and 2010, respectively, and is reflected in interest in health care and related
entities in the accompanying consolidated balance sheets. The System’s interest in the
investment yield is reflected in the accompanying consolidated statements of operations and
changes in net assets and amounted to $(548) and $8,460 for the years ended December 31, 2011
and 2010, respectively. Cash distributions received by the System from the Foundation under
terms of the Agreement amounted to $3,169 and $2,691 during the years ended December 31,
2011 and 2010, respectively. In addition to the amounts distributed under the Agreement, the
Foundation contributed $411 and $376 to the System for program support of one of its medical
facilities during the years ended December 31, 2011 and 2010, respectively.
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5. Interest in Health Care and Related Entities (continued)

The System has a 50% membership and governance interest in Advocate Health Partners (d/b/a
Advacate Physician Partners) (APP), which has been accounted for on an equity basis. The
System’s carrying value in this interest was $0 at December 31, 2011 and 2010. Financial
information relating to this interest is as follows:

2011 2010
Assets $ 143337 § 130,785
Liabilities 141,261 129,354

Revenues in excess of expenses -

The System contracts with APP for certain operational and administrative services. Total
expenses incurred for these services were $22,219 and $16,010 in 2011 and 2010, respectively.
At December 31, 2011 and 2010, the System had an accrued liability to APP for those services
for $1,562 and $836, respectively.

APP purchased claims processing and certain management services from the System in the
amounts of $8,827 and $8,071 in 2011 and 2010, respectively. Under terms of an agreement with
the System, APP reimburses the System for salaries, benefits and other expenses that are
incurred by the System on APP’s behalf. The amount billed for these services in 2011 and 2010
was $16,809 and $13,948, respectively. The System had a receivable from APP at December 31,
2011 and 2010, for claims processing and management services of $5,363 and $3,139,
respectively.
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6. Long-Term Debt
Long-term debt, net of unamortized original issue discount or premium consisted of the
following at December 31:
2011 2010
Revenue bonds and revenue refunding bonds, Itlinois Finance Authority
Series:
1993C, 6.0% to 7.0%, principal payable in varying annual
instaliments through April 2018 $ 24592 § 24,805
19984, 5.20%, principal payable in varying anmual installments
through August 2022; refunded in full during 2011 - 4,667
1998B, 4.60% to 525%, principal payable in varying annual
installments through August 2018; refunded in full doring 2011 - 11,821

2003A (weighted-average rate of 4.38% during 2011 and 2010),

principal payable in varying annual installments through

November 2022; interest based on prevailing market conditions at

time of remarketing 26,290 28,405
2003C (weighted-average rate of 0.44% and 0.46% during 2011 and

2010, respectively), principal payable in varying annual

instaflments through November 2022; interest based on prevailing
. market conditions at time of remarketing 25,585 27,695
2008A (weighted-average rate of 1.92% and 1.61% during 2011 and

2010, respectively), principal payable in varying annual

installments through November 2030; interest based on prevailing ’

market conditions at time of remarketing 145,510 145,510
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6. Long-Term Debt (continued)

2011 2010

Revenue bonds and revenue refunding bonds, Illinois Finance Authority
Series (continued):

2008C (weighted-average rate of 0.44% and 0.51% during 2011 and

2010, respectively), principal payable in varying annual

installments through November 2038; interest based on prevailing

market conditions at time of remarketing $ 343270 $§ 343270
2008D, 4.25% to 6.50%, principal payable in varying annual

installments through November 2038 163,985 167,755
2010A, 5.50%, principal payable in varying annual mstallments ‘

through April 2044 37297 37307
2010B, 5.38%, principal payable in varying annual installments

through April 2044 : 52,180 52,173
2010C, 5.38%, principal payable in varying annual installments

through April 2044 25,529 25,526
2010D, 3.00% to 5.25%, principal payeble in varying annual

installments through April 2038 122,415 128,143
2011A, 2.00% to 5.00%, principal payable in varying aninual

installments through April 2041 44,183 -
2011B, (weighted average rate of 0.25% during 2011), principal

payable in varying annual installments through April 2051, subject

to a put provision that provides for a cumulative seven-month

notice and remarketing period, interest tied to a market index plus a

spread 70,000 -
2011C, (weighted average rate of 0.88% during 2011), principal

payable in varying annual installments through April 2049, interest

tied to a market index plus a spread 50,000 -
2011D, (weighted average rate of 0.98% during 2011), principal :

payable in varying annual installments through April 2049, interest

tied to a market index plus a spread 50,000 -

Capital lease obligations 31407 31,552
Other 8,859 11,940

1,221,102 1,040,569

Less current portion of long-term debt 22,711 17,418
Less long-term debt subject to shori-tetm remarketing arrangements 197,870 122,060

$ 1,000521 S 901,091

Maturities of long-term debt, capital leases and sinking fund requirements, assuming remarketing
of the variable rate demand revenue refunding bonds, for the five years ending December 31,
2016, are as follows: 2012 - $22,711; 2013 - $18,856; 2014 — $18,582; 2015 — $20,760; and
2016 - $20,223.
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6. Long-Term Debt (continued)

The System’s unsecured variable rate revenue bonds, Series 2003C of $25,585, Series 2008 (A-1
and A-3) of $102,285 and Series 2011B of $70,000, while subject to a long-term amortization
period, may be put to the System at the option of the bondholders in connection with certain
remarketing dates. To the extent that bondholders may, under the terms of the debt, put their
bonds within 8 maximum of 12 months after December 31, 2011, the principal amount of such
bonds has been classified as a current obligation in the accompanying consolidated balance
sheets. To address the possibility that a material amount of these bonds would be put back to the
System, steps have been taken to provide various sources of liquidity in such event, including
maintaining unrestricted assets as a source of self-liquidity. Management believes the likelihood
of a material amount of bonds being put to the System is remote. However, to address this
possibility, the System has taken steps to provide various sources of liquidity, including entering
into standby bond purchase agreements and assessing alternate sources of financing, including
lines of credit and/or unrestricted assets as a source of self-liquidity.

All outstanding bonds were issued pursuant to a Master Trust Indenture dated as of December 1,
1996 (the Master Indenture), as subsequently amended, between the System and Bank of New
York Mellon as master trustee. Under the terms of the Master Indenture and other arrangements,
various amounts are to be on deposit with trustees, and certain specified payments are required
for bond redemption and interest payments. The Master Indenture and other debt agreements,
including a bank credit agreement, also place restrictions on the System and require the System
to maintain certain financial ratios.

Interest paid, net of capitalized interest, amounted to $41,485 and $38,591 in 2011 and 2010,
respectively. The System capitalized intérest of approximately $2,928 and $2,340 in 2011 and
2010, respectively.

On September 21, 2011, the llinois Finance Authority, on behalf of the System, issued its
Revenue Bonds, Series 2011A-D, in the amount of $213,730. The proceeds of the Series 2011
Bonds were used, together with other funds available to the System, to finance, refinance, or
reimburse the System for a portion of the costs related to the acquisition, construction,
renovation, and equipping of certain capital projects; to refund prior bonds (Series 1998A and
Series 1998B); and pay certain costs of issuing the Series 2011 Bonds. ’
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6. Long-Term Debt (continued)

On January 6, 2010, the Illinois Finance Authority, on behalf of the System, issued its Revenue
Bonds, Series 2010A-D, in the amount of $238,255, The proceeds of the Series 2010 Bonds were
used, together with other funds available to the System, to pay the costs related to the merger
with BroMenn and the construction and equipping of a new patient tower; to pay or reimburse
the System for the payment of certain costs of acquiring, constructing, renovating and eqmppmg
certain capital projects; to refund prior bonds (Series 2008B); and to pay certain costs of issuing
the Series 2010 Bonds and refunding the prior bonds.

On April 29, 2008, the Illinois Finance Authority, on behalf of the System, completed the
issuance of uminsured variable rate bonds, Series 2008A, B and C in the amount of $624,180.
The proceeds were used to refund the Series 2005 and Series 2007 insured auction rate securities
in the amount of $623,225. In connection with the issuance of the Series 2008C bonds, the
System transferred floating-to-fixed interest rate swap agreements, which were previously
attached to the Series 2007B bonds, effectively converting the variable rate demand bonds to a
fixed rate of 3.605%. Effective March 10, 2010, the notional amount of the Series 2008C interest
rate swap was reduced by $21,975. The System maintains an interest rate swap program on
certain of its variable rate debt as described in Note 7.

At December 31, 2011 the System had lines of credit with banks aggregating to $203,000. These
lines of credit provide for various interest rates and payment terms and expire as follows:
$25,000 in March 2012, $3,000 in November 2012, $50,000 in December 2012, $75,000 in
March 2013 and $50,000 in November 2013. These lines of credit may be used to redeem
bonded indebtedness, to pay costs related to such redemptions, for capital expenditures or for
general working capital purposes. At December 31, 2011, there was $2,974 outstanding that
bears interest of prime {3.25% st December 31, 2011). At December 31, 2010, no amounts were
outstanding on these lines of credit.

In 2012, $25,000 of the lines of credit was extended to March 2013.
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7. Derivatives

The System has interest rate related derivative instruments to manage its exposure on its variable
rate debt instruments and does not enter into derivative instruments for any purpose other than
risk management purposes. By using derivative financial instruments to manage the risk of
changes in interest rates, the System exposes itself to credit risk and market risk. Credit risk is
the failure of the counterparty to perform under the terms of the derivative contracts. When the
fair value of a derivative contract is positive, the counterparty owes the System, which creates
credit risk for the System. When the fair value of a derivative contract is negative, the System
owes the counterparty, and therefore, it does not possess credit risk. The System minimizes the
credit risk in derivative instruments by entering into transactions that require the counterparty to
post collateral for the benefit of the System based on the credit rating of the counterparty and the
fair value of the derivative contract. Market risk is the adverse effect on the value of a financial
instrument that results from a change in interest rates. The market risk associated with interest
rate changes is managed by establishing and monitoring parameters that limit the types and
degree of market risk that may be undertaken. The System also mitigates risk through periodic
reviews of its derivative positions in the context of its total blended cost of capital.

At December 31, 2011, the System maintains an interest rate swap program on its Series 2008C
variable rate demand revenue bonds. These bonds expose the System to variability in interest
payments due to changes in interest rates. The System believes that it is prudent to limit the
variability of its interest payments. To meet this objective and to take advantage of low interest
rates, the System entered into various interest rate swap agreements to manage fluctuations in
cash flows resulting from interest rate risk. These swaps limit the variable rate cash flow
exposure on the variable rate demand revenue bonds to synthetically fixed cash flows. The
notional amount under each interest rate swap agreement is reduced over the term of the
respective agreement to correspond with reductions in various outstanding bond series. The
following is a summary of the outstanding positions under these interest rate swap agreements at

December 31, 2011:
Bond Notional Rate Rate
Series Amount Maturity Date Received Paid

2008C-1 $ 129,900 November 1,2038 61.7% of LIBOR + 26 bps 3.60%
2008C-2 $ 108425 November 1,2038 61.7% of LIBOR +26 bps 3.60%
2008C-3 $§ 88,000 November 1, 2038 61.7% of LIBOR + 26 bps 3.60%
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7. Derivatives (continued)

The swaps are not designated as hedging instruments, and therefore, hedge accounting has not
been applied. As such, unrealized changes in fair value of the swaps are included as a component
of nonoperating (loss) income in the consolidated statements of operations and changes in net
assets as changes in the fair value of interest rate swaps. The net cash seftlement payments,
representing the realized changes in fair value of the swaps and swaption, are included as interest
expense in the consolidated statements of operations and changes in net assets.

The fair value of derivative instruments is as follows:

December 31
2011 2010
Consolidated balance sheet location
Obligations under swap agreements $ (89,092) $§  (44,08])
Collateral posted under swap agreements - 27,970
_Obligations under swap agreements, net $  (89,092) $ (16,111)°
Amounts recorded in the consolidated statements of operations and changes in net assets for the
derivatives are as follows;
Year Ended December 31
2011 2010
Consolidated statement of operations and changes in
net assets location
Net cash payments on interest rate swap agreements
(interest expense) s 10400 $ 10,429
Change in the fair value of interest rate swaps
(nonoperating) $ (45011) $ 14,335
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7. Derivatives (continued)

The aggregate fair value of all swap instruments with credit risk-related contingent features that
are in a liability position was $89,092 and $44,081 at December 31, 2011 and 2010, respectively,
for which the System has posted collateral of $0 and $27,970 at December 31, 2011 and 2010,
respectively, in the normal course of business. The swap instruments contain provisions that
require the System’s debt to maintain an investment grade credit rating from certain major credit
rating agencies. If the System’s debt were to fall below investment grade on the valuation date, it
would be in violation of these provisions, and the counterparty to the derivative instruments
could request immediate payment or demand immediate and ongoing full ovemnight
collateralization on derivative instruments in net lisbility positions.

8, Restricted Net Assets
Temporarily restricted net assets are available for the following purposes or periods at
December 31:
2011 2010
Net assets currently available for: :
Purchases of property and equipment $ 558 § 5542
Medical education and other health care programs 57,394 57,876
Net assets available for firture periods: '
Purchases of property and equipment 3,952 3,031
Medical education and other health care programs 8,387 8,337
$ 75331 $ 74,786
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8. Restricted Net Assets (continued)

Permanently restricted net assets generate investment income, which is used to benefit the
following purposes or periods at December 31: '

2011 2010
Net assets currently producing investment income:
Purchases of property and equipment S 1,000 $ 1,000
Medical education and other health care programs 21,559 21,047
Net assets available to produce investment income in
future periods:
Medical education and other health care programs 15,904 6,747
s 38,463 $ 28,794
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9. Retirement Plans

The System maintains defined-benefit pension plans that cover a majority of its employees

(associates).

A summary of changes in the plan assets, projected benefit obligation and the resulting funded

status of the System’s defined-benefit pension plans is as follows:

Change in plan assets:
Plan assets at fair value at beginning of year
Actual return on plan assets
Employer contributions
Benefits paid
Plan assets at fair value at end of year

Change in projected benefit obligation:
Projected benefit obligation at beginning of year
Service cost
Interest cost
Actuarial gain (loss)
Benefits paid
Projected benefit obligation at end of year
Plan assets less than projected benefit obligation

Accumulated benefit obligation at end of year
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2011 2010
$ 672,769 606,558
(7,294) 78,296
22,300 22,560
(34257) (34,645)
S 653,518 672,769
S 707,064 666,903
38,285 37,104
39,012 38,106
11,786 (404)
(34,257) (34,645)
$ 761,890 707,064
$ (108,372) (34,296)
$ 699330 $ 650,664
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9. Retirenmient Plans (continued)

The Condell Retirement Plan paid lump sums totaling $3,896 and $4,250 in 201] and 2010,
respectively. These amounts are greater than the sum of the plan’s service cost and interest cost
for 2011 and 2010. As a result, the System recognized a settlement charge in the amount of
$1,199 and $767 in 2011 and 2010, respectively.

2011 2010
Net periodic pension expense consists of the following
for the years ended December 31:
Service cost $ 38285 $§ 37,104
Interest cost 39,013 38,106
Expected retum on plan assets (56,290) (54,340)
Amortization of: '
Prior service credit (4,823) (4,910)
Recognized actuarial loss 7,392 5,100
Settlement/curtailment ' 1,199 767
Net pension expense $ 24776 $ 21,827

The amount of actuarial loss and prior service cost (credit) included in other changes in
unrestricted net assets expected to be recognized in net periodic pension cost during the fiscal
year ending December 31, 2012, is $12,496 and $4,823, respectively.

For the defined benefit plans previously described, changes in plan assets and benefit obligations
recognized in unrestricted net assets during 2011 and 2010 include actuarial losses of $66,779
and $30,227 and net prior service costs of $4,823 and $4,910, respectively.

Included in unrestricted net assets are the follovﬁng amounts that have not yet been recognized in

net periodic pension cost;
2011 2010
Unrecognized prior credit $ (33,063) § (37,886)
Unrecognized actuarial loss 247416 180,638
: $ 214353 $§ 142,752
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9. Retirement Plans (continued)

Employer contributions were paid from employer assets for both years presented. No plan assets
are expected to be returned to the employer. All benefits paid under the defined-benefit pension
plan were paid from the plan’s assets. The System anticipates making $28,550 in contributions to
the plan’s assets during 2012. Expected associate benefit payments are $51,220 in 2012, $52,840
in 2013, $55,040 in 2014, $58,870 in 2015, $61,670 in 2016, and $340,410 in 2017 through
2021. :

The pension plan’s asset allocation and investment strategies are designed to earn returns on plan
assets consistent with a reasonsble and prudent level of risk. Investments are diversified across
classes, economic sectors and manager style to minimize the risk of loss. The System uses
investment managers specializing in each asset category and, where appropriate, provides the
investment manager with specific guidelines that include allowable and/or prohibited investment
types. The System regularly monitors manager performance and compliance with investment
guidelines.

The System'’s target and actual pension asset allocations are as follows:

: Actual Asset Allocation
Asset Category Target 2011 2010
Domestic and international equity securities 42.5% 46.5% 50.7%
Private equity limited partnerships and '

hedge funds 175 15.8 125
Fixed income securities 30.0 28,7 29.7
Real estate 10.0 9.0 7.1

100.0% 100.0% 100.0%

Within the domestic and international equity portfolio, investments are diversified among large
and mid-capitalizations (20%), non-large capitalizations (7%) and international and emerging
markets (20%). .
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
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9. Retirement Plans (continued)

Fair value methodologies for Level 1 and Level 2 are consistent with the inputs described in
Note 4. Fair value for Level 3 represents the plan’s ownership interests in the NAVs of the
respective private equity partnerships, hedge funds and real estate commingled funds for which
active markets do not exist (alternative investments). The System opted to use the NAV per
share, or its equivalent, as a practical expedient for fait value of the Plan’s interest in hedge
funds and private equity funds. The altemative investment assets consist of marketable securities
as well as securities and other assets that do not have readily determinable fair values. The fair
values of the alternative investments that do not have readily determinable fair values are
determined by the general partner or fund manager taking into consideration, among other
things, the cost of the securities or othér investments, prices of recent significant transfers of like
assets and subsequent developments concerning the companies or other assets to which the
altemative investments relate. There is inherent uncertainty in such valuations, and the estimated
fair values may differ from the values that would have been used had a ready market for these
investments existed. Private equity partnerships and real estate commingled funds typically have
finite lives ranging from 5 to 10 years, at the end of which all invested capital is returned. For
hedge funds, the typical lock-up period is one year, after which invested capital can be redeemed
on a quarterly basis with at least 30 days’ but no more than 90 days’ notice. The Plan’s
investment assets are exposed to the same kinds and levels of risk as described in Note 4.

- At December 31, 2011 and 2010, the System, on behalf of the Plan, has commitments to fund an
additional $38,699 and $34,273, respectively. The unfunded commitments at December 31,
2011, are expected to be funded over the next seven years.
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9. Retirement Plans (continued)

The following are the plan’s financial instruments at December 31, 2011, measured at fair value
on a recurring basis by the valuation hierarchy defined in Note 4:

Fair Value Measurements at Reporting Date Using
Quoted Prices
in Active Significant
Markets for Other Significant
Identical Observable Unobservable

Assets Inputs Inputs .
iption Fair Value (Level 1) (Level 2) (Leveld)

Cash and cash equivalents $ - 284 S -3 2864 § -
Equity securities: '

Small cap 2909 - 2,909 -

Large cap 53,827 43,033 10,794 -

Value equity 41,173 38,645 2,528 -

Growth equity 56,122 54,593 1,529 -

US. equity 20,993 19,954 1,039 -

International equity 94,906 31,691 63,215 -

International equity —

emerging 38,533 34,327 4,206 -

Fixed income securities:

Core plus bonds 177,007 - 177,007 -

Long duration bonds 12,314 - 12,314 -
Other types of investments:

Hedge funds 43,083 - - 43,083

Private equity funds 53,737 - - - 53,7137

Real estate 56,050 - 39,920 16,130
Total b 653,518 $ 222,243 $ 318325 § 112,950
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9, Retirement Plans (continned)

The table below sets forth a summary of changes in the fair value of the plan’s Level 3 assets for

2011:
Hedge Funds _Private Equity Real Estate
Fair value at January 1, 2011 s 30414 S 46,290 § 11,194
Net purchases and sales 14,774 5,010 1,489
Realized gains and losses - 1,053 137
Unrealized gains and losses (2,105) 1,384 3310
Fair vatue at December 31, 2011 s 43,083 S 53,737 § 16,130

-The following are the plan’s financial instruments at December 31, 2010, measured at fair value

on a recurring basis by the valuation hierarchy defined in Note 4:

Fair Value Measurements at Reporting Date Using
Quoted Prices  Significant

in Active Other Significant
Markets for  Observable  Unobservable
Identical Assets  Inputs Inputs
Description Fair Value (Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3)
Cash and cash equivalents $ 7457 §$ 97 §$ 7360 $ -
Equity securities:
Small cap 3,265 3,125 140 -
Large cap 58,593 58,559 34 -
Value equity 37,756 " 35,346 2,410 -
Growth equity 86,304 85,217 1,087 -
U.S. equity 41,593 38,816 2,717 -
International equity 96,891 96,370 521 -
International equity —
¢merging 22,810 21,841 969 -
Fixed income securities: _
Core plus bonds . 196,836 95,072 101,764 -
Other types of investments:
Hedge funds 30,414 - - 30,414
Private equity funds 46290 - = 46,290
Real estate 44,560 - 33,366 11,194
Total $ 672769 $ 434443 § 150428 § 87,898
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statéments (continued)
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9. Retirement Plans (continued)

The table below sets forth a summary of changes in the fair value of the plan’s Level 3 assets for

2010:
) Private

Hedge Funds  Equity Real Estate

Fair value at January 1, 2010 $ 2780 $ 28109 § 6333
Net purchases and sales 3,464 14,631 1,910
Realized gains and losses - 882 -
Unrealized gains and losses (910) 2,668 2,951

Fair value at December 31, 2010 $ 30,414 $ 46,290 $ 11,194

Assumptions used to determine benefit qbligations at the measurement date are as follows:

2011 2010
Discount rate 4.75% 5.40%
Assumed rate of return on assets 1715 8.00
Weighted-average rate of increase in future compensation
(age-based table) . 480 4.80

Assumptions used to determine net pension expense for the fiscal years are as follows:

2011 2010
Discount rate 5.40% 5.65%
Assumed rate of return on assets 8.00 8.00
Weighted-average rate of increase in future compensation
(age-based table) 4.80 4.80
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9, Retirement Plans (continued)

The assumed rate of return on plan assets is based on historical and projected rates of return for
asset classes in which the portfolio is invested. The expected return for each asset class was then
weighted based on the target asset allocation to develop the overall expected rate of return on
assets for the portfolio. This resulted in the selection of the 7.75% and 8.00% assumption for
2011 and 2010, respectively.

In addition to the defined-benefit pension plan, the System sponsors various defined-contribution
plans. Amounts contributed by the System approximated $32,752 and $35,042 in 2011 and 2010,
respectively, and are included in salaries, wages and employee benefits expense in the
consolidated statements of operations and changes in net assets.

10. General and Professional Liability Risks

The System is self-insured for subsmntmlly all general and professional liability risks. The self-
insurance programs combine various levels of self-insured retention with excess commercial
insurance coverage. In addition, various umbrella insurance policies have been purchased to
provide coverage in excess of the self-insured limits. Revocable trust funds, administered by a
trustee and a captive insurance company, have been established for the self-insurance programs.
Actusrial consultants have been retained to determine the estimated cost of claims, as well as to
determine the amount to fund into the irrevocable trust and captive insurance company.

The estimated cost of claims is actuarially determined based on past experience, as well as other
considerations, including the nature of each claim or incident and relevant trend factors. Accrued
insurance liabilities and contributions to the revocable trust were determined using a discount
rate of 4.00% for 2011 and 2010. Accrued insurance liabilities for the System’s captive insurance
company were determined using a discount rate of 3.00% for 2011 and 2010. Total accrued
insurance liabilities would have been approximately $64,775 and $62,786 greater at
December 31, 2011 and 2010, respectively, had these liabilities not been discounted.

The System is a defendant in certain litigation related to professional and general liability risks.
Although the outcome of the litigation cannot be determined with certainty, management

believes, after consultation with legal counsel, that the ultimate resolution of this litigation will
not have any material adverse effect on the System’s operations or financial condition.
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11. Legal, Regulatory, and Other Contingencies and Commitments

Laws and regulations governing the Medicare and Medicaid programs are extremely complex
and subject to interpretation. During the last few years, as a result of nationwide investigations
by governmental agencies, various health care orpanizations have received requests for
information and notices regarding alleged noncompliance with those laws and regulations,
which, in some instances, have resulted in organizations entering into significant settlement
agreements. Compliance with such laws and regulations may also be subject to future
government review and interpretation, as well as significant regulatory action, including fines,
penalties, exclusion from the Medicare and Medicaid programs, and revocation of federal or
state tax-exempt status. Moreover, the System expects that the level of review and audit to which
it and other health care providers are subject will increase.

Various federal and state agencies have initiated investigations, which are in various stages of
discovery, relating to reimbursement, billing practices and other matters of the System. There
can be no assurance that regulatory authorities will not challenge the System’s compliance with
these laws and regulations, and it is not possible to determine the impact, if any, such claims or
penalties would have on the System. As a result, there is a reasonable possibility that recorded
amounts will change by a material amount in the near term. To foster compliance with applicable
laws and regulations, the System maintains a compliance program designed to detect and correct
potential violations of laws and regulations related to its programs.

The System is committed to constructing additions and renovations to its medical facilities and
implementing information technology projects, which are expected to be completed in future

years. The estimated cost of these commitments is $251,564, of which $199,444 has been
incurred as of December 31, 2011.
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11. Legal, Regulatory, and Other Contingencies and Commitments (continned)
Future minimum rental commitments at December 31, 2011, for all noncancelable leases with
original terms of more than one year are $43,434, $31,715, $25,925, $23,400 and $20,039 for the
years ending December 31, 2012 through 2016, respectively, and $40,502 thereafter.

Rent expense, which is included in other expenses, amounted to approximately $77,170 and
$83,702 in 2011 and 2010, respectively. '

12, Income Taxes and Tax Status

Certain subsidiaries of the System are for-profit corporations. Significant components of the for-
profit subsidiaries’ deferred tax assets (liabilities) are as follows at December 31:

2011 2010

Deferred tax assets
Allowance for uncollectible accounts s 4523 $ 3,363
Other accrued expenses 39 487
Reserves for incurred but not reported claims 364 384
Accrued insurance : 7,732 6,351
Accrued compensation and employee benefits 4,023 3,279
Third-party settlements 848 802
Prepaid and other assets 373 373
Net operating losses 25,809 13,941
Total deferred tax assets 43,711 28,980
Less valuation allowance 25,809 13,941
Net deferred tax assets, included in deferred costs and

intangible assets and prepaid expenses, inventories, and

other assets $ 17902 $ 15,039
Deferred tax liabilities
Property and equipment $ (7149 $ (3110)
Other accrued expenses 272) -
Deferred gain on BroMenn acquisition (6,228) (5,064)
Total deferred tax liabilities, included in other noncurrent

Liabilities $ (13649) $ (8,174
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12. Income Taxes and Tax Status (continued)

Significant components of the provision (credit) for income taxes are as follows for the years

ended December 31: :
2011 2010
Current:
Federal $ 4,629 % (5505)
State 1,413 (1,239)
Deferred 2,612 16,626

$ 8654 $ 9882

Federal and state income taxes paid relating to the System’s for-profit corporations were $1,102
and $1,697 in 2011 and 2010, respectively.

The System and all other controlled or wholly owned subsidiaries are exempt from income taxes
under Internal Revenue Code Section 501(c)(3). They do, however, operate certain programs that
generate unrelated business income. The current tax provision recorded on this income was $390
and $685 for the years ended December 31, 2011 and 2010, respectively. Federal, state, and local
governments are increasingly scrutinizing the tax status of not-for-profit hospitals and health care
systems. A

13. Acquisition

On January 6, 2010, the System merged with BroMenn, which was accounted for as an
acquisition in accordance with the authoritative guidance on mnot-for-profit mergers and
acquisitions. The BroMenn system, which is located in the greater Bloomington-Normal and

Eureka, Iilinois, areas, includes a 224-bed acute care hospital, a 34-bed acute care hospital and
approximately 60 employed physicians in one medical group.
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13. Acquisition (continued)

For accounting purposes, this transaction was accounted for under the purchase accounting rules,
and a contribution of $225,541 was recorded in the accompanying consolidated statements of
operations and changes in net assets for the year ended December 31, 2010. This contribution
reflected the fair value of the unrestricted net assets of BroMenn on the date of the merger. The
total increase in net assets attributable to the merget, which included the fair value of temporarily
and permanently restricted net assets contributed, was $245,578. No goodwill was recorded as a
result of this transaction. In valuing these assets and liabilities, fair values were based on, but not
limited to, professional appraisals, discounted cash flows, replacement costs and actuarially

determined values.

The fair value of assets and liabilities of BroMenn contributed at January 6, 2010, consists of the

following:

Cash and cash equivalents
Other current assets
Property and equipment
Other long-term assets
Total assets

Current liabilities

Other long-term liabilities
Total liabilities

Increase in net assets

14. Subsequent Events

$ 10,998
61,836
160,788
47,759
281,381

26,354
9,449
35,803

$ 245578

The System evaluated events occurring between January 1, 2012 and March 9, 2012, which is
the date when the consolidated financial statements were issued.
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